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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 43™ (Forty-third) Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of Camac
Commercial Company Limited (the ‘Company’) will be held on Wednesday, July 12, 2023, at 11:00 A.M. IST
through Video Conferencing (VC) to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements (including the audited consolidated financial
statements) of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023, together with the reports of the board
of directors (the ‘Board’) and the auditors thereon.

To appoint a director in place of Ms. Swati Srivastava (DIN: 08529225), who retires by rotation and,
being eligible and offers herself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

To appoint Ms. Monisha Saraf (DIN: 07503642) as a Director and re-appoint her as a Non-Executive Independent
Director for the second term in the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Ms. Monisha Saraf (DIN: 07503642), who was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company effective from May 29, 2023 by the Board of Directors, based on the recommendation of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, and who holds office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company
under Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and who is eligible for appointment and has given a notice in
writing under Section 160(1) of the Act to the Company proposing her candidature for the office of Director, be
and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Act read with Schedule IV to the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014, Regulation 17 and other applicable regulations of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations), as amended from time to time
and based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors, the
re-appointment of Ms. Monisha Saraf (DIN: 07503642), who meets the criteria of independence as provided in
Section 149(6) of the Act read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules,
2014 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations and who has submitted a declaration to that effect, and
who is eligible for reappointment as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company not liable to retire by
rotation, for the second consecutive term, i.e. from May 29, 2023 to May 28, 2028, be and is hereby approved.”

To appoint Mr. Umesh Dutt as a Manager of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203, Schedule V and any other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, Regulation 17 and other applicable regulations of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, or any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof, and based on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the

Page 1 of 156



CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Board of Directors of the Company, the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for the appointment
of Mr. Umesh Dutt, as Manager of the Company for a period of 3 (three) years effective from June 01, 2023 at
gross remuneration of X 6.39/- Lakhs (Rupees Six Lakhs Thirty Nine Thousand Only) per annum being the minimum
remuneration to be paid even in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits and on such other terms and conditions
as mentioned in his appointment letter.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the appointment of Mr. Umesh Dutt as a Manager of the Company shall at all times
be under the supervision and control of the Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT The Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to alter and vary the terms and
conditions of appointment and / or remuneration, subject to the same not exceeding the limits specified under
Section 197, read with Schedule V of the Act, in such manner as may be agreed between the Board and Mr. Umesh
Dutt.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all the directors and Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally
authorized to do all such acts and deeds as may be necessary, expedient or desirable, in order to give effect to this
Resolution or otherwise as considered by them to be best Interest of the Company.”

Date: May 31, 2023 By Order of the Board of Directors
Place: Delhi For Camac Commercial Company Limited

Registered Office:
1%tFloor, Express Building, 9-10,
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002

CIN: L70109DL1980PLC169318 Shakshi Mishra
Tel: +91-7303495374 Company Secretary
Website: www.camaccommercial.com Membership No. A57243

Email: camaccommercial@gmail.com
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide its General Circular Nos. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and 17/2020
dated April 13, 2020, in relation to “Clarification on passing of ordinary and special resolutions by companies under the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder on account of the threat posed by Covid-19” and General Circular
Nos. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020, and subsequent circulars issued in this regard, the latest being 10/2022 dated
December 28, 2022 in relation to “Clarification on the holding of annual general meeting (AGM) through Video
Conferencing (VC), (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) read with SEBI Circular number SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-
2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated January 5, 2023 permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through VC.

In compliance with the above-mentioned Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC. The registered
office of the Company shall be deemed to be the venue for the AGM. The Company has followed all the guidelines and
procedures as required under above-mentioned circulars and duly complied with the regulatory framework.

Detailed instructions with respect to participation in the AGM through VC are annexed to this notice; Members are
requested to get through the notes carefully to understand the procedural requirement to attend the AGM through VC.

In terms of Article 91 of the Articles of Association of the Company read with Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Ms. Swati Srivastava (DIN: 08529225) retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers
herself for reappointment.

The relevant details, pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI”), in respect of Director seeking appointment/re-
appointment at this Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) is annexed as annexure-A.

Members who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register themselves as a speaker
by sending a request from their registered email address mentioning their name, DP ID, Client ID/folio number, self-
attested PAN, mobile number at camaccommercial@gmail.com from July 03, 2023 (9.00 a.m. IST) to July 07, 2023 (5.00
p.m. IST). Those Members who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ ask
questions during the AGM and may have to allow camera access during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to
restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM. Members, who have not registered
themselves as speaker shareholder and wish to raise queries can post their questions in chat box option during AGM
and the same will be answered by the Company within 7 days from the date of AGM through email at the registered
email address of the member.

Institutional / Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send a scanned copy
(PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or governing body resolution/authorization, etc., authorizing its representative to attend
the AGM through VC on its behalf and to vote through remote e-voting pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act,
2013. The said resolution/authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by email through its registered email address to
balrajsharmafcs@gmail.com with a copy marked to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the Register
of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM, provided the votes are not already cast by remote e-
voting by the first holder.

As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making a nomination is available for the Members in respect
of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their nominations are requested to register the same
by submitting Form No. SH- 13. If a Member desires to cancel the earlier nomination and record a fresh nomination, he
may submit the same in Form No. SH-14. Members are requested to submit the said form to their DP in case the shares
are held in electronic form and to the RTA in case the shares are held in physical form, quoting their folio no.
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Members and Share Transfer Register of the
Company will remain closed from Thursday, July 06, 2023 to Wednesday, July 12, 2023 (both days inclusive). The cut-
off date for determining the members who are entitled to vote through remote e-voting or voting at the meeting
through VCis July 05, 2023.

The Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agents for its Share Registry Work (Physical and Electronic) having their office at
Flat No. 7A & 7B, 3A Auckland Place, 7 Floor, Kolkata 700 017.

As the AGM shall be conducted through VC, the facility for appointment of proxy by the Members is not available for
this AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip including Route Map are not annexed to this Notice.

Members attending the AGM through VC shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103
of the Act. Members are requested to refer guidelines on “Voting through electronic means” given in the Annexure-B
to the notice.

SEBI vide its notification dated January 24, 2022 has mandated that all requests for transfer of securities including
transmission and transposition requests shall be processed only in dematerialized form. In view of this and to avail
benefits of dematerialisation and to eliminate risks associated with physical shares, members are advised to
dematerialise shares held by them in physical form.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Register of Contracts and Arrangements in which directors are interested under Section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection in the electronic mode for the members. Members who wish
to inspect the documents are requested to send an email to camaccommercial@@gmail.com mentioning their name,
folio no. / Client ID and DP ID, and the documents they wish to inspect, with a self-attested copy of their PAN card
attached to the email.

Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), in respect of the Special Business to be
transacted at the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) is annexed hereto

Norms for furnishing of PAN, KYC, Bank details and Nomination

Pursuant to SEBI Circular no.SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSDPoD- 1/P/CIR/2023/37 dated March 16, 2023, issued in
supersession of earlier circulars issued by SEBI bearing nos. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD RTAMB /P/CIR/2021/655 and
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD RTAMB/ P/CIR/2021/687 dated November 3, 2021 and December 14, 2021, respectively, SEBI
has mandated all the listed companies to record PAN, Nomination, Contact details, Bank A/c details and Specimen
signature for their corresponding folio numbers of holders of physical securities.

The folios wherein any one of the cited documents/details is not available on or after October 1, 2023, shall be frozen
by the RTA.

The securities in the frozen folios shall be eligible:

*To lodge any grievance or avail of any service, only after furnishing the complete documents / details as
mentioned above;

¢ To receive any payment including dividend, interest or redemption amount (which would be only through
electronic mode) only after they comply with the above stated requirements.

The forms for updation of PAN, KYC Bank details and Nomination viz., Forms ISR-1, ISR-2, ISR-3, SH-13 and the said
SEBI circular are available on our website www.camaccommercial.com
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

In view of the above, we urge Members holding shares in physical form to submit the required forms along with
the supporting documents at the earliest.

The Company despatched a letter to the Members holding shares in physical form in relation to the above referred
SEBI Circular on May 31, 2023. Members who hold shares in dematerialised form and wish to update their PAN,
KYC, Bank details and Nomination, are requested to contact their respective DPs.

SEBI has issued circular SEBI/HO/OIAE/2023/03391 dated January 27, 2023, regarding “Generating Awareness on
Availability of Dispute Resolution Mechanism at Stock Exchanges against Listed Companies/Registrar to an Issue
and Share Transfer Agents (RTAs)” whereby shareholders in case of having any dispute against a listed company
and or its RTA on delay or default in processing request, they can file for arbitration with Stock Exchange. The
Company has sent necessary communications through RTA in this regard to all investors who hold shares in physical
form.

In terms of Regulation 40(1) of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended from time to time, transfer, transmission and
transposition of securities shall be effected only in dematerialized form. In view of the same and to eliminate all
risks associated with physical shares and avail various benefits of dematerialization, Members are advised to
dematerialize the shares held by them in physical form. Members can contact the Company or RTA, for assistance
in this regard.

In accordance with the aforesaid Circulars, the Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report for FY 2022-23 is
being sent by electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the
Company/Depositories. For members who have not registered their email addresses, are requested to register the
same in respect of shares held in electronic form with the Depository through their Depository Participant(s) and
in respect of shares held in physical form by writing to the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent Niche
Technologies Private Limited (Registrar and Transfer Agent), Flat No. 7A & 7B, 3A Auckland Place, 7th Floor, Kolkata
700 017, Phone: (033) 2280-6616 / 17 / 18, Email: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com. Members may note that the
Notice and Annual Report for the financial year 2022-23 will also be available on the Company’s website
www.camaccommercial.com and on the website of CDSL www.evotingindia.com.
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Explanatory Statement Pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“LODR
Regulations”)

Item No. 3: Re-appointment of Ms. Monisha Saraf as Non-Executive Independent Director for a second
consecutive term

Ms. Monisha Saraf (DIN: 07503642) was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company pursuant to Section
149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014 and the applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), by the members at the 38" AGM held on
September 26, 2018. Her first term as an independent director expired on May 28, 2023.

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee, at its meeting held on May 24, 2023, after considering the
performance evaluation of Ms. Monisha Saraf during her first term of five years and considering her knowledge,
acumen and time commitment, has recommended to the Board her appointment as an additional director of the
Company and subject to the approval of the Members by way of special resolution at the ensuring 43™ annual
general meeting of the Company and re-appoint her as a Non-Executive Independent Director, not liable to retire
by rotation, for second term of five years commencing from May 29, 2023 to May 28, 2028.

The Company has also received a notice under Section 160 of the Act from Ms. Monisha Saraf, proposing her
candidature for the office of Director.

The Company has received requisite consent pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Act along with
confirmation that she is not disqualified from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 of the Act.

Details of Ms. Saraf are provided in the Annexure A to the Notice pursuant to the provisions of (i) Listing Regulations
and (ii) Secretarial Standard on the General Meeting issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

A copy of the letter of appointment, setting out her terms and conditions of reappointment will be available for
electronic inspection by the members.

Save and except Ms. Monisha Saraf and her relatives, to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in the
Company, none of the other Directors/KMP and their relatives are in any way, concerned or interested, financially
or otherwise, in the Resolution set out at Item No. 3.

Item No. 4: Appointment of Mr. Umesh Dutt as a Manager of the Company

The members of the Company had re-appointed Mr. Sunil Singh as Manager of the Company for a second term for
a period of 3 (three) years effective from April 28, 2021 at 415 Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on September
30, 2021. However, Mr. Sunil Singh tendered his resignation via letter dated May 30, 2023 from the position of
Manager of the Company with effect from close of working day on May 31, 2023 due to his personal reasons.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Company, on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration
Committee, at its Meeting held on May 31, 2023 and in pursuance to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 203 and
rules made thereunder and Schedule V to the Act and subject to the Members approval, has appointed Mr. Umesh
Dutt as the Manager of Company for a period of 3 (three) years effective June 01, 2023 on the terms and conditions
including remuneration as provided below, subject to the approval of shareholders at the ensuing AGM.
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Statement pursuant to Section 198 read with Part Il of Schedule V of the Act is as follows:

I | General Information
1 | Nature of industry NBFC Investment Company
2 | Date of commencement of commercial | Not applicable
production
3 | Financial Performance For the financial year 2022- 23, the consolidated loss
after tax is (X469.68) lakhs and standalone loss after tax
is (X329.25) lakhs.
For detailed financials please refer the Annual Report
of the Company.
4 | Foreign Investment and collaborations, if any Nil
Il | Information about the appointee
1 | Background details Mr. Umesh Dutt has more than 18 years of experience
in the area of accounts and finance.
2 | Past remuneration Not Applicable
3 | Recognitions or Awards None
4 | Job profile and his suitability Mr. Umesh Dutt has more than 18 years of experience
in the area of accounts and finance.
5 | Gross Remuneration proposed X 6.39/- Lakhs per annum
6 | Comparative remuneration profile with | The proposed remuneration is commensurate to the
respect to industry, size of the Company, | size and extent of operation of the
profile of the position and Person Company.
7 | Pecuniary relationship with the Company, | He is not related to any of the Directors and other Key
relationship with the managerial personnel or | Managerial Personnel of the Company.
other director, if any Apart from receiving managerial remuneration, he
does not have any other pecuniary relationship with
the Company.
lll | Other Information
Reason for loss or inadequate profits The Company has incurred losses during the financial
1 year 2022-2023 due to an increase in legal and
professional charges on account of certain
shareholders and SEBI related matters.
) Steps taken or proposed to be taken for | The Management is considering necessary steps to
improvement improve the profitability of the Company
3 Expected increase in productivity and profits in Not applicable
measurable terms
IV | Disclosures
1 | All elements of salary/ remuneration Particulars Amount per annum
Details of fixed components, performance - (Rin lakhs)
linked incentives Basic salary 2.35
House rent allowance 1.17
2 Special pay/allowance 2.60
Leave travel allowance 0.27
Gross salary* 6.39
Service contracts Mr. Umesh Dutt is proposed to be appointed as
3 Manager of the Company for a term of three years with
effect from June 01, 2023
4 | Stock Option details Not Applicable

* It excludes Gratuity and Provident Fund. Mediclaim will be paid as per Company’ Policy.

Page 7 of 156




CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

The appointment letter setting out the terms of appointment shall be kept for inspection by the members during
the Annual General Meeting.

A brief profile of Mr. Umesh Dutt and other requisite details, pursuant to the provisions of the Secretarial Standard
on General Meetings (“SS-2”), issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are provided in
Annexure A to this Notice.

The Board recommends the appointment of Mr. Umesh Dutt as Manager as a Ordinary Resolution set out at ltem
No. 4 of the notice for approval by the members.

Mr. Umesh Dutt and his relatives are interested in the resolution set out at item No. 4 of the notice with regard
to his appointment in the Company.

Save and except the above, none of the other directors / key managerial personnel of the Company / their relatives
is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution.
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Details of the Directors/ Manager seeking appointment/re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting (In pursuance of Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard - 2 on General

Meetings)
ANNEXURE - A

ITEM NO.2

Name of Director

Ms. Swati Srivastava

DIN

DIN-08529225

Designation/category of the Director

Non-Executive Non-Independent Director

Date of Birth (Age)

January 28, 1988 (Age:35 years)

Date of first appointment / re-appointment

Appointment: August 06, 2019
Re-appointment-September 30, 2022

Qualification

B.Com (Hons.) and Chartered Accountant

Brief resume / expertise in the specific functional area

Over 11 years of experience in Taxation and Auditing.

List of other Companies in which directorship held

Combine Holding Limited

Name of listed entities from which the person
has resigned in the past three years

None

Membership/chairmanships of committees of other
companies

Member in below mentioned committee in Combine
Holding Limited:-

(i) Audit Committee

(if) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Relationship with other Directors/KMP’s/Manager

None

Shareholding in the Company including shareholding as a | NIL
beneficial owner
Number of Board Meetings attended during the year 10

Terms and Conditions of re-appointment

As per the resolution passed by the shareholders at
the Annual General Meeting held on September 30,
2020, Ms. Swati Srivastava was appointed as a
Non-Executive Non-Independent Director, liable to
retire by rotation.

Remuneration last drawn NIL, Ms. Swati Srivastava has waived off her
entitlement to sitting fees.
Remuneration proposed to be paid NIL

Justification of appointment

Company was availing services of Ms. Swati
Srivastava as a Non- executive, non- independent
director, liable to retire by rotation.
Ms. Swati Srivastava is a Chartered Accountant and
has over 11 years of experience in Taxation and
Auditing.
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ITEM NO.3

Name of Director

Ms. Monisha Saraf

DIN

07503642

Designation/category of the Director

Non-Executive Independent Director

Date of Birth (Age)

January 25, 1972 (Age:50 years)

Date of appointment / re-appointment

Appointment: May 29, 2018
Re-appointment-May 28, 2023

Qualification

B.Sc. (Non-Medical) and Masters
Management (MCM)

in Computer

Expertise in the specific functional area

Experience of around 25 years in corporate domain.

List of other Companies in which Directorship held

1.Kanchanmani Properties Private Limited
2.Nandavrat Properties & Developers Limited
3.Vasuki Properties Limited

4.Kanchanmani Investments & Finance Private
Limited

5.The Speaking Tree Foundation

6.Nilam Suresh Advisory Services Private Limited
7.Pronoia Antifragile Social Welfare Foundation

Name of listed entities from which the person has resigned
in the past three years

None

Membership/Chairmanships of Committees of other | NIL
Companies

Relationship with other Directors/KMP’s NIL
Shareholding in the Company including shareholding as a | 100 Shares
beneficial owner

Number of Board Meetings attended during the year 10

Terms and Conditions of appointment/ re-appointment

Her re-appointment shall be on the same terms as
approved by the shareholders at the Annual General
Meeting held on September 26, 2018.

Remuneration last drawn

NIL, Ms. Monisha Saraf has waived off her
entitlement to sitting fees.

Remuneration proposed to be paid NIL
Justification of appointment She has over 20 years’ experience in Corporate
Domain her association will be

immensely beneficial to the Company.

The skills and capabilities required for the role
and the manner in which the proposed person meets such
requirements

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the
Board has evaluated the profile of Ms. Monisha Saraf
and concluded that possesses the relevant skills and
capabilities to discharge the role of Independent
Directors as defined in the Nomination and
Remuneration policy of the Company.

Summary of performance evaluation

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
Board have evaluated the performance of Ms.
Monisha Saraf keeping in view the board evaluation
mechanism, the Board found performance of Ms.
Saraf good and satisfactory.
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ITEM NO.4

Name of Manager

Mr. Umesh Dutt

Date of Birth (Age)

May 14, 1978

Date of appointment on Board

June 01, 2023

Qualification

Mr. Umesh Dutt is a Commerce graduate

Expertise in the specific functional area

Experience of around 18 years in the area of accounts
and finance.

List of other companies in which directorship held as on | Nil
May 31, 2023

Name of listed entities from which the person has resigned | NA
in the past three years

Membership/chairmanships of committees of other | NIL
Companies as on May 31, 2023

Relationship with other Directors/KMP’s NIL
Shareholding in the Company including shareholding as a | NIL
beneficial owner

Number of Board Meetings attended during the year NIL

Terms and Conditions of appointment

As per the appointment letter dated May 31, 2023.

Remuneration last drawn

NA

Gross Remuneration proposed

The remuneration payable is X6.39/-Lakhs per annum

Justification of appointment

He has over 18 years of experience in the area of
accounts and finance.

The skills and capabilities required for the role
and the manner in which the proposed person meets such
requirements

The Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Board has evaluated
the profile of Mr. Umesh Dutt and
concluded that possesses the relevant
skills and capabilities to discharge

the role of Manager.
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Annexure-B - Voting through electronic means
CDSL e-Voting System — For e-voting and Joining Virtual meetings.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), the Company is providing the facility of remote e-voting
to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered
into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic
means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as
well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation
at the AGM through VC will be made available to atleast 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will
not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors,
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without
restriction on account of first come first served basis.

Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint a proxy to attend and cast vote
for the members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the
Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or
body corporate can attend the AGM through VC and cast their votes through e-voting.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling
the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.camaccommercial.com. The AGM Notice is
also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system
during the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com.

The AGM is being convened through VC in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Securities and Exchange Board of India.

THE INSTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING DURING AGM AND JOINING
MEETINGS THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual  shareholders holding
shares in demat mode.

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-
individual shareholders in demat mode.

The voting period begins on July 08, 2023 (9:00 A.M.) and ends on July 11, 2023 (5:00 P.M.). During this period
shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off
date (record date) of July 05, 2023 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL
for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue.
Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 09, 2020, under Regulation 44

of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’

Page 12 of 156



CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional
shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India.
This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the
shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to public consultation, it has been decided to
enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts
/ websites of Depositories / Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote
without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also
enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding
shares in demat mode.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility
provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised
to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

holding securities in [ authentication. The URL for wusers to login to Easi / Easiest

Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

Voting Service Providers.

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user
Individual Shareholders | id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further

Demat mode with CDSL | https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit www.cdslindia.com and click on

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for
eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by
Company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the
e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at

4) [Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account
Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The
system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded
in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting
option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-
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1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website
Individual Shareholders | of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either
holding securities in | ona Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click
demat mode with NSDL | on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A
new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under
e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on Company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting
& voting during the meeting.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the
home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID
(i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on Company
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting

Individual Shareholders | You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
(holding securities in | Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful
demat mode) login | login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be
through their Depository | redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can
Participants see e-Voting feature. Click on Company name or e-Voting service provider name and you
will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and
Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues
related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding securities
in Demat mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk
by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at
toll free no. 1800 22 55 33

Individual Shareholders holding securities | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk
in Demat mode with NSDL by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800
1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-
individual shareholders in demat mode.

Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than
individual holding in Demat form.
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1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
2) Click on “Shareholders” module.
3) Now enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
4) .Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an
earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:
For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat.

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or
contact Company/RTA.

Dividend Bank Details Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as
OR Date of Birth (DOB) recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter
the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in
instruction (3).

6. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

7. Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used
by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided
that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password
with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

8. For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions
contained in this Notice.

9. Click on the EVSN (EVSN - 230611001) for the Camac Commercial Company Limited on which you choose to vote.

10. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting.
Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO
implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

11. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

12. After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed.
If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify
your vote.

13. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

14. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.
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If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code
and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —Remote Voting

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The
Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc.
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; camaccommercial@gmail.com (designated email address
by company), if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING
MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned
above for Remote e-voting.

The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after
successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However, they will
not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / iPad for better experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow camera and use internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance
during the meeting.

Please note that participants connecting from mobile devices or tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile
Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore
recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as
a speaker by sending their request in advance from July 03, 2023 (9.00 a.m. IST) to July 07, 2023 (5.00 p.m. IST).
prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at
(company email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their
queries in advance 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id,
mobile number at (company email id). These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask
guestions during the meeting.
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Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on
the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote
through e-Voting system available during the AGM.

If any votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same
shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such
shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the
shareholders attending the meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE
COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of
the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned
copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant
(DP)

For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository
Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr.
Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill
Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call toll free no. 1800 22 55 33.

Date: May 31, 2023 By Order of the Board

Place: Delhi For Camac Commercial Company Limited
Registered Office:

1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Shakshi Mishra

Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002 Company Secretary

CIN: L70109DL1980PLC169318 Membership No. A57243

Tel: +91-7303495374
Website: www.camaccommercial.com
Email: camaccommercial@gmail.com
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BOARD’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS,

The Directors are pleased to present to you the 43™ Annual Report of Camac Commercial Company Limited
(“the Company”) together with audited financial statements (standalone and consolidated) and auditors’
report thereon for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
The standalone and consolidated audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2023,
forming part of this Annual Report, have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards

(Ind AS) as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

The performance figures of the Company during the year under review and those reported for the
corresponding previous year are as under:

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars Standalone results Consolidated results
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Total income 343.41 637.07 343.41 637.07
Less: Total expenditure 202.76 81.19 202.76 81.19
Profit/(loss) before 140.65 555.88 140.65 555.88
exceptional items and tax
and share of Profit
/(Loss) of Associates
Less: Exceptional Items 470.10 - 470.10 -
Profit/(loss) before tax (329.45) 555.88 (329.45) 555.88
and share of profit/(loss)
of the associates
Share in profit/(loss) of - - (140.43) 305.30
associates (net)
Profit/(loss) before tax (329.45) 555.88 (469.88) 861.18
Less: current tax - 91.53 - 91.53
Earlier year tax provision - - - -
(net)
Deferred tax charge/ (0.20) (0.42) (0.20) (0.42)
(credit)
Profit/(loss) after tax (329.25) 464.77 (469.68) 770.07

During the year under review, your Company has not carried on any business activity. It has only invested its
surplus funds in debt / equity mutual funds, corporate deposits of top rated NBFCs, government bonds, and
equity shares of the listed and non-listed companies.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH
HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATED AND DATE OF THIS REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between
the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relates and the date of this Report.

DIVIDEND

The Board of directors does not recommend any dividend for the financial year 2022-2023.
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RESERVES
No amount is transferred to the reserve during the year.
PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the financial year ended March 31, 2023 and your
Board of directors have also passed the necessary resolution for non-acceptance of any public deposits
during the financial year 2023-24.

PARTICULARS OF LOAN(S), GUARANTEE(S) OR INVESTMENT(S)

During the financial year 2022-23, there were no loan(s) or guarantee(s) given by the Company. The details
of investment(s) held by the Company as on March 31, 2023 are given in note no. 3 in the notes to the
financial statements.

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)
Composition

As on date, Company has 3 Directors, out of the 3 Directors, 1 is Non-Executive Non-Independent Director
and 2 are Non-Executive Independent Directors. The Composition of the Board is in conformity with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant Regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In terms of Section 203 of the Act, the following are the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company:-

Mr. Sanjay Kumar, Chief Financial Officer
Ms. Shakshi Mishra, Company Secretary
Mr. Sunil Singh, Manager*

Mr. Umesh Dutt, Manager**

* Mr. Sunil Singh has resigned w.e.f. close of working day on May 31, 2023 from the position of Manager of
the Company.

**The Board at its meeting held on May 31, 2023, appointed Mr. Umesh Dutt as a Manager of the Company
for a term of 3 (three) years effective from June 01, 2023.

Changes In composition of Board of Director(s) And KMP(s)

As per Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Act, Ms. Swati
Srivastava (DIN: 08529225), Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of the Company, who retires by
rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment.

Reappointment of Independent Director

The Members of the Company at their 38" Annual General Meeting held on September 26, 2018, approved
the appointment of Ms. Monisha Saraf (DIN 07503642) as an Independent Director of the Company for a
term of 5 (Five) consecutive years from May 29, 2018 to May 28, 2023.

Based on an evaluation of the balance of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and further on
the report of performance evaluation, and the substantial contribution made by her during her tenure and
considering that the continued association of Ms. Monisha Saraf as an Independent Director of the Company
would be beneficial to the Company, and based on the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors appointed Ms. Monisha Saraf as an Additional Non-
Executive Independent Director of the Company w.e.f May 29, 2023 and subject to the approval of the
Members by way of Special Resolution at the ensuing 43™ AGM of the Company, re-appointed her as a Non-
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Executive Independent Director, not liable to retire by rotation, for a second consecutive term as an
Independent Director commencing from May 29, 2023 upto May 28, 2028.

Appointment of Manager

Mr. Sunil Singh has resigned from the position of Manager of the Company with effect from close of working
hours on May 31, 2023. The Company has placed on record its sincere appreciation of the contribution made
by Mr. Sunil Singh during his tenure as Manager of the Company.

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and subject to the approval
of members at the ensuing 43™ AGM, the Board at its meeting held on May 31, 2023, appointed Mr. Umesh
Dutt as a ‘Manager’ of the Company for a term of 3 (three) years effective from June 01, 2023.

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulations of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter
referred to as “Listing Regulations”), the Company has devised a mechanism for evaluating the performance
of independent directors, Board, committees, and other individual directors. On the basis of the said
mechanism, the Board has evaluated the performance of committees of the Board, individual directors and
the Board as a whole.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of the Individual directors and the
Board as a whole based on the criteria specified in the Board evaluation mechanism (mechanism) as
approved by the Board of directors. The Board based on the recommendations of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and criteria specified in the mechanism, evaluated performance of individual
directors on the Board. The Board also evaluated the performance of various committees and Board as a
whole taking into account inputs received from individual directors/ committee members and criteria
specified in the mechanism.

DECLARATION BY AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR(S)

In terms of Section 149 of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations, Mr. Abhinav Srivastava
and Ms. Monisha Saraf are Independent Directors of the Company.

The Company has received the following declarations from the Independent Directors confirming that:

they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under the provisions of the Act, read with the
Schedules and Rules issued thereunder, as well as of Regulation 16 (1) (b) of the Listing Regulations.

in terms of Rule 6(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, they have
registered themselves with the Independent Director’s database maintained by the Indian Institute of
Corporate Affairs.

in terms of Regulation 25(8) of the Listing Regulations, they are not aware of any circumstance or situation,
which exist or may be reasonably anticipated, that could impair or impact their ability to discharge their
duties.

In terms of Regulation 25(9) of the Listing Regulations, based on the declarations from Independent
Directors, the Board of Directors has ensured the veracity of the disclosures made under Regulation 25(8) of
the Listing Regulations by the Independent Directors of the Company.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Ten (10) Board Meetings were held during the year under review. The gap between any two meetings
of the Board of directors did not exceed 120 days.

Page 20 of 156



For further details, please refer to the Report on Corporate Governance, which forms a part of this Annual
Report.

As per the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Schedule IV (Code for
Independent Directors), the independent directors of the Company are required to hold at least one meeting
in a year, without the attendance of non-independent directors and members of the management.

During the year, one meeting of independent directors was held on February 24, 2023, under the
chairmanship of Ms. Monisha Saraf, independent director.

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The independent directors are provided with necessary documents/ articles/ reports/ presentations to
enable them to familiarize with the Company’s procedures and practices to understand its business in depth

and contribute to the Company.

The policy on familiarization program for independent directors and formal appointment letter are available
on the website of the Company and can be accessed at www.camaccommercial.com.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company has framed a Nomination and Remuneration Policy pursuant to Section 178(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19(4) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (Specified in Part D of the Schedule 1l). Salient features of the policy forms part of the
corporate governance report annexed to this Board report. Detailed Nomination & Remuneration Policy is
available on the website of the Company at www.camaccommercial.com.

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has a process in place to identify and assess business risks and opportunities in the form of a
risk management policy. The main objective of this policy is to ensure safety of principal, high degree of
liquidity while maximizing yield. Liquidity and preservation of capital are the paramount considerations. Yield
is important but secondary to these objects. In order to achieve the key objective, the policy establishes a
structured and disciplined approach to risk management, in order to guide decisions on risk related issues.

As a matter of policy, the risks are assessed and steps as appropriate are taken to mitigate the same.
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

In compliance with the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, your Board had
constituted various Board Committees including Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee
and Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Details of the constitution of these committees, which are in accordance with regulatory requirements, is
available on the website of the Company viz. www.camaccommercial.com. For details of scope, constitution,
terms of reference, number of meetings held during the year along with attendance of the members, please
refer to the corporate governance report, which forms part of this report as Annexure IV.

The Company has constituted risk management committee in terms of the Regulation 70 of Master Direction
- Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and deposit taking
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.

The Risk Management Committee meeting was held on February 13, 2023 for the financial year 2022-23 and
all the members of the committee were present at the meeting.
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SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company is having following companies as its associate companies as on March 31, 2023:

Ashoka Viniyoga Limited
Combine Holding Limited
Artee Viniyoga Limited

Sahu Jain Services Limited
Times Publishing House Limited
Sahu Jain Limited

ok wWwNE

There was no change in the number of Associate of the Company either by way of acquisition or divestment
or otherwise during the year under review.

The Company has prepared the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023, along
with the above associate companies as per the provisions of applicable accounting standards and under
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Pursuant to provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act read with
Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 read with any amendments made thereof, a statement
containing the salient features of the financial statement of associate companies as specified in Part B of
AOC-1 is attached herewith as Annexure-I to this Board report.

AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT
Statutory Auditors

The Company had appointed M/s. S. R. Goyal & Co., Chartered Accountants having Firm Registration No:
001537C as the statutory auditors of the Company on September 30, 2022 to hold office from the conclusion
of 42" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 45" Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The auditor’s report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark and the notes on
accounts read with the auditor’s report are self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further
comments or explanations.

Further, the auditors of the Company have not reported any instances of fraud under Section 143 (12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 during financial year under review.

Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 24(A) of Listing
Regulations, the Company has appointed M/s. Balraj Sharma & Associates (CP No:824) a firm of Company
Secretaries in Practice to conduct the secretarial audit of the Company. The report of the secretarial audit is
annexed herewith as Annexure Il.

The Secretarial Audit Report confirms that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations and Guidelines and that there were no deviations or non-compliances.

The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or
disclaimers.

Further, pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 24A read with SEBI Circular no. CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019
dated February 08, 2019, the Secretarial Compliance Report, issued by Secretarial Auditors of the Company,
confirming that the Company had complied with all applicable SEBI Regulations/circulars/guidelines during
the financial year ended March 31, 2023, was filed with the stock exchange.
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Internal Auditor

M/s Nidhi S Gupta, Chartered Accountants (FRN-016886C) performs the duties of internal auditors of the
Company and their report is reviewed by the audit committee from time to time.

During the year under review, the auditors of the Company had not reported any instances of offence
involving fraud committed against the Company under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO

Provisions relating to disclosure of particulars with respect to conservation of energy are not applicable on
the Company and it has no information to be published regarding technology absorption. The Company has
not carried on during the period under report any activity relating to exports and has not used or earned any
foreign exchange.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized use
or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the
management. The Company is following all the applicable accounting standards for properly maintaining the
books of accounts and reporting financial statements. The internal auditor of the Company checks and
verifies the internal control and monitors them in accordance with policy adopted by the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES
The provisions pertaining to corporate social responsibility as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 are

applicable to the Company. The CSR policy may be accessed on the Company’s website:
WWWw.camaccommercial.com

Total CSR obligation of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 was X 9.00 lakhs and Company has
contributed the same to the Times Foundation in the month of March 2023.

Times Foundation is a registered society established vide registration no. S/37742 dated August 25, 2000
under the Societies Registration Act, 1860. The society has been set up to carry on the objects as also
allowed as CSR activity in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended/ clarified/ elaborated from
time to time,

In compliance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Act and CSR Rules as amended from time to time,
Annual Report on CSR activities for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 is annexed to this Annual Report
as Annexure lll

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Pursuant to provision of section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 2015, the Company has established Vigil
Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy for directors and employees to report their genuine concerns. The Vigil
Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy is available at the website of the Company www.camaccommercial.com

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining the highest standards of corporate governance and adhere to the
corporate governance requirements set out by SEBI. The Company has also implemented several best
corporate governance practices as prevalent globally.

As per Regulation 34 read with schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, a separate section on corporate governance practices followed by the Compaqg,/agté)ggg?cig6



with a certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary confirming compliance forms an integral part of this
report, attached at Annexure IV.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year under review, the Company has not entered any transactions with related parties within the
purview of Companies Act, 2013. However, particulars of related party transactions as per Ind AS-24 are
given under Note 27 to the financial statements. The policy on related party transactions is available at the
website of the Company i.e. www.camaccommercial.com

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNAL
SIMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There are no significant/material orders passed by the regulators/courts which would impact the going
concern status of the Company and its future operations.

However, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) had issued 5 (five) Show Cause Notices to the
Company in October 2020, one as a listed entity, one as Promoter and a Shareholder of Ashoka Viniyoga
Limited (“AVL”), three others as Shareholder of Sahu Jain Ltd (“SIL”), Combine Holdings Ltd (“CHL”) and PNB
Finance & Industries Ltd (“PNBFIL”) respectively alleging violation of certain provisions of the SEBI Act, 1992
and regulations thereunder.

In the case of AVL, SJL, and CHL, SEBI had accepted the Company’s applications under the SEBI (Settlement
Proceedings) Regulations, 2018 to settle such proceedings without admitting or denying any findings of fact
and conclusions of law. Upon an aggregate payment of a sum of X 470.10 lakhs by the Company and
subsequent Settlement Orders dated September 7, 2022 issued by SEBI, these proceedings stood settled.

In the case of (i) the Company as a listed entity, as well as (ii) a Shareholder of PNBFIL, both listed at non-
operational Calcutta Stock Exchange, however, SEBI rejected the Company’s applications under the
Settlement Regulations in Dec. 2022 and thereafter issued Adjudication Orders on March 28, 2023. These
Orders issued by the Whole-Time Member of SEBI concluded violation of various provisions of SEBI Act, 1992
and regulations issued thereunder, by the Company. Under the said Orders, in the case of (i) above, SEBI
levied X 1100 lakhs monetary penalty on the Company, and directed the Corporate Shareholders (Viz: AVL,
Artee Viniyoga Ltd, PNBFIL, CHL, and Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd) and Individual Shareholders (viz:
Samir Jain and Meera Jain), besides levying certain penalties on each of them, to make complete and proper
disclosures as Promoters of the Company and restrained them from certain activities until Minimum Public
Shareholding (MPS) of 25% is achieved in the Company. In the case of (ii) above, besides levying a monetary
penalty of X 141 lakhs on the Company and directing the Company to disclose itself as one of the Promoters
of PNBFIL, the said Order also restrained the Company from accessing capital market and prohibited from
buying or selling of securities or otherwise dealing in securities (including Mutual Funds), until MPS
compliance is achieved by PNBFIL. Both the Adjudication Orders were challenged by the Company before the
Securities Appellate Tribunal (SAT) and vide its Orders passed on April 26, 2023, SAT had stayed the effect
and operation of the SEBI Orders referred above subject to payment of 25% of the levied penalty(ies) by the
Company. The payment for the said 25% penalty has been made to SEBI by the Company. The SAT appeals
are listed for final disposal on July 03, 2023.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION

The information required pursuant to Section 197(12) read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company is given below:
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S. Employee Designation Date of Educational | Experie | Remunerat | Previous | % increase in
No. name & age & nature commencem qualifica- nce ion employ- | remuneratio
of ent tion (no. of received ment nin
employment of years) | in financial the financial
employment ended year
March 31, 2022-23
2023
(in lacs)
1. Mr. Sanjay CFO March 26, Chartered 17 21.60 | SahuJain 13.91
Kumar (Permanent) 2015 | Accountant Services
(Age- 43 Ltd.
years)
2. Ms. Shakshi Company February 08, Company 6 5.82 | SahulJain NA
Mishra Secretary 2022 Secretary Services
(Age- 30 (Permanent) Ltd.
years)
3. Mr. Sunil Manager April 28, 2021 B.Com 33 0.12 N.A NA
Singh* (Contract)
(Age- 64
years)

* Mr. Sunil Singh, has resigned w.e.f. close of working day on May 31, 2023 from the position of Manager of
the Company. The Board at its meeting held on May 31, 2023, appointed Mr. Umesh Dutt as a ‘Manager’ of
the Company for a term of 3 (three) years effective from June 01, 2023.

No remuneration / sitting fees have been paid to the directors during the financial year 2022-23. Number of
permanent employees in the Company are two (2) as on March 31, 2023.

None of the employees draws remuneration more than the limits set out in the Rule 5(2) of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2015. The percentage increase in the
median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2022-23 is 15.41 %.

The remuneration paid to all key managerial personnel was in accordance with the remuneration policy
adopted by the Company. None of the employees holds equity shares of the Company and no employee is a
relative of director or manager of the Company.

THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)
ACT, 2013

The Company is not required to form committee for the redressal of complaints under the said Act, since the
Company has number of employees less than ten.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

Maintenance of cost records under provision of Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable
to the Company.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act, the Board of Directors, to the best of its knowledge and ability, confirm
that:

in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2023, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
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Company at the end of the financial year 2022-23 and of the profit of the Company for the financial year
2022-23;

the Directors has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

the Directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively, and.

the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92 of the Act and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014 as amended, the Annual Return is available on the Company’s website: www.camaccommercial.com

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report, as required in terms of Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, forms part of this Annual Report.

GREEN INITIATIVE

In continuation to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (hereinafter referred as ‘MCA’) general circular no.
20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022 whereby MCA has allowed companies
to continue conducting Annual General Meeting (AGM) through Video Conferencing (VC) or through other
audio-visual means (OAVM) upto September 30, 2023. Similarly, Securities and Exchange Board of India
(hereinafter referred as ‘SEBI’) vide its circular dated January 05, 2023 has extended certain relaxation to
listed entities for holding AGM.

The Company is conducting 43" annual general meeting of the members through VC in line with the above
given circulars and guidelines issued by MCA and SEBI.

Your Company has endeavoured to obtain email address of all members whose email addresses were not yet
registered with the Company.

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014, the Company is providing remote e-voting facility to all members to enable them to cast their votes
electronically on all resolutions set forth in the notice. The instruction of remote e-voting is provided in the
notice.

Electronic copies of annual report 2023, notice of 43" annual general meeting and instructions slip will be
sent to all the members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/depository participant(s)
for communication purpose. The instructions of attending meeting through VCis provided in AGM notice.

STATUTORY STATEMENT
The shares of the Company is listed on Calcutta Stock Exchange (CSE). The Company has paid its up to date
annual listing fee to the exchange. The Company has diligently complied with all the applicable provisions of

the listing regulations with the exchange.

Further, your Company continues to be registered as a Systematically Important-Non deposit taking Non-
Banking Financial Company with the Reserve Bank of India. Page 26 of 156



The Company complies with all the applicable secretarial standards issued by ICSI.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Board of directors takes this opportunity to convey their gratitude and sincere thanks for the co-
operation & assistance received from the members and various other stakeholders. The Board acknowledges
your confidence and continued support and looks forward for the same in the future as well.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Place: Delhi
Date: May 31, 2023
Swati Srivastava Abhinav Srivastava
Director Director
DIN-08529225 DIN-08544048
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Camac Commercial Company Limited

Annexure-|

Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
(CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318)
FORM AOC -1

(Pursuant to First proviso to sub- section(3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies(Accounts) Rules,2014

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of associate companies

Part"B": Associates

As on 31st March, 2023

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies

{Rs. in Lakh)
. Times
Name of Associates Vi | Vit | poombine | Sahu ain ted| S2PEIR | piching
ViMiyOEga Lid. | VINIYOga Lid. | noiaing Lia. > . Hotica 1t
31-03-2023 | 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2023 | 21-03-2023
1.Latest audited/ (Unaudited) Balance Sheet Date
(Unaudited)# | (Unaudited)#| (Audited) (Audited)# | (Unaudited)# | (Unaudited)#
2. Shares of Associate held by the company on the
year end
(i) No. of Shares 2,95,200 4,00,000 1,31,150 10,600 10,000 50,000
(ii) Investment in Associates (Rs. in Lakh) 36.04 40.30 9.28 30.53 1.00 7.54
(iii) Extent of Holding % 45.95% 25.00% 26.77% 21.20% 20.00% 20.83%
3. Description of how there is significant influence Holds Equity Shareholding > = 20%
4.Reasons Why the associate is not consolidated Reasons not required, Since All Associates are consolidated.
5.Networth attributable to Shareholding as per
latest Audited/Unaudited Balance Sheet - FY 2022- 1,27,650.36 20,773.11 12,574.13 76.35 806.57 3,669.16
23 (in lakh)
6. Profit/(-) Loss for the year (FY 2022-23)
(Rs. in Lakh)
(i) Considered in Consolidation (97.70) 18.50 {141.88) {12.30) 34.27 58.69

(ii) Not Considered in Consolidation

# Net worth includes Accumulated Balances of Other comprehensive Income (OCl} in Other Equity. Net worth attributable to Shareholding
and Share of Profit/Loss (net of cross holding if any) considered in consolidation have been taken based on the unaudited
consolidated/Standalone financial statements of the respective Associates, as certified by the management of the respective Associates.

[ﬂ\lame of Associate Investments, which have been sold during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023

il

As per our report of even date
For 5. R. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 001537C

G

Praveen Goyal
Partner
Membership No.074789

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 24, 2023

San,
CFO

Kum{ |

PAN: AIDPK7217R

For and on behalf of the Board of Dir
CWVUM’\“/
V] MR
Monisha Saraf

Director
DIN: 07503642

Director

DIN: 08529225

T

ﬁ:ﬁ; Mishra

Company Secretary
PAN: DNPPM7939M
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Annexure Il

BALRAJ SHARMA & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES
20 Munish Plaza, 200 Anzari Rood, Opn. Fire Statien, Darye Ganj, New Delbi- 0002
Tell - 23282565, 23254488, 2327 4488, Fax : 30124428, Mahile : 9810065041, E-mail : babasharmalecs@ya boo.oo.in

Form No. MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report
For the Financial Year ended 31**March, 2023
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Camac Commercial Company Limited

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good Corporate Practices by Camac Commercial Company Limited a company registered
under the Companies Act, 1956 having its Registered Office at 1% Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur
Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi -110002 (hereinafter called “theCompany”). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our examination and verification of the Company’s secretarial books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other registers and records as maintained by the Company under Companies
Act, 2013 and also the information(s) and explanation(s) provided to us by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2023
has generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance mechanismin place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter: We have examined the books, papers, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 according to the
provisions of:

(1)The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(i1) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

(ii1) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv)The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993;

(v) Other laws applicable to the Company:-
a. Non- Banking Financial Company — Non-Systematically Important Non-Deposit taking

Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016
b. All other compliances related to NBFC applicable to the Company.
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We have also examined compliance with the applicable clause of the following;

I. The Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
II. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Calcutta Stock
Exchange
III. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and amendments made thereunder (“the Listing Regulations”)..

As per the information(s) furnished and explanation(s) as provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives, there were no other sector specific laws applicable to the Company or on
its type of Industry except as mentioned above for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

We further report that, we have checked the Compliance Management System of the Company on the
basis of Compliance Certificates issued by the Company Secretary of the Company and the Chief
Financial Officer of the Company so as to obtain reasonable assurance about the adequacy of systems in
place to ensure compliance of applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines and its verification
was done on test check basis. However, I have not made a detailed examination of the said records. I
believe that the audit evidence which have been obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
reasonable basis for my audit. In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to
explanations given to me, I believe that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company and the nature of its business to monitor and
ensure compliance oflaws specifically applicable to the Company. We, further report that the Board of
Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors during the period under review.

We further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like Direct and
Indirect Tax Laws has not been reviewed; since the same have been reviewed by Statutory Auditors and
other designated professionals and we have relied upon the same.

Adequate notices were given to all the Directors to schedule the Board Meetings and its Committees
Meetings. Notice along with Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in
advance and as system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. The Board decisions
were carried out with unanimous consent and therefore, no dissenting views were required to be captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that during audit period,the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) had
issued 5 (five) Show Cause Notices to the Company in October 2020, one as a listed entity, one as
Promoter and a Shareholder of Ashoka Viniyoga Limited (“AVL”), three others as Shareholder of Sahu
Jain Ltd (“SJL”), Combine Holdings Ltd (“CHL”) and PNB Finance & Industries Ltd (“PNBFIL”)
respectively alleging violation of certain provisions of the SEBI Act, 1992 and regulations thereunder.

In the case of AVL, SJL, and CHL, SEBI had accepted the Company’s applications under the SEBI
(Settlement Proceedings) Regulations, 2018 to settle such proceedings without admitting or denying any
findings of fact and conclusions of law. Upon an aggregate payment of a sum of Rs. 470.10 lakhs by the
Company and subsequent Settlement Orders dated September 7, 2022 issued by SEBI, these proceedings
stood settled.

In the case of (i) the Company as a listed entity, as well as (ii) a Shareholder of PNBFIL, both listed at
non-operational Calcutta Stock Exchange, however, SEBI rejected the Company’s applications under the
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Settlement Regulations in Dec. 2022 and thereafter issued Adjudication Orders on 28™ March 2023.
These Orders issued by the Whole-Time Member of SEBI concluded violation of various provisions of
SEBI Act, 1992 and regulations issued thereunder, by the Company. Under the said Orders, in the case of
(1) above, SEBI levied Rs 1100 lakhs monetary penalty on the Company, and directed the Corporate
Shareholders (Viz: AVL, Artee Viniyoga Ltd, PNBFIL, CHL, and Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd) and
Individual Shareholders (viz: Samir Jain and Meera Jain), besides levying certain penalties on each of
them, to make complete and proper disclosures as Promoters of the Company and restrained them from
certain activities until Minimum Public Shareholding (MPS) of 25% is achieved in the Company. In the
case of (ii) above, besides levying a monetary penalty of Rs 141 lakhs on the Company and directing the
Company to disclose itself as one of the Promoters of PNBFIL, the said Order also restrained the
Company from accessing capital market and prohibited from buying or selling of securities or otherwise
dealing in securities (including Mutual Funds), until MPS compliance is achieved by PNBFIL. Both the
Adjudication Orders were challenged by the Company before the Securities Appellate Tribunal (SAT)
and vide its Orders passed on 26™ April 2023, SAT had stayed the effect and operation of the SEBI
Orders referred above subject to payment of 25% of the levied penalty(ies) by the Company. The
payment for the said 25% penalty has been made to SEBI by the Company. The SAT appeals are listed
for final disposal on July 03, 2023.

For Balraj Sharma & Associates
Company Secretaries

Balraj Sharma
(Proprietor)
FCS No.: 1605
C P No.:824

Place: New Delhi

Date: 24/05/2023

UDIN: F001605E000356621
PR Certificate: 1463/2021

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A and forms an
integral part of this report.
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“Annexure-A”

To,
The Members
Camac Commercial Company Limited

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter

L.

Maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification
was done on test check basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial Records. We
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
Further the verification was done on the basis of electronic data provided to us by the Company due to
COVID-19 and on test check basis to ensure that correct facts as reflected in secretarial and other
records produced to us.

. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts

of the Company.

. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation aboutcompliance of laws, rules

and regulations and happening of events etc.

. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,regulations, standards is

the responsibility of management. Our examination was limitedto the verification of procedures on
test check basis.

. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of theCompany nor of the

efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conductedthe affairs of the Company.

For Balraj Sharma & Associates
Company Secretaries

Balraj Sharma
(Proprietor)
FCS No.:1605, C P No.:824

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24/05/2023

Page 32 of 156



CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Annexure -l
REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board had approved a CSR policy with primary focus
on education, healthcare and girl child care. Besides these focus areas, the Company shall also undertake any
other CSR activities listed in Schedule VII of the Companies act, 2013. The CSR policy of the Company can be
viewed on www.camaccommercial.com

2. Composition of CSR Committee: Not Applicable

3. Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are

disclosed on the website of the company- www.camaccommercial.com

4. The details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the

Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report). Not Applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate

Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any). Not
Applicable

6. Average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5): 450.22 lakhs

7. a) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5): X9.00 lakhs

b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: NA
c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year: NA
d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b- 7c): X9.00 lakhs

8. a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount Unspent (in X)
amou:t Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified under
sper;‘t or Unspent CSR Account as per Schedule VII as per second proviso to section 135(5).
_ the section 135(6)
financial
year Amount Date of Transfer Name of fund Amount Date of transfer
(X in lakh) NIL NA NA NIL NA
X9.00
lakhs*

b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

S| Name| Item | Local | Location Project | Amount | Amou Amount Mode of Mode of
N| of from | Area | of the Dura- | Allocated| nt transferred | implemen | Implementatio
o| projeq the (Y/N) | Project tion for the spent to ta n-
t list of project in Unspent tion - Through
activiti the CSR Direct Implementing
es curren Account Agency
in t for the (Yes/No)
Schedu financi | project as
le Vil al year per
to the (XIn Section
Act. Iakhs) 135(6) Page 33 of 156




CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

(X In lakhs)
State District Nam| CSR
Registratic
No.
Educ- | Promot-| No All Ind- | - 36 0t09.00% Oto | NIL No Tim | CSR0OO
1, ation | ing ia** Month 9.00* es 021643
Educat- s Fou
ion nd
atio
n
2| Heal- | Promo- | No All Ind- | - 36 0t09.00% Oto | NIL No Tim | CSR0OO
th ting ja** Months 9.00* es 021643
health- Fou
care nd
atio
n
3| Girl Promo- | No All Ind- | - 36 0 to 9.00% Oto | NIL No Tim | CSR0O0
Child | ting ja** Months 9.00* es | 021643
Care | health- Fou
care nd
atio
n
TOTAL

* Total CSR obligation of the Company for the financial year 2022-2023 was X 9.00 lakhs and Company has contributed
the same to the Times Foundation in the month of March 2023. Times Foundation has identified certain ongoing projects
like education, health and girl childcare for CSR spending and utilization of the CSR amount contributed by the Company

shall be made within three financial years excluding the year of contribution.

** The Company shall give preference to the local area for utilization of CSR contribution

c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

Not Applicable
d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil
e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NA

f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): 9.00 lakhs*

g) Excess amount for set off, if any:

S. No.| Particular

Amount (X in lakhs )

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section % 9.00 lakhs
135(5)

(ii) Total amount spent for the financial year X 9.00 lakhs

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] NIL

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or NIL
activities of the previous financial year, if any

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial year [(iii)-(iv)] NIL

9. a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Nil
b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):- Nil

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or

acquired through CSR spent in the financial year: Not Applicable
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

11. Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
Section 135: Not Applicable

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Place: Delhi
Date: May 24, 2023

Swati Srivastava Abhinav Srivastava
Director Director
DIN-08529225 DIN-08544048
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Annexure-1V
Corporate Governance Report
For the year ended March 31, 2023

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

The Company’s philosophy on corporate governance ensures fiscal accountability, ethical corporate behavior
and fairness to all stakeholders comprising regulators, employees, vendors, investors, and the society at
large. The Board is committed to achieve and maintain highest standards of Corporate Governance on an
ongoing basis.

Your Company, in line with the above, has taken various initiatives to further strengthen the corporate
governance practices and adopted various codes/policies, pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’),
and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time
(‘SEBI Listing Regulations).

During the year under review, the Company has complied with all the provisions as stipulated under
Regulation 17 to 27 read with Schedule V and clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46
of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (“Listing Regulations”).
1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

a. Composition and Category of Directors as on March 31, 2023 is as under

The Board of Directors of the Company has rich knowledge and experience in the industry and related
sectors for providing strategic guidance and direction to the Company.

The composition of the Board as on March 31, 2023, is as given below and is in compliance with the
requirements of Regulation 17(1) of the Listing Regulations read with Section 149 and 152 of the Act.

S. No. Name of the Directors Category
1. Ms. Monisha Saraf Non-Executive & Independent Director
2. Ms. Swati Srivastava Non- Executive & Non-Independent Director
3. Mr. Abhinav Srivastava Non- Executive & Independent Director

b. Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings and last Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company
and number of other directorships and chairmanships/ Memberships of Committees of the Board of
each Director in various Companies

The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings held during the
year and at the last Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’), name of other listed entities in which the Director is a
Director and the number of Directorships and Committee Chairpersonships/Memberships held by them in
other public limited companies as on March 31, 2023 are given below:

S. Name of the | Category of Attendance at No. of other | Directors | Membership/Chairman
No. Director Director- Director- hips in ship of the Committee
ship ships in other of other Boards (2)
other public listed
Board 42" AGM companies’* | Compa-
Meeting held on nies Member | Chairman
(Total 10 | September
meetings 30, 2022
held)
1. Mr. Abhinav NED & ID 10 No 0 NIL NIL NIL
Srivastava
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2. Ms. Monisha NED & ID 10 Yes 2 NIL NIL NIL
Saraf
3. Ms. Swati NED & NID 10 Yes 1 NIL 1 NIL
Srivastava
Notes:

NED — Non-Executive Director NID — Non-Independent Director ID —Independent Director.

As required by Regulation 26(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, the disclosure includes membership/chairpersonship of the audit committee and stakeholder’s
relationship committee in Indian public companies (listed and unlisted).

# Excludes directorship in private limited companies, foreign companies and companies under Section 8 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

The numbers of directorship(s), committee membership(s) of all Directors are within the respective limits
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations.

c. Number of Board Meeting held and dates on which held

The Board meets 10 (ten) times during the financial year 2022-2023 on April 13, 2022, April 18, 2022, May
30, 2022, July 15, 2022, August 05, 2022, August 12, 2022, September 14, 2022, November 14, 2022, January
03, 2023 and February 13, 2023 as against the minimum requirement of four Meetings. The gap between any
two Board Meetings did not exceeded 120 days.

Separate meeting of Independent Directors

Schedule IV of the Act and the Rules thereunder mandate the Independent Directors of the Company to hold
at least one meeting in a year, without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors and members of the
management. The main objective of such meetings is to evaluate the performance of the Non-Independent
Directors and the Board as a whole and assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information
between the Company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and
reasonably perform their duties.

The meeting of Independent Directors was held on February 24, 2023 and was chaired by Ms. Monisha Saraf.
d. Disclosure of relationships between Directors inter-se

There are no inter-se relationships between the Board members. All the Directors are professionals with
wide range of expertise and experience in the fields of Law, Finance and Management.

e. Number of shares and convertible instruments held by non-executive Directors

As on March 31, 2023:-
e Ms. Monisha Saraf, Director of the Company holds 100 shares of the Company.
e Mr. Abhinav Srivastava and Ms. Swati Srivastava does not hold any shares in the Company.

f. Web link where details of familiarization programmes imparted to Independent Directors is disclosed

The Company has formulated a policy to familiarize the Independent Directors with the Company, their roles,
rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business
model of the Company, etc. The Familiarization Programs held for Independent Directors is disclosed on the
website of the Company at the www.camaccommercial.com

g. Key Skills, expertise, and core competencies of the Board

The Board of the Company comprises of experienced and well-learned members. These Directors are
nominated on basis of well-defined selection criteria. The Nomination and Remuneration committee
considers, inter-alia, key qualifications, skills, expertise and competencies, whilst recommending to the
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Board the candidature for appointment of Director and ensures that the candidates identified for
appointment.

The Board has identified the following skills/expertise/competencies fundamental for the effective
functioning of the Company which are currently available with the Board: Investment analyst, Finance,

Banking, Corporate management, Accountancy, Finance and Taxation.

Details of Directors possessing such skills / expertise / competence.

Director Skills / expertise / competence
Ms. Monisha Saraf Corporate management/Strategy
Ms. Swati Srivastava Accountancy, finance and taxation
Mr. Abhinav Srivastava Investment analyst, finance, banking

All Statutory and other important items/information including those envisaged in SEBI Listing Regulations,
are regularly provided to the Board and the Committees thereof either as part of agenda papers well in
advance of the Board meetings or are tabled in the course of the Board meetings and/ or its committees to
enable the Board/ Committees to discharge their responsibilities effectively and to take informed decision.

h. Confirmation by the Board on fulfilment of independence of the Independent Director

In terms of Regulation 25(8) of the Listing Regulations, Independent Directors of the Company have
confirmed that:

(i) they meet the criteria of independence as defined in Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations, Section
149(6) of the Act and applicable companies rules made thereunder and

(ii) they are not aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be reasonably anticipated that
could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties with an independent judgement and without any
external influence.

The declarations received from the Independent Directors on the above lines have been taken on record.
In compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company issues formal appointment

letters to all the Independent Directors. Details of the standard term of appointment of Independent
Director are available on the website of the Company www.camaccommercial.com

In terms of Section 150 of the Act read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 , the IDs of the Company have included their names in the Independent Director's
Database maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs.

The Board hereby confirms that, in the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors and fulfils the
conditions specified in the SEBI Listing Regulations and are independent of the management.

i. Directors Remuneration

The Company does not pay any remuneration/commission to its Directors, further Directors on the Board of
the Company has given their waiver letter at the time of appointment for their entitlement to sitting fees.

The Company has not implemented any Stock Option Scheme.
2. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
To facilitate expeditious consideration and arriving at decisions with focused attention on the affairs of the

Company, the Board has constituted following committees with distinct role, accountability and authority:
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a. Audit Committee
b. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
c. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Particulars of the meeting of the Board Committees held during the financial year 2022-23 along with
attendance of the members at such committee meeting(s) are detailed herein:

Committees of the Board Meetings Directors’ attendance
held Ms. Monisha Ms. Swati Mr. Abhinav
Saraf Srivastava Srivastava
Audit Committee 5 5 5 5
Nomination and Remuneration Committee 2 2 2 2
Stakeholders Relationship Committee 4 4 4 4

Note: Necessary quorum was present in the meetings

Details of Board Committees are as mentioned herein:

a. Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 18 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, read with Section 177 of the Act.

1. Terms of Reference

Role of the Audit Committee inter-alia includes the following

10.
11.
12.

Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information
to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
company;

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;
Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditors’ report thereon
before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

a) Matters required to be included in the Directors’ Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;

b) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

¢) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;
d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

e) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;

f) Disclosure of any related party transactions;

g) modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board
for approval;

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes
other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the
monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

Review and monitor the auditors’ independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
process;

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;
Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the
internal control systems;
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13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure
coverage and frequency of internal audit;

14. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where
there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature
and reporting the matter to the board;

16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit
as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

18. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

19. Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and
background, etc. of the candidate;

20. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

21. To carry out any other function as is mandated by the board from time to time and/or enforced by
any statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable.

2. Composition

As on March 31, 2023, the audit committee of the Board comprised of three (3) Directors i.e. Mr. Abhinav
Srivastava and Ms. Monisha Saraf, Non-Executive Independent Directors and Ms. Swati Srivastava Non-
Executive Director of the Company. All members of Audit Committee possess rich knowledge and expertise
in financial and management fields. The Committee does not have any designated Chairman and the
meetings were chaired by one of the independent members elected unanimously among themselves.

3. Audit Committee Meetings

During the period under review, the Committee met five (5) times on May 30, 2022, July 15, 2022, August 12,
2022, November 14, 2022 and February 13, 2023. The gap between the two Committee Meetings did not
exceeded 120 days. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit Committee. Minutes of each
Audit Committee are placed before the Board for confirmation at its immediately succeeding meeting.

b. Nomination And Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of
Regulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulations, read with Section 178 of the Companies Act.

1. Terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and salient features of Nomination
Remuneration Policy

The terms of reference are reviewed from time to time by the Board and the Committee has been mandated
to comply with the requirements as specified in Part D of the Schedule Il of the Listing Regulations, the
provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee inter-alia includes the following:

1. Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment
and removal and shall specify the manner for effective evaluation of performance of Board, its
committees and individual Directors to be carried out either by the Board, by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee or by an independent external agency and review its implementation and
compliance;

2. Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
Director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, key
managerial personnel and employees;
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4. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board;

5. Ensure that the Board comprises of a balanced combination of Executive Directors and Non-
Executive Directors and also the Independent Directors; and

6. Decide/ approve details of fixed components and performance linked incentives along with criteria.

7. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of
the report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors;

8. Recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management;

9. To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its
duties.

2. Composition

As on March 31, 2023 the nomination and remuneration committee of the Board comprised of three (3)
Directors i.e. Mr. Abhinav Srivastava and Ms. Monisha Saraf, Non-Executive Independent Directors and Ms.
Swati Srivastava, Non-Executive Director of the Company. All members of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee possess rich knowledge and expertise in the field. The Committee does not have any designated
Chairperson and the meetings were chaired by one of the independent members elected unanimously
among themselves.

3. Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings
During the period under review, the Committee met two times on April 13, 2022 and February 13, 2023.
4. Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors

In terms of the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Act and Regulation 19(4) read with Part D of Schedule Il to
the Listing Regulations, the Committee is responsible inter-alia for formulating the criteria for determining
qualification, positive attributes and independence of a Director.

The performance evaluation criterion for Independent Directors is determined by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee as per the evaluation mechanism of the Company. An indicative list of factors that
may be evaluated include attendance and participation by a Director, adherence to ethical standards & code
of conduct and cordial interpersonal relations with other Directors.

Performance evaluation criteria:-

1. Attendance and participations in the Meetings and timely inputs on the Minutes of the Meetings.

2. Adherence to ethical standards and code of conduct including code of conduct as specified in
Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and timely furnishing to the Company required disclosures
under various applicable laws, change of interest and change in personal information.

3. Raising of valid concerns to the Board and constructive contribution to resolution of issues at
Meetings.

4. Cordial interpersonal relations with other Directors and management while maintaining a firm stance
on governance issues.

5. Objective evaluation of Board’s performance, rendering independent and unbiased opinion on
matters brought to their attention.

6. Ability to monitor the performance of management and satisfy themselves with integrity of the
financial controls and systems in place by ensuring right level of contact with external and internal
stakeholders.

c. STAKEHOLDER’S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
The stakeholder’s relationship committee is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 20 of SEBI

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with section 178 of the Companies
Act, 2013.
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1. Terms of Reference

1. To approve/refuse/reject registration of transfer/transmission of shares in a timely manner;

2. To consider and resolve the grievances of the security holders of the Company including complaints
related to transfer of shares, non-receipt of declared dividends, non-receipt of balance sheet;

3. To authorise printing of share certificates post authorization from the Board of Directors of the
Company;

4. To issue the share certificates under the seal of the Company, which shall be affixed in the presence
of, and signed by:

5. (i) any two Directors (including Managing or Whole-time Director, if any), and

6. (ii) Company Secretary / authorised signatory;

7. To authorise issue of duplicate share certificates and share certificates after split / consolidation /
rematerialization and in replacement of those which are defaced, mutilated, torn or old, decrepit,
worn out or where the pages on reverse for recording transfers have been utilized ;

8. To authorize to maintain, preserve and keep in its safe custody all books and documents relating to
the issue of share certificates, including the blank forms of share certificates.

9. To perform all functions relating to the interests of security holders of the Company and as assigned
by the Board, as may be required by the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
thereunder, Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges and guidelines issued by the SEBI or any
other regulatory authority.

10. Any other matter as may be delegated by the Board of Directors from time to time.

11. To review and redress the grievances of the shareholders of the Company including complaints
related to transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared
dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings, etc.

12. To review measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders;

13. To review adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of various services
being rendered by the registrar and share transfer agent;

14. To review various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing the quantum of
unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrant/ annual reports/ statutory
notices by the shareholders of the Company.

15. To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its
duties.

2. Composition

As on March 31, 2023, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board comprised of three (3)
Directors Mr. Abhinav Srivastava and Ms. Monisha Saraf, Non-Executive Independent Director of the
Company respectively and Ms. Swati Srivastava, Non-Executive Director of the Company as its members. The
Committee does not have any designated Chairperson and the meetings were chaired by one of the Non-
Executive Director elected unanimously among themselves.

3. Stakeholders’ relationship committee meetings

During the period under review, the Committee met four times on May 30, 2022, August 12, 2022,
November 14, 2022 and February 13, 2023.

4. Compliance Officer

During the year under review, Ms. Shakshi Mishra was appointed as Company Secretary cum Compliance
officer of the Company in line with the requirements of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

5. Investors’ Grievances received and resolved during the financial year

During the financial year under review, the Company did not receive any grievance pertaining to investor
related matters.
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3. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS.

The location, date and time of the AGM held during last 3 years along with Special Resolution(s) passed at
these meetings are:

Year Date Time Venue
2019-20 September 30, 2020 10:15 A.M. Through Video Conferencing
2020-21 September 30, 2021 10:15 A.M. Through Video Conferencing
2021-22 September 30, 2022 10:15 A.M. Through Video Conferencing

No special resolution was passed at the AGM held on September 30, 2022, September 30, 2021, and
September 30, 2020 and no extraordinary general meeting of the members was held during financial year
2022-23.

At the ensuing AGM, there is no Special Resolution proposed to be passed by Postal Ballot.

4. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Quarterly, Half-yearly and Annual Results

The quarterly/ half yearly/ annual financial results of the Company are regularly submitted to the stock
exchanges immediately after the same are reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of
Directors. The results of the Company are usually published in “The Pioneer” (Delhi edition-in Hindi) and

Financial Express (All edition-in English) and such information is also simultaneously displayed on Company’s
website www.camaccommercial.com

In compliance with Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, a separate dedicated section under ‘Investors’
on the Company’s website gives information on various announcements made by the Company, status of
Annual Report, quarterly/half-yearly/annual financial statements, Shareholding patterns, Stock Exchange
filing along with applicable policies of the Company. The Company’s official press releases are also available
on Company’s website at www.camaccommercial.com

5. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION

In continuation of general circular dated May 5, 2022, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (hereinafter referred as
‘MCA’) vide General Circular No. 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022 (collectively referred as “Circulars”) has
extended its permission to conduct Annual General Meeting (AGM) through Video Conferencing (VC) which
became due in the year 2023. Similarly, Securities and Exchange Board of India (hereinafter referred as
‘SEBI’) vide its circular no. SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS-RACPOD1/P/CIR/2023/001 dated January 05, 2023 has
extended relaxation to listed entities for dispatch of physical copies of annual report or other documents
required to be attached therewith.

Since this AGM is being held through VC pursuant to the above mentioned MCA and SEBI Circulars, physical
attendance of members has been dispensed with, accordingly, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and
cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are
not Annexed hereto. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to
attend the AGM through VC and participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting.

In line with the above given circulars and guidelines issued by MCA and SEBI, Company is conducting 43™
Annual General Meeting of the members through VC.

Detailed instructions with respect to access and participation in the AGM through VC are detailed in the
notice
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a. Annual General Meeting

Day and Date :  Wednesday, July 12, 2023

Time : 11:00 A.M.

Venue : The Company is conducting the meeting through VC (deemed venue for Meeting
will be registered office of the Company)

Date of Book : July 06, 2023, to July 12, 2023 (both days inclusive).

Closure

b. Financial year
Your Company observes 1% April to 31 March as its financial year.
c. Financial calendar (tentative)

Adoption of quarterly results for the quarter ending:

Quarter Release Date (tentative & subject to change)
June 30, 2023 Last week of July 2023
September 30, 2023 Last week of October 2023
December 31, 2023 Last week of January 2024
Annual Results as on March 31, 2024 Last week of April 2024

d. Market price data

As The Calcutta Stock Exchange (CSE) Limited has not provided any trading platform to Companies, no
trading took place during the year under review at CSE.

e. Stock market data
No trading took place during the last financial year at The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.
f. Listing of equity shares

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed at the Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd., 7, Lyons Range, Kolkata,
West Bengal-700 001. The annual listing fee for the financial year 2023-24 has been paid within stipulated
time period. Scrip Code of the Company is 13114. Annual custody/issuer fee for the financial year 2023-24
have also been paid to CDSL and NSDL.

g. Registrar to an issue and share transfer agents

The Company has appointed Registrar and Share Transfer Agent M/s Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd., The
Investors are requested to forward the correspondence to M/s Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd., the Registrar
and Share Transfer Agents of the Company at the following address:

Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Address: Flat No. 7A & 7B, 3A Auckland Place, 7th Floor, City: Kolkata, 700 017

Phone No.: (033) 2280-6616 / 17 / 18 Email: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

h. Share transfer system

The transfer of shares is processed by Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company and thereafter the
same are approved by the Company Secretary/Director/Authorized Signatory of the Company. The Company
obtains from a Company Secretary in practice half-yearly certificate of Compliance with the share transfer
formalities and files a copy of the said certificate with stock exchange.
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Members may please note that SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8
dated January 25, 2022 has mandated the Listed Companies to issue securities in demat form only while
processing service requests viz. Issue of duplicate securities certificate, claim from Unclaimed Suspense
Account; Renewal/ Exchange of securities certificate; Endorsement; Subdivision/ Splitting of securities
certificate; Consolidation of securities certificates/folios, Transmission and Transposition .

Accordingly, members are requested to make service requests by submitting a duly filled and signed Form
ISR — 4. Members holding equity shares of the Company in physical form are requested to kindly get their
equity shares converted into demat/electronic form. Members can contact the Company or RTA, for
assistance in this regard.

i. Distribution of shareholding and category of shareholding as on March 31, 2023

Holdings Shareholders Shares
(No. of equity shares) Number % to Total Number % to total

500 355 93.92 23,306 2.64

501 - 1,000 4 1.06 2,925 0.33

1,001 - 5,000 12 3.17 22,624 2.56

5,001 - 10,000 0 0.00 0 0.00

10,001 - 50,000 1 0.26 35,000 3.96

50,001 - 1,00,000 2 0.53 1,36,988 15.52

1,00,001-And Above 4 1.06 6,61,957 74.98

Total 378 100.00 8,82,800 100.00
j- Shareholding pattern as on March 31, 2023

Category Number of shares Percentage (%)

Promoters’ holding 607932 68.86
Public holding — institutions
Financial institutions / bank 105 0.01
Public holding — non-institutions
Indian public 267467 30.30
Other
(i) Bodies corporate 6871 0.78
(i) NRI 425 0.05
Total 882800 100.00

k. Shares held in physical and electronic Mode

The Equity Shares of your Company are available for trading in the depository systems of the Depositories
viz., National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The
ISIN No. allotted to the Company is INE227E01013.

As on March 31, 2023, 8,65,672 Equity Shares, representing 98.06 % of the total Equity Share Capital, have
been dematerialized.

I. Outstanding ADRs/ GDRs/warrants or any convertible instruments
The Company has not issued any ADRs/ GDRs/warrants or any convertible instruments.
m. Address for correspondence

The Investors can also contact or send their grievances to the Company at the following given address:

Ms. Shakshi Mishra
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Company Secretary

Camac Commercial Company Ltd.

Address: I** Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi — 110 002
Email ID: camaccommercial@gmail.com

Phone : 7303495374

6. OTHER DISCLOSURES
a. Materially significant related party transactions

No material, financial and commercial transactions were reported by the management to the Board, in which
the management or Directors, their associates or their relatives, etc. had personal interest having a potential
conflict with the interest of the Company at large. The Company has complied with the accounting standard
on related party disclosure during the financial year 2022-23 and the ‘Related Party Disclosures’ have been
given at note no. 27 in the notes to financial statements.

b. Disclosure of accounting treatment
The Company has prepared its financial statement in accordance with Ind AS.
c. Board disclosures — risk management

The Company has in place built-in internal control systems for assessing and mitigating elements of risks in
relation to its operations. The Board of Directors has formed and approved the Risk Management Policy of
the Company.

d. Proceeds from public issues, rights issue, preferential Issue, etc.

The Company has not raised any funds through public issue, right issue, preferential issue, etc. during the
year.

e. Details of non-compliance relating to the Capital Market (if any)

There was no non-compliance during the last three years by the Company on any matter related to capital
market.

However, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) had issued 5 (five) Show Cause Notices to the
Company in October 2020, one as a listed entity, one as Promoter and a Shareholder of Ashoka Viniyoga
Limited (“AVL”), three others as Shareholder of Sahu Jain Ltd (“SIL”), Combine Holdings Ltd (“CHL”) and PNB
Finance & Industries Ltd (“PNBFIL") respectively alleging violation of certain provisions of the SEBI Act, 1992
and regulations thereunder.

In the case of AVL, SJL, and CHL, SEBI had accepted the Company’s applications under the SEBI (Settlement
Proceedings) Regulations, 2018 to settle such proceedings without admitting or denying any findings of fact
and conclusions of law. Upon an aggregate payment of a sum of X 470.10 lakhs by the Company and
subsequent Settlement Orders dated September 7, 2022 issued by SEBI, these proceedings stood settled.

In the case of (i) the Company as a listed entity, as well as (ii) a Shareholder of PNBFIL, both listed at non-
operational Calcutta Stock Exchange, however, SEBI rejected the Company’s applications under the
Settlement Regulations in December 2022 and thereafter issued Adjudication Orders on March 28, 2023.
These Orders issued by the Whole-Time Member of SEBI concluded violation of various provisions of SEBI
Act, 1992 and regulations issued thereunder, by the Company. Under the said Orders, in the case of (i)
above, SEBI levied X 1100 lakhs monetary penalty on the Company, and directed the Corporate Shareholders
(Viz: AVL, Artee Viniyoga Ltd, PNBFIL, CHL, and Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd) and Individual Shareholders
(viz: Samir Jain and Meera Jain), besides levying certain penalties on each of them, to make complete and

proper disclosures as Promoters of the Company and restrained them from certain activities until Minimum
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Public Shareholding (MPS) of 25% is achieved in the Company. In the case of (ii) above, besides levying a
monetary penalty of X 141 lakhs on the Company and directing the Company to disclose itself as one of the
Promoters of PNBFIL, the said Order also restrained the Company from accessing capital market and
prohibited from buying or selling of securities or otherwise dealing in securities (including Mutual Funds),
until MPS compliance is achieved by PNBFIL. Both the Adjudication Orders were challenged by the Company
before the Securities Appellate Tribunal (SAT) and vide its Orders passed on April 26, 2023, SAT had stayed
the effect and operation of the SEBI Orders referred above subject to payment of 25% of the levied
penalty(ies) by the Company. The payment for the said 25% penalty has been made to SEBI by the Company.
The SAT appeals are listed for final disposal on July 03, 2023.

f. CEO/CFO certificate

In terms of the Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, a Certificate signed by Mr. Sanjay Kumar, CFO
of the Company.

CFO Certification
Sub - Annual Certificate of Compliance for F.Y. 2022-23
The Board of Directors,
Camac Commercial Company Limited

Dear Sir,
Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, |
hereby certify that:
1) I have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year 2022-23 and to the best of
my knowledge and belief:
i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;
ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with
the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
2) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the
year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct.
3) | accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that |
have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company and have disclosed to the
auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which
they are aware and the steps | have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.
4) | have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:
i) that there are no significant changes in internal control systems during the year.
ii) there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed
in the notes of the financial statement; and
iii) that there have been no instance of significant fraud of which | have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control
system.
For Camac Commercial Company Limited
Place: New Delhi
Date: May 24, 2023
Sd/-
Sanjay Kumar
(Chief Financial Officer)

g. Whistle blower policy/ vigil mechanism

The Company has established Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism for Directors and employees to report
their genuine concerns. The reportable matters may be disclosed to the Audit Committee. No personnel
have been denied access to the Audit Committee. A copy of the Policy has been put on the Company’s
Website www.camaccommercial.com
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h. Non-mandatory requirements

The Company has not adopted any of the non-mandatory requirements specified under SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

i. Related party transactions policy

The Board has approved a policy for related party transactions; the copy of the Policy has been put on the
Company’s Website www.camaccommercial.com

j- Certificate of Non-Disqualification of Directors

The Company has obtained certificate from M/s Balraj Sharma & Associates, Practising Company Secretaries,
confirming that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from
being appointed or continuing as Directors of the Companies either by SEBI or MCA or any other statutory
authorities.

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)
To,
The Members of
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10,
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi — 110002

| have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED, having CIN L70109DL1980PLC169318, and having
registered office at 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110002
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of
issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i)
of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and
explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, | hereby certify that none of the Directors on
the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on March 31, 2023 have been
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi or any such other Statutory
Authority.

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment

in Company
1. Ms. Monisha Saraf 07503642 May 29, 2018
2. Ms. Swati Srivastava 08529225 August 06, 2019
3. Mr. Abhinav Srivastava 08544048 January 16, 2020

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.
For Balraj Sharma & Associates
Company Segietarigs s




Sd/-
Name: Balraj Sharma
Membership No.: F- 1605
CP No.: 824
Place: New Delhi
Date: May 24, 2023

k. The board had accepted all recommendation of the committees of the board during the financial
year.

I. The total fees incurred by the Company for services rendered by statutory auditors for the financial
year 2022-23 are given below:

S. No. Nature of service Amount (X In lakhs)
1. | Audit fees (inclusive of GST) 0.63
2. | Certification and out of pocket expenses 0.42
Total 1.05

m. Since the Company has less than ten employees, it is not required to form committee for the
redressal of complaints under Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

There is no complaint received during the financial year 2022-23.

n. No Loans and advances in the nature of loans to firms/companies in which directors are interested are
provided.

o. Prohibition of Insider Trading

Your Company has adopted a Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by designated persons
and their immediate relatives as per the requirements under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. This Code of Conduct also includes code of practices and
procedures for fair disclosure of unpublished price sensitive information which has been made available on
the Company’s website www.camaccommercial.com

p. Dispute Resolution Mechanism

SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/76 dated May 30, 2022 provided an
option for arbitration as a Dispute Resolution Mechanism for investors. As per this Circular, investors can opt
for arbitration with Stock Exchanges in case of any dispute against the Company or its RTA on delay or
default in processing any investor services related request.

In compliance with SEBI guidelines, the Company had sent communication intimating about the said Dispute
Resolution Mechanism to all the Members holding shares in physical form.

The same is also displayed on Company’s website www.camaccommercial.com

g. Norms for furnishing of PAN, KYC, Bank details and Nomination

Pursuant to SEBI Circular no.SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSDPoD- 1/P/CIR/2023/37 dated March 16, 2023, issued in
supersession of earlier circulars issued by SEBI bearing nos. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD RTAMB /P/CIR/2021/655
and SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD RTAMB/ P/CIR/2021/687 dated November 3, 2021 and December 14, 2021,
respectively, SEBI has mandated all the listed companies to record PAN, Nomination, Contact details, Bank
A/c details and Specimen signature for their corresponding folio numbers of holders of physical securities.
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The folios wherein any one of the cited documents/details is not available on or after October 1, 2023, shall
be frozen by the RTA.

The securities in the frozen folios shall be eligible:

* To lodge any grievance or avail of any service, only after furnishing the complete documents / details as
mentioned above;

e To receive any payment including dividend, interest or redemption amount (which would be only through
electronic mode) only after they comply with the above stated requirements.

The forms for updation of PAN, KYC Bank details and Nomination viz., Forms ISR-1, ISR-2, ISR-3, SH-13 and
the said SEBI circular are available on our website www.camaccommercial.com

In view of the above, we urge Members holding shares in physical form to submit the required forms along
with the supporting documents at the earliest.

The Company dispatched a letter to the Members holding shares in physical form in relation to the
above referred SEBI Circular on May 31, 2023. Members who hold shares in dematerialised form and wish to
update their PAN, KYC, Bank details and Nomination, are requested to contact their respective DPs.

r. Remuneration details of Mr. Umesh Dutt, Manager of the Company

Information required in terms of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 - Remuneration payable by
company having no profit or inadequate profit

Particulars Mr. Umesh Dutt
(i) All elements of salary/ remuneration Particulars Amount per annum
(i) Details of fixed components, (X in lakhs)
performance linked incentives Basic salary 2.35
House rent allowance 1.17
Special pay/allowance 2.60
Leave travel allowance 0.27
Gross salary* 6.39
(iii) Service contracts Mr. Umesh Dutt is proposed to be appointed as Manager of
the Company for a term of 3 (three) years with effect from
June 01, 2023
(iv) Stock Option details Not Applicable
(v) Notice period Two (2) months

* It excludes Gratuity and Provident Fund. Mediclaim will be paid as per Company’ Policy.
7. COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PROVISIONS

The Company is in full compliance with Corporate Governance requirements specified in regulation 17 to 27
and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

8. CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has formulated and implemented a code of conduct for all Board members and senior
management personnel of the Company in compliance with Regulation 26(3) of SEBI Listing Regulations. It
also includes the duties of Independent Director as laid down in Companies Act, 2013. A copy of the code has
been put on the Company’s Website at the www.camaccommercial.com

A declaration affirming compliance with the code of conduct by the members of the board and senior
management personnel is given below:-
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Declaration on compliance of Code of Conduct

To
The Members of
Camac Commercial Company Limited

In compliance with the provisions of Regulation 26(3) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, it is hereby certified that all the members of the Board and the senior
management personnel have confirmed to and complied with the Code of Conduct during the year under
review and that there has been no instance of violation of the Code.

Sd/- Sd/-
Monisha Saraf Abhinav Srivastava
Date: May 24, 2023 Director Director
Place: Delhi DIN: 07503642 DIN: 08544048

9. The Board of Directors reviews the compliance with all applicable laws on a quarterly basis. The Company
has obtained certificate from M/s Balraj Sharma and Associates, Company Secretaries affirming the
compliances with these regulations and forms part of this report

10. FOR TRANSFER / DEMAT / DUPLICATE / CHANGE IN ADDRESS ETC:
Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Address: Flat No. 7A & 7B, 3A Auckland Place, 7th Floor, City: Kolkata, 700 017
Phone No.: (033) 2280-6616 / 17 / 18 Email: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

11. INVESTOR CORRESPONDENCE

Company Secretary

Camac Commercial Company Ltd.

Address: I* Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi — 110 002
Email ID: camaccommercial@gmail.com

Phone: 7303495374

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Camac Commercial Company Limited

Place: Delhi
Date: May 31, 2023
Swati Srivastava Abhinav Srivastava
Director Director
DIN-08529225 DIN-08544048

Page 51 of 156



BALRAJ SHARMA & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES
206 Munish Plaza, 20 Ansari Rood, Opp. Fire Station, Darya Ganj, New Delhi-TI0002
Tel : 23282565, 23254488, 2327 4488, Fox - 30124488, Mobile : 9810065041, E-mail - bokrasharmafcs@yahoo co.in

CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members of
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Camac Commercial
Company Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended 31°* March, 2023, as stipulated in Chapter IV of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock exchange.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, we
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
provisions as specified in Chapter IV Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 pursuant to Listing Agreement of the said Company with
stock exchange.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For Balraj Sharma & Associates
Company Secretaries

(Balraj Sharma)
FCS-1605, CP-824
Date: May 24, 2023
Place: New Delhi

Page 52 of 156



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Macro Economic View

The country has demonstrated resilience and robustness in its economic performance, recording a
growth rate of 7.0% in the reporting period, which stands out as one of the highest among major
economies globally. Despite global turmoil following the war in Ukraine, India's economy remained
resilient, benefiting from sound macroeconomic fundamentals. The financial system, including banks
and non-banking financial companies (NBFCs), displayed strength with healthy balance sheets,
contributing to the overall stability. Additionally, the containment of the COVID-19 pandemic for most
of the year, apart from the early scare of the Omicron wave, helped restore consumer and business
confidence. Measures taken by the government and the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) to rein in inflation,
combined with the easing of global commaodity prices, contributed to bringing retail inflation below
the RBI's upper tolerance target. Overall, India's macroeconomic view highlights a positive growth
trajectory, strong fundamentals, and resilience in the face of global challenges.

In 2022-23, India's stock market stood out among its emerging market economy peers, delivering
strong performance due to favorable growth prospects and solid macroeconomic fundamentals.
However, the primary segment of the equity market experienced a slowdown in fundraising activity,
primarily due to volatile market conditions. Meanwhile, the 10-year Government security (G-sec) yield
witnessed a hardening trend but remained range-bound, influenced by changing expectations
regarding monetary policy and inflation. The Indian rupee rebounded from its lows in the third quarter
of the fiscal year and traded within a relatively stable range in the fourth quarter, benefiting from the
softening of the US dollar. The demand for bank credit remained robust, and there were early signs of
an investment revival. Scheduled commercial banks benefited from higher profitability, improved
asset quality, robust capital levels, and adequate liquidity buffers. These factors contributed to a
positive outlook for the banking sector and its role in supporting economic growth.

When the interest rates are hiked during the year, debt funds have a mixed bag. While the short term
focussed debt fund categories such as liquid and overnight funds see their portfolio yields go up
leading to better returns, the rising yields pull down the long term bond prices, bringing down the
NAV of long duration debt funds.

In FY23, India's economic growth was primarily driven by private consumption and capital formation,
which not only contributed to the expansion of the economy but also played a crucial role in
generating employment opportunities. This is evident from the declining urban unemployment rate
and the increased net registration in the Employee Provident Fund. Looking ahead to FY24, the
economic growth is expected to remain robust. A significant boost is anticipated from the vigorous
credit disbursal and the initiation of the capital investment cycle, as both the corporate and banking
sectors strengthen their balance sheets. Additionally, the expansion of public digital platforms and
the implementation of transformative initiatives such as PM GatiShakti, the National Logistics Policy,
and the Production-Linked Incentive schemes will further support economic growth, particularly by
stimulating manufacturing output.

Industry Developments

The non-banking financial company (NBFC) sector has experienced heightened regulatory scrutiny and
efforts to align it with banks through initiatives like scale-based regulation, asset quality classification
realignment, and the Prompt Corrective Action norm. While these measures aim to ensure a
convergence between NBFCs and banks, the impact on the sector has been gradual. The recent
notification regarding non-performing asset (NPA) recognition is expected to have a limited
incremental impact, as the majority of the impact has already been reflected in the figures of the third
quarter of FY22. Furthermore, NBFCs have maintained sufficient provisions, which adds to their
resilience in managing potential challenges.
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The Economic Survey 2022-2023 highlights the notable increase in the credit extended by non-banking
financial companies (NBFCs) in proportion to GDP, as well as in comparison to credit provided by
scheduled commercial banks (SCBs). This rise is attributed to the support of various policy initiatives,
which enabled NBFCs to effectively withstand the shocks of the pandemic. During FY22, NBFCs
demonstrated financial strength through balance sheet consolidation, enhanced asset quality,
strengthened capital buffers, and improved profitability. These developments indicate the resilience
and positive trajectory of the NBFC sector, contributing to the overall stability of the financial system.

The asset quality of NBFCs has shown consistent improvement, evident in the declining gross non-
performing asset (GNPA) ratio. After reaching a peak of 7.2% during the second wave of the pandemic
in June 2021, the GNPA ratio has decreased to 5.9% as of September 2022, approaching the pre-
pandemic level. This signifies the effective management of credit risks by NBFCs.

Furthermore, credit extension by NBFCs has gained momentum, as reflected by the aggregate
outstanding amount of X31.5 lakh crore as of September 2022. Within this, NBFCs have continued to
allocate the largest share of credit from their balance sheets to the industrial sector, followed by retail,
services, and agriculture. This allocation pattern indicates the sector's contribution to the overall
financing needs of various segments of the economy.

Company Performance

As per the new scale-based regulatory framework, your Company, a Systematic Important Non-
deposit taking Non-Banking Investment Company, has been classified as a Base layer NBFC.

The Company's investment portfolio consists of various financial instruments, including mutual funds,
perpetual bonds, non-convertible debentures (NCDs), corporate deposits, equity shares of both
qguoted and unquoted companies, and fixed deposits. As part of its investment strategy, the Company
has maintained a focus on low-risk instruments.

During the financial year 2022-2023, the Company incurred a net loss of (X329.25) lakhs. The Company
remains focused on implementing strategies to improve its financial performance and achieve positive
results in the future.

Opportunities

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has consistently focused on strengthening the supervisory framework
for non-banking financial companies (NBFCs) to promote stability and mitigate excessive risk-taking.
In line with this objective, the RBI has introduced a series of new guidelines in the recent past. These
guidelines aim to enhance the regulatory oversight and promote the sound and healthy functioning
of NBFCs. By implementing these measures, the RBI seeks to safeguard the interests of stakeholders
and maintain the overall integrity and resilience of the NBFC sector.

Threats

The uncertainties and volatility in the financial market is a continuing threat to the organizational
performance. However, the twin features of fore-sightedness and focused analysis of the market has
challenged the threat to adverse performance.

Risk and Concern

The uncertainties and volatility present in the financial market pose an ongoing threat to
organizational performance. However, by adopting a proactive approach and conducting focused

market analysis, the organization has effectively tackled this threat and mitigated the potential
negative impacts on performance. The combination of forward-thinking strategies and thorough
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market assessment has helped the organization navigate through challenging market conditions,
ensuring a more resilient and favorable performance outlook.

Internal control systems & their adequacy

The Company firmly believes in the importance of a robust system of internal controls. It has
implemented comprehensive measures to ensure proper checks and controls are in place at various
operational levels. These controls serve to safeguard assets, promote efficiency, and mitigate risks
within the organization.

Material developments in Human Resources / Industrial Relations front, including number of people
employed.

Throughout the year, the Company has fostered a positive working relationship with its employees. It
is dedicated to creating a conducive working environment and has continually focused on enhancing
employee efficiency in alignment with economic conditions. This includes measures such as
restructuring compensation and improving working conditions. The performance of employees was
evaluated during the year, emphasizing the Company's commitment to maintaining employee
motivation. It is worth noting that no new employee was hired by the Company during the period
under review.

Statement of Significant changes (i.e. change of 25% or more) in Key financial ratios

Particulars Ratio Ratio Change Explanation for change

(FY 2022-23) | (FY 2021-22) | (in %)
Current 221.86 172.51 29% | Change in Ratio is on account of
Ratio (i) Increase of Current Assets by X 525 Lakh
(in times) [Current Assets increased due to increase

of Bank Deposits & Balances, Current
investments net of decrease of Interest
accrued & others)
(ii) Increase of Current liabilities by X 1 Lakh.
[Current Liabilities increased due to
increase of Other payables net of decrease
of Other non financial liabilities )

Return on (4.70%) (6.34%) | (174%) | Change in Ratio is on account of:
Net Worth (i) Decrease of Profit for the year by X 794
(in %) Lakh [Profit decreased, since total Expenses

(includes exceptional item as expenses)
increased by X 500 Lakh & total income
decreased by X 294 Lakh]

(ii) Decrease of Net worth (mainly due to
Loss for the year) by X 330 Lakh.

Please note that the Company is not engaged in any business operations, except investment of surplus

funds in low-risk instruments and earning income therefrom and further there are no debts in the
Company. Accordingly, Debtor turnover ratio, Inventory turnover ratio, Operating Profit Margin (%),
Net profit Margin (%), Debt-Equity Ratio and Interest Coverage Ratio are not required to be calculated.

Page 55 of 156



S.R. GOYAL & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO
THE MEMBERS OF
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2023

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Camac Commercial
Company Limited (‘the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2023
and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive income), Statement of
Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended and notes to financial
statement including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as "the Standalone Financial Statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2023, and its share of the net loss after tax and total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion

on the Standalone Financial Statements.

105A, South Ex-Plaza, 389, Masjid Moth, South Ext. P11, New Delhi- 110049
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S.R. GOYAL & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements:

Refer to Note No. 26 of the Accompanying Standalone Financial Statements, During the year
company has received final order from SEBI dated March 28, 2023. Under the said Orders in
the matter of the Company, apart from levying monetary penalties as referred in Note No.
26, SEBI directed the Corporate Shareholders (Viz: Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd, Artee Viniyoga Ltd,
PNB Finance and Industries Ltd, Combine Holding Ltd, and Punjab Mercantile & Traders
Ltd) and Individual Shareholders (viz: Samir fain and Meera Jain), to make complete and
proper disclosures as Promoters of the Company. Further, the order restrained them from
certain activities until Minimum Public Shareholding (MPS) of 25% is achieved in the
Company.

The company has preferred an appeal against these orders in SAT The SAT vide its order
dated April 26, 2023 issued stay orders on the operation of the SEBI order upon payment of
25% of penalty amount. The SAT appeals are listed for final disposal on 3rd July 2023,

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period. These
matters are addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion therecon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. We have determined the following key audit matters to be communicated in our report:

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
We have adopted the following audit procedures

5. No. Key Audit Matters
1. Contingent Liabilities

Understood and

The Company is subject to legal | »

and income tax cases for which
final cutcome cannot be easily
predicted and  which  could
potentially result in significant
liabilities.

The assessment of whether a
liability is recognised as a
provision or disclosed as a
contingent  liability in the
standalone financial statements is
inherently subjective and

tested the design and
operating effectiveness of controls  as
established by the management for obtaining
all relevant information for pending litigation
cases

Discussed with the management any material
developments and latest status of legal matters
at the corporate office.

Read various correspondences and related
documents pertaining to litigation cases and
performed  substantive  procedures  on
calculations supporting the disclosure of
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S.R. GOYAL & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

requires significant management contingent liabilities Assessed the adequacy
judgement in determination of and completeness of disclosures.

the cash outflows from the

business,  interpretation  of Based on the above procedure performed, the
applicable laws and regulations, estimations and disclosure of contingent
and careful examination of liabilities are considered to be adequate and
pending assessments at various reasonable

levels of regulatory authorities.

We identified this as a key audit
matter because the estimates on
which these amounts are bascd
involve a significant degrec of
management  judgement  in
interpreting the cases and it may
be subject to management bias,

(Refer Note No. [ and Item No.
1,11 of the  significant
Accounting Policy to the
standalone financial statemcnts)

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility
Report, Corporate C:ovcmancc and Shareholders Information, but does not include the
Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor's repott thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materialfy misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibility of Management and those charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financiat Statements

T

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in scction 134(5) of the
with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs, profit or loss, other comprchensive income, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133
of company Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other selection and application of appropriate
accounting policics; making judgments and estimates that arc reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or etror.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of Director is also responsibie for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives arc to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SA’S will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the standalone financial

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstalc
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invQ

re e
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedupeg,( 12
respansive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and approprialfay?

e
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collusion, forgery, international omission, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that arc appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company
has adequate internal financial control system in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and refated disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we arc required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Out conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may causc the Company to cease
to continue as'a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structurc and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the undetlying transactions and manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the cconomic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of our work: and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
ptanned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
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in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matier should not be communicated in
our because the adverse of doing so would reasonably be expccted to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

t. As required by the Companics (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 {'the Order") issucd
by the Central Government in terms of Section [43(11) of the Act, we give in
"Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears fron;a our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive incore, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books
of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Indian*Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 1 33 of the Act.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on March 31,2023 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Seclion 164(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in "Annexure B". Our repott expresses an unmoditfied
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal
financial controls over financial reporting.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: =2
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the Company has paid managerial remuneration in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanation given to us.

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending jitigations on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements. - Refer item No. 26 of the
Financial Statements

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts and had no derivative
contract outstanding as at March, 2023.

iii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
to the investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.  (a) The Management has represented that, to ihe best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are materjal either individually or in the aggregate)
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or
in any other person or entity, including foreign entity ("'Intermediaries"),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries"} or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material cither individually or in the aggregate)
have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including
foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Bencficiaries")
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(¢) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
approptiate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i} and (ii) of
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Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

y. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for
maintaining books of account using accounting software which has a feature
of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with
effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11 (g) of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023.

For S. R. Goyal& Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 001537C -

ol

Place: New Delhi - Praveen Goyal
Date: 24-05-2023 (Partner)
UDIN: 23074789BGXLGV2313 M. No.: 074789
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure "A" referred to in paragraph (1) under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date to the members of Camac Commercial Company
Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023.

In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particvlars including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment,

b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its Property, Plant and
Equipment so to cover ali the assets. As explained to us, physical verification has been
carried out by the Company and no discrepancy was noticed on such verification. [n our
opinion the frequency of verification is reasonable, having regard to- the size of the
Company and nature of its business. The Company has a regular program of physical
verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment.

¢} Based on our examination, we report that, the company does not own/ held any immovable
property, hence to that extent clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to Company.

d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

¢) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as
at March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

The company does not have any intangible assets and right of use assets, thus information
on maintenance of proper records, physical verification and revaluation does not arise and
to that extent, paragraph 3(i)(a), (b) and (d) of the order is not applicable.

In respect of the Company's [nventory

a) There is no inventory held by the Company, hence, paragraph 3 (ii) (a) of the Order is not
applicable to Company.

b) The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits in excess of Rs 5 crore,
in apgregate, during the year, from banks on the basis of security of current assets, hence,
paragraph 3 (ii) (b) of the Order is not applicable to Company.

The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the naiure of loans or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence reporting undg

clause 3(iii)(a) to 3(iii)({) of the Order are not applicable. @ o
4
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iv. The Company has neither given any loans, guarantee and security covered under Section 185
and 186 of the Act during the year under audit, however Investments made by the Company
during the year are in compliance with the provisions of Section 186 of the Act.

v. The Company has not accepled any deposits or amounts which ase deemed to be deposits
during the year and hence paragraph 3 (v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vi. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Sub
Section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for any of the products/services of the
Company.

vii. 8) According to the records examined by us, the Company is generally regular in depositing
with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income tax,
Goods and Service Tax (GST), Cess and other statutory dues wherever applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed arrears of statutory
dues were outstanding as on the last date of the financial year for a period of more than siX
‘months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of provident fund, goods and services tax (GST), sales tax,
value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute except the following:

Period for Forun:
Name of Amount which the where the
8. No. $ . . .
No Statute Nature of Ducs (in INR) amount dispute is
relates pending
1, Income Tax Income Tax 1,63,040 AY. 2018-2019 | CIT(A),
Act, 1961 New Delhi

viii. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

ix.  2a) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information given by the
management, the company has not taken any loans or borrowings from any financial
institution, bank, government, hence paragraph 3 (ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government of any government authotity.
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c) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information given by the
management, the company has not taken any term loans, hence paragraph 3 (ix){c) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company. '

!
f !

d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company
has not raised any funds on short-term basis, thus reporting of its use during the year for
long- term purposes does not arise, hence paragraph 3 (ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

¢) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company
has not taken any funds from any cntity or person on account of or to meet the obligations
of its subsidiaries.

1) The Company has not raised any loans durin}:g, the vear on the pledge of securities held
in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies and hence reporting on clause
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

a) The Company has not raised any money by way of any initial public offer or further public
offer (inctuding debt instrument) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a)
of the Order is not applicable.

b} During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

a) No fraud by the Company and no matetiai fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

b) No report under sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this repott.

¢) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints, if any received by the
Company during the year (and up to the date of this report), while determining the nature,
timing and extent of our audit procedures.

The Company is not & Nidhi Company and hence clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

As explained to us ahd as per the records of the company, in our opinion the transactions with
the related parties are in Compliance with Qection 177 and Section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the détails have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standayd.
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xiv. In respect of Internal Audit
a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of its business.
b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and till date, in determining the natore, timing and extent of our
audit procedures.

xv. During the year, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with Director or
person connected with him. Hence, clause 3 {(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

xvi. a) The Company is duly registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934, '

b) The company has conducted Non-banking financial activities being Investment Activities
and accordingly the Company is duly registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934, However the company has not conducted any Housing Finance activities
during the year. Hetice to that extent, clause 3 (xvi) (b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

c)in our opinion, thete is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xvi}(d) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash Josses during the financial year covered by our audit and
the immediately preceding financial year.

xvili. There has becn no resignation of the statutory auditors of thc Company during the year.

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial labilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to __be[icve that any material uncertainty cxists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the datc of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.
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xx. In respect of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other
than ongoing projects requiring a transfer 1o a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the
Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section {5) of Section 135 of the
said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx}(a) of the Order is not applicable for
the year.

b) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) in respect
of ongoing projects, requiring a transfer, to a Special account in compliance with the
provision of section £35(6) of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx}(b} of'the :
Order is not applicable for the year.

For 8. R. Goyal& Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 001537C

Qe

Place: New Delhi . Praveen Goyal
Date: 24-05-2023 (Partner)
UDIN: 23074789BGXLGV2315 M. No.: 074789
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ANNEXURE "B" TO THE. INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE
ON THT. STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF CAMAC COMMERCIAL
COMPANY LIMITED

(Referred to in paragraph (2F) under 'Report on other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' of our report of even date)

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OUR FINANCIAL
REPORTING UNDER CLAUSE (1) OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("THE ACT")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Camac Commercial
Company Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on "the internal control over {inancial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India". These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDTORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note")
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143
(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of internal Financial Controls and, both issucd by the
Institute of Chattered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporfing were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial confrols system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial conirols over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
~ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal
financial controls system over financial repoiting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING '

A company’s infernat financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and proceclurés that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition ol the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
1o the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deterjorate.
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OPINION

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial Control
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on "the internal contro! over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidancc Note on Audit of Tnternal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartercd Accountants of India".

For S. R. Goyal& Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: (01537C

O R/

Place: New Delhi - : Praveen Goyat
Date: 24-05-2023 - (Partner)
UDIN: 23074789BGXLGV231S M. No.: 074789
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Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2023

{Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars Note As at As at
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
ASSETS
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 20 628.27 3.70
Bank Balances other than above 2 (I 82.04 78.49
Investments ' 3 2,16,116.81 2,01,215.64
Other Financial Assets 4 54.91 174.16
MNon-Financial Assets
Current Tax Assets [Net) 5 10.78 5.65
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 6 1.96 1.65
Property, Plant and Equipments 7 0.35 0.06
Other Non-Financial Assets 8 2.54 0.49
Total 2,16,897.66 2,01,479.84
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Payables
Other Payables 9
Total Qutstanding dues of - -
Micro and Small Enterprises
Total Outstanding dues of Creditor other than 4.90 1.13
Micro and Small Enterprises
Non-Financial Liabilities
Provisions 10 7.39 5.82
Deferred Tax Liabilities 11 43,631.59 43,192.89
Other Non-Financial Liabilities 12 3.00 6.02
Equity
Equity Share Capital 13 88.28 88.28
Other Equity 14 1,73,162.50 1,58,185.70
Total 2,16,897.66 2,01,479.84
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial - 1-38

The accompanying notes are an integeral part of the financial statements,

As per our Report of even date attached
For 5. R. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 001537C

Praveen Goyal
Partner
Membership No. 074789

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 24, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

"ﬁ, g\gf!ﬁ»fiwg:“‘%%fw

Monisha Saraf

Director

DIN: 07503642

p

[P e}
; ( f A,
BT A% ( .
Sanjay Kumar
CFO

PAN: AIDPK7217R

Swiati Srivastava
Director

e adice
w‘[‘
Mhakshl Mishra
Company Secretary
PAN: DNPPM7935M
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Camac Commercial Company Limited
Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023

{Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars Note For the year ended Far the year ended
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Income
Other Income
Interest Income 15 143.06 258.64
Dividend Income from Equity instruments - 3.12
Net gain on Fair Value Change i6 200.35 375.29
Others 17 - 0.02
Total Income 343.41 637.07
Expenses
Employee Benefits Expenses 13 29.42 26,13
Depreciation and Amortization Expensea 19 0.42 0.06
Other Expenses 20 172.92 55.00
Total Expenses 202.76 81.19
Profit /{Loss) before Exceptional items and Tax 140.65 555.88
Exceptional items 21 470.10 -
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax {229.45) 555.88
Tax Expense :
Current Tax - 91,53
Deferred tax Charge/(-)Credit {0.20) (0.42}
Earlier year tax provision {net) - -
Tota! Tax Expenses ) {0.20} 91.11
Profit/({Loss) After Tax for the year {A) {329.25) 464,77
Other Comprehensive income {OCI}
{1} ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Fair Value Changes in Equity instruments through OCt 15,830.98 644.62
Less: Income tax effect on above {460.62) {146.16}
Profit on sale of Equity Instruments through OCl - 277.82
Less: Income tax effect on above - {46.37)
Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans (0.45} (0.89)
Less: Income tax effect on above 0.12 0.25
() 15,370.03 728.27
() kems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Fair Value Changes in Debt instruments through OCI 114.44 236.87
_ LessiReclassified to profit or loss from OCl on sale ... f20035) (375.29)
Less: Income tax effect on above 21.93 30.81
{n {63.98) {107.61)
Total Other comprehensive Income, net of tax {B=I+HI1) 15,306.05 621.66
Total comprehensive income for the year {A+B} 14,976.80 1,086.43
Earnings Per Equity Share {EPS) 22
{Face Value of R5.10/- each)
8asic EPS (in Rs.) {37.30} 52.65
Diluted €PS ({in Rs.) {37.30}) 52.65
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial Statements 1-38
The accompanying notes are an tntegeral part of the financial statements.
As per our Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For S. R. Goyal & Co. N S oy
Chartered Accountants s ﬁ}/’g{;‘\'}i‘f} .‘_i ; @q
Firm Registration No. 001537C YT j Xy
T e Monisha Saraf Swﬁﬁrivastava
%“”’_'ﬁ,:% Director Director
Praveén Goyal DIN: 07503642 DIN: 08_\52?22_5'
Partner P e e
Membership No. 074789 ; 3 5 e»;»‘*-'-'{'& % Sf%t
S \ M‘ B

Place: New Deihi
Date: May 24, 2023

Séﬁ'i Y Kumar"w'

CFO
PAN: AIDPK7217R

!
‘}&’hékshi Mishra

Company Secretary

PAN AP FAPRSE




Camac Commercial Company Limited

Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-16, Bahadur Shah 2afar Marg, New Delhi-110002

CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023

{Rs. in Lakh}
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
A |Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit/{Loss) Before Tax {329.45) 555.88
Adjustment for:
Dividend Income - (3.12)
[Gain)/Loss on Sale of Investment in Debt Mutual Funds (200.35) (375.29)
Interest on Investments in Bonds, Debentures & Deposit {139.00) (252.97)
Premium (net of Discount} an Bonds Amortised 0.34 {1.73)
Interest on Fixed Deposits with Bank (8.40) (3.94)
Non Cash ltems ;
Provision for Leave Encashment and Gratuity 1.13 1.52
Amount written off - 0.04
Excess provisions written back - (0.02)
Depreciation 0.42 0.06
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes {671.31) {79.57); .
Adjustments for changes in warking capital:
{Increase)/ Decrease in Other Non-Financial Assets {2.05) {0.05)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Payables 3.77 {0.65)
increase/(Decrease) in Cther non-financial liabilities {3.02) {0.76)
Cash generated from /{used In) Operations {672.61) {81.03)
Less : Income Tax Paid {net of Refund) {5.13) {135.43)
Net Cash from/{used in} Operating Activities A {677.74) {220.456)
B |Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase(net of sale) of Property, Plant and Equipment (0.71}) -
Dividend Received - 3.12
Interest received {with TDS) on Deposits and Bonds 265.77 215.58
Investments in Bonds and Deposits (includes Accrued Intt.) {298.98) -
Froceeds from Maturity of Investments in Bonds & Deposits 660.00 839.00
Ptoceeds on maturity of Fixed Deposits from Bank 78.49 74.80
Fixed Deposits made with Bank {82.04) {78.49)
Investments in Equity and Debt Mutual Funds {2,073.00) {(3,364.71)
Proceeds from Sale of Shares and Equity Mutual Funds [net} - 527.82
Proceeds from Sale/redamption of Debt Mutual Funds 2,752.78 2,005.90
Net Cash from/{used in) Investing Activities B 1,302.31 223.03
€ |Cash Flow from Financing Activities - -
Net Cash fromf{used inj Financing Activities : C - -
Net increase/{decrease} in Cash and Cash equivalents .. {A+B+C) 624.57 2.57
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 3.70 1.13
Total Cash and Cash Equlvalents at the end of the year 628.27 3,70
Components of Cash and Cash eguivalents:
Balance in Current account with Bank 18.27 3.70
Balance in Fixed Deposit with Bank {Short term maturity i.e. less than 3 months) 610.00 -
Total 628.27 3.70

Mote : (i} The ahove Cash flow statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in

Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-7} "Statement of Cash Flow".

(ity Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever considered necessary.

As per our Report of even date attached
For 5. R. Goyal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 001537C

,

. Ve

{LC.‘;&;;;;?:& e Monisha Saraf
L Director
Praveen Goyal DIN: 07503642
Partner R S
o] e d
. LY

Membership No. 074789

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 24, 2023

-
Sanjay Kumar
CFO

PAN: AJDPK7217R

For and on behalf of the Board of Directgrs

S@'Srivastava
Director

DIN: 08525225
$hrakshi Mishra
Company Secretary
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Camac Commercial Company Limited

Regd.Office : Lst Floar, Express Building, 9-10, Babadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023

A. Equity Share Capital {Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars As at Changes during As at Changes during Asat
31st March 2021 the year 31st March 2022 the year 31st March 2023
Equity Shares 8828 - 88,23 - B88.28
Total 88.28 - 88.28 - £88.28
B. Other Equity {Rs. in Lakh}
Reserves and Surplus Accumulated Balance of Other | Total Other
Capital | General | Amalgamation | Special Resrve Retained Comprehensive Income ('OCI') Equity
Particulars Reserve | Reserve Reserve U/s 45-iC of RBI Earnings Egqjuity Debt Instrumenits
Act, 1934 Instruments through 0CI
through OC}
Balance as at 31st March 2021 9.08 198.78 - 291 1,309.87 5,043.18 1,50,210.87 324.59 1,57,099.28
Changes during the year ended 31st March, 2023 -
Profit for the year - - - - 464.77 - - 464.77
Other comprehensive income for the year : '
Fair Value Changes of Financial Instrumnents through OCI (Net of Reclassification) - - - - - 644.62 (138.42) 506.20
Income tax effect on above - - B - - {146.16) 30.81 {115.35)
Proflt an sale of Eguity Instruments {net of Tax) thorugh OCI - - - - - 231.45 - 231.45
Remeasurement of Defined benefit Plans {net of Tax} - - - - {0.65) - - {0.65)
Realised profit transferred to Retained earnings - - - - 231.45 {231.45) - -
Transfer of Profit to Specizal Reserve - - - 92.95 {92.95]) - - -
Balance as at 31st March 2022 9.08 198.78 201 1,402.82 5,645.80 1,50,709.33 216.98 | 1,58,185.70
Changes during the year ended 31st March, 2023 :
Profit/{Loss) for the year - - - - (329.25) - - {329.25)
Other comprehensive income for the year : -
Fair Value Changes of Financial Instruments through OCI {Net of Reclassification) - - - - - 15,830.98 {85.91}) 15,745.07
income tax effect on above - - - - - {460.62) 21,93 {438.69)
Profit on sale of Equity Instruments {net of Tax) thorugh OCi - - - - - - - -
Remeasurement of Defined benefit Plans (net of Tax) - - - - {0.33} - - {0.33)
Realised profit transferred to Retained earnings - - - - - - - -
Transfer of Profit to Special Reserve - - - - - - - -
Rounding off Adjustments - - - - - 0.01 {0.01) -
Balance as at 31st March 2023 9.08 198.78 2.91 1,402.82 5,316.22 1,66,079.70 152.99 1,73,162.50

As per our Report of even date attached
For §. R. Goyal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registratl"\on Ma. 001537C

%\f‘,’ &@w -

Praveen Goyal

Partner

Membership No. 074789
Place: New Delhi

Date: May 24, 2023

Far and on beihalf of the Board of Directors

A "
Monisha Saraf Swi rivastava
Director Director
DIN: 07503642 DIN: 08529225 .
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Sarijay Kumar+™" Stiakshi Mishra

CFO Campany Secretary
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Camac Commercial Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Corporate information

Camac commercial company Limited {‘the company’) is a public limited company domiciled and
incorporated in India under the provisions of Indian Companies Act.

The company’s registered office is at Ist Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,
New Delhi-110 002, India.

The Shares of the company is listed with The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. The Company is an
NBFC, registered with RBI as Non —Deposit taking company in 1999.

Presently, the company is not engaged in any business operations, except investment in surplus
funds in low risk instruments and earning income therefrom.

Note - 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

1.1 Basis of preparation of Financial Statements:

The financial statements of the company comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting
Standards (ind AS) notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read together with
the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time and
disclosures are made in accordance with the requirement of Division Hll of Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and other relevant provisions of the Act and RBI guidelines/
regulation as an NBFC Company to the extent applicable.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the certain
financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured and carried at Fair Value (refer
accounting policy regarding Financial Instruments).

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees {INR), which is the company’s
functional currency.

All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs (up to two decimal point), as per the
requirements of Schedule [ll, unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements are authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on May 24, 2023,
1.2 Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue,
expenses, financial assets, non-financial assets, financial and non-financial liabilities and disclosure
of the contingent liabilities at the end of each reporting period. Actual may differ from these
estimates.

recognised prospectively.




Camac Commercial Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
1.3 Revenue Recognition

Income is recognized on accrual basis to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Company and can be reliably measured. Where significant uncertainty exists on
realization of revenue at the time of accrual, underlying revenue is not recognized to that extent.

* Interest income

Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using effective interest rate method (EIR}. EIR
is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the
expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financiat liability.

When calculating the EIR, the company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the
contractual terms of the financial instruments {for example, prepayment, extension, call and
similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Interest income on Bank Deposits and other non -financial deposits is recognized on accrual basis
taking into account, the amount invested/ outstanding / and the rate of interest applicable.

Interest on tax refund is accounted for on receipt basis.
* Dividend income

Dividends are recognised in the statement of profit and loss only when the right to receive the
payment is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will
flow to the company, and the amount can be measured reliably.

Dividend income from Equity Instruments measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive
income has been recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Interest and Dividend is included under Other Income in Statement of Profit and Loss.
1.4 Property, plant and equipment:
¢ Recognition and measurement

Property, Plant & Equipments (PPE) is stated at cost net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. The Cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if
capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable expenses for bringing the assets to their
present location and conditions for its intended use.

When parts of an item of PPE have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items
(major components) of PPE. All other expenses on an existing PPE including day to day repair and
maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts {other than major components), are charged
to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each
reporting date are disclosed under ‘Other Non —Financial assets’.




Camac Commercial Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
¢ Disposal

An item of PPE is derecognised upon disposal or when no future benefits are expected from its use
or disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of PPE are determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of PPE, and are recognised net within other
income/ expenses in the statement of profit and loss.

* Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE} is provided on written down value as per rates
arrived at based on useful life and manner prescribed under Schedule Il of the Companies Act,
2013.

In case Addition /Deletion of PPE during the year, Depreciation on those PPEs have been
provided for on a pro rata basis from the date of such addition or, as the case may be, up to the
date of deletion of such asset.

1.5 Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment and Other Non —financial assets

The company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset or
cash generating unit (CGU) may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the company estimates
the recoverable amount of the asset. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or CGU’s
fair value less costs of disposal or its value in use.

Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

An impairment loss, if any, is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which the
assets is identified as impaired. The impaired loss recognized in prior accounting periods is
reversed / adjusted, if there has been a change in the estimate of the recoverable amount.

1.6 Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivaients in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short--
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

1.7 Fair value measurement:

The Company measures financial instruments such as Investments in Mutual Funds and in Equity
shares (other than investment in Associates) at fair value at each reporting (Balance sheet) date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either:

- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the

S

(a

ability.
o)

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the co



Camac Commercial Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset considers a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another.

The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to fair value measurement as a whole :

e Level 1 - Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

» Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

e Level 3 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities based on the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the Jevel of the
_ fair value hierarchy as explained above.

1.8 Financial instruments:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial Assets

a. Initial Recognition and Measurement

Financial assets are initially recognised on the trade date i.e. the date that the Company becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is recognised at fair value. Financial Assets which are not at
fair value through Profit and loss, are at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of such Financial Assets. Transaction costs of those financial assets
carried at “fair value through profit or Loss” are expensed in Statement of profit and loss.

Costs or at Fair value.




Camac Commercial Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
b. Subsequent Measurement
For subsequent measurement, financial assets are broadly classified in two broad categories:

% Financial Assets carried at Amortised Cost,
» Financial Assets at Fair Value [Either through Other Comprehensive income (FVTOCI) Or
through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)]

For assets classified as “at Fair value”, gains and losses are either recognised in Statement of profit
and loss or recognised in Other Comprehensive Income, as elected. For Assets classified as “at
Amortised Cost”, this will depend on the business model and contractual terms of the cash flows.

i} Financial Assets carried at Amortised Cost :

A Financial Asset is measured at Amortised Cost if it meets the following two conditions:

{a) Business Model Test: The objective of the company’s business model is to hold the
financial assets to collect contractual cash flows.

{b) Cash flow characteristic Test: The contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Financial Assets i.e. Debentures, Bonds and Corporate Deposits etc. meeting the above conditions
are measured at Amortised Cost and Interest income from such financial assets has been
recognised using the effective Interest rate.

i) Financial Assets at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income {FVTOCI)

A Financial Asset is subsegquently measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income if :

(i) The objective of the business model is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling Financial Assets and

{ii}. . The contractual terms of the Financial Asset represent solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding. '

The Dividend income on Financial Assets at FVTOCI is recognised under Profit or Loss. The
company’s Investments in Financial Assets i.e. Debt Instruments being Debt based Mutual Funds
are measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income {OCI) and Fair value changes on
these financial assets are recognised in OCI.

On derecognition/ sale of Investments measured at FVTOCI, the Fair value changes {on other than
Equity Instruments measured at FYTOC!) in OC), are subsequently reclassified to the statement of
profit and loss.

iii) Financial Assets at fair value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL} :

A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at fair value
through Profit or Loss. Equity instruments which are held for trading are required to measure at
FVTPL.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair v
recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss.




Camac Commercial Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Equity Instruments at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Incame

For Equity Instruments, the company may make an irrevocable election to present subsequent
changes in the fair value through Other Comprehensive Income. The Company makes such
election on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

For investments in Equity Shares [not held for trading and other than Investment in Associates),
the Company has made an irrevocable election to account for these at Fair value through other
comprehensive income (FYTOCH).

If the company decides to classify an Equity Instruments as at FVTQCI, then all fair value changes
on such instruments excluding dividend income, are recognised in the Other Comprehensive
income (OC1). Dividend on equity instrument measured at FVTOCI is recognised at Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Fair Value changes on these equity instruments never recycled (not subsequently
transferred/reclassified) from OCI to Profit or Loss, however on de-recognition / sale of the equity
instruments measured at FVTOCI, cumulative Gain or Losses are transferred/ reclassified within
Equity i.e. Balance of Cumulative gain or Losses transferred to Retained earnings.

c. Investments in Associates

The Company’s Investments in Associates are recoghised at Cost as per Ind AS 27. Investments in
associates are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost represents amount
paid for acquisition of the said investments.

The company assesses at the end of each reporting period, if there are any indication that the said
investments may be impaired. If impairment exists, the company estimates the recoverable value/
amount of the investments and provides for impairment, if any i.e. the deficit in the recoverable
amount / value over cost. The impairment loss, if any, recognises in the statement of profit and
loss.

On disposal of investments in Associates, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amounts are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

d. Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for
evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at FVTPL.

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its
financial assets considered for ECL. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk and if so, assess the needs to provide for the
same in the statement of Profit and Loss.

(1) Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost,
(2} Financial Assets measured at FVTOCI,
(3) Other Financial Assets like Trade/ Other receivables.
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Camac Commercial Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

The Company follows “Simplified Approach” for recognition of Impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables. For application of “Simplified Approach” the company does not require to track
changes in credit risk instead the company uses the provision matrix to determine loss allowance
on Trade / Other receivables. '

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company in
accordance with contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive {i.e. all cash
shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR.

The Company has investment in Debt Instruments i.e. Fixed income securities being Bonds,
Corporate Deposits, Debentures etc.. The risk parameters like tenor, the probability of default,
tracking of ratings etc. for each of these instruments/ Issuer ratings etc. is considered in estimating
probable credit losses over balance tenor of these instruments.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as expense
/ income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

However, ECL impairment loss allowance {or reversal} if any, on Equity Shares measured at Fair
value through OCI (FYTQCI)} has been recognized through other comprehensive income.

ECL is presented as an allowance i.e. as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the
Balance sheet. ECL reduces the net carrying amount, unless the financial asset meets write off
criteria, the company does not reduce impairment allowance from the Gross carrying amount.

Financial Liahilities

a. Initial Recognition and Measurement

All Financial Liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of borrowings and Payables, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

The company’s financial liabilities include Trade/ other payables having short maturities.
b. Subsequent Measurement

Financial Liabilities being Interest bearing Borrowings {from Banks/others) if any, are carried at
amortized cost using the effective interest method.

For trade and other financial liabilities maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Derecognition of Financial Assets and Liabilities

Financial Assets

A Financial assets is derecognised by the Company only when:

(i} The contractual rights to the cash flows from the Financial Asset expirgc'i" OR
(i) The Company has transferred the right to receive cash flow from financial assets and
where the entity has transferred the assets, the company evatuates whether it has
transferred substantially ali risk and rewards of ownership of such financial assets. OR
(iii)  In any other case, transfer qualifies for other de-recognition criteria under Ind- AS 109.
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Camac Commercial Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Financial Liabilities

A Financial liability (or a part thereof} is derecognized from the Company’s Balance Sheet when
the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expired.

Reclassification of Financial Assets and Liabilities

The company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to initial measurement, apart from
exceptional circumstances and as permitted. Financial Liabilities are not reclassified.

Off setting

Financial assets and liabilities are off set and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet
where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the retognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The
legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events. It must be enforceable in the
normal course of business and also in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
Company or the counterparty.

1.9 Employee benefits:
s Short-term employee benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as
short-term employee benefits and are recognised in the period in which the employee renders the
related service.

= Post-employment benefits

Defined contribution plans

Employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund, which is a
defined contribution plan. Both employees and employer make monthly contributions to the plan
at a pre determined rate of employee’s basic salary. These contributions to Provident Fund are -
administered and managed by a recognized Provident Fund Trust under Multi Employer Plans.
Contributions by Company to Provident Fund are expensed in the Statement of it

when the contributions are due. -
fD' [

Defined benefit plans *
3,

The employees’ gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The present value §

under such defined benefit plans is determined based on actuarial valuation using the projected
unit credit method.

The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount
rates used for determining the present value of the obligation under defined benefit plans, is
based on the market vields on government securities as at the reporting date, having maturity
petiods approximating to the terms of related obligations.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are recognised immediately in the
balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through other
comprehensive income (OCl} in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not
reclassified to the statement of profit and loss in subsequent periods. Page 83 of 156
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When the benefits of the plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in
benefits that relates to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in
the statement of profit and loss. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net
defined benefit liability. The company recognises gains/ losses on settlement of a defined plan
when the settlement occurs.

Other long-term employee benefits {Compensated leaves)

The employees can carry-forward a portion of the unutilized accrued leave and utilize it in future
service periods or receive cash compensation on resignation/termination of employment.

Accumulated Leaves, which is expected to be utilised within the next 12 months, is treated as
Short term employee benefit. Since a substantial part of the compensated leaves do not fall due
wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related
service and are also not expected to be utilized wholly within 12 months after the end of such
period, the benefit of such leaves is classified as a long-term employee benefit.

The Company records an obligation for such compensated absences in the period in which the
-employee renders the services that increase this entitlement. The obligation is measured on the
basis of independent actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at year end.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are recognised immediately in the
Statement of profit and loss.

1.10 income tax:
Income tax expense comprises Current Tax, Deferred tax and Earlier Year Tax, if any.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to
items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the current tax
/ deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively. -

o Current tax

Current tax Expenses or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable
income based on the tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities. Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally
enforceable right to set it off the recognised amounts and it is intended to realise the asset and
settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously.

Minimum Alternate Tax {MAT) paid in a year under the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 is
charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax for the year.

Minimum Alternate Tax {(MAT) Credit, if applicable is recognised as Deferred tax asset only when
and to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the company will pay pofiRdlifgame tax
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the asset to the extent the company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax
during the specified period.

* Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financiat
statements.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax
losses/tax credits only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those
temporary differences/credits and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are off set when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation
authority.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part
of the deferred tax assets to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred Tax Assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable
profit will allow the deferred tax assets to be recovered.

1.11 Provisions and contingent Liabilities:

The company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of past events and it
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. -

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimates of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. If the effect of the
time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate, the risk specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase
in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent liability is not recognised but disclosed in the case of :

(i) A present obligation that arising out of past events, when it is not probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation,

(i) A present obligation that arising out of past events , when no reliable estimate of the
amount is possible, _
(i} A possible obligation arising from past evenis, unless the probabili
resources is remote.

Provisions and Contingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet date.
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1.12 Earnings per share (EPS):

Rasic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit/loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the financial year.

The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year/period and all periods
presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus equity shares, other than the conversion of
potential equity shares that have changed the no. of equity shares outstanding without a
corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit and loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the financial year, is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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Note -2 ;: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 8 OTHER BANK BALANCES {Rs. in Lakh)

As at As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Particulars

2 {1} : Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balance In Current account with Bank 18.27 3.70
Fixed Deposits with Bank {Short term maturity i.e. less than 3 months) 610.00 -
Sub total-1 628.27 3.70
2 (I1} : Bank Balance other than above {1}
Fixed Deposits with HDFC Bank {Maturity above 3 months)# 82.04 78.49
Sub total-1l 82.04 78.4%
Total {I+11} 710.31 82.19

# During the previous year ended 31st March, 2020, the Company had provided to HDFC Bank its Fixed Deposit as Margin
in connection with "Bank Guarantee for a sum of Rs. 70 Lakh in favour of The National Stock Exchange Ltd ”. The vailidity
of Bank Guarantee is up to 31-07-2020 with extended claim period up to 31-07-2021. During current financial vear, the
said bank guarantee has been terminated/cancellied by HDFC Bank, post confirmation from NSE and accordingly fixed
deposit held as "Margin Money" has also been refeased.

Page 87 of 156




Camac Commercial Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note - 3: Investments
{Investments in India & Other than Trade)

Particulars Face Value As at As at
Per Share 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
/Bond Units/ Value Units/ Value
fUnit Bonds {Rs. in Lakh} Bonds {Rs. in Lakh}
{InRs.} / Shares in / Shares in No.*
{A] In Mutual Funds
{i) Debt Mutual Funds -Quoted
(Carried at Fair Value through OCI {FVTQCL)
Current
1CIC) Prudential FMP Series 84-1275 Days Plan K- Direct-Growth 10 - - 25,00,000 329.99
[Maturity Date -21-04-2022)
Total {A (i)] - 329.99
{ii} Debt Mutual Funds- Unquoted
Unguoted
{Carried at Falr Value through OCI {FYTOCI))
Non Current
Axis Short Term Fund -Direct -Growth i0 3,87,663 108.64 3,87,663 103.44
Aditya Birla Sun Life Corporate Bond Fund - Direct - Growth 10 4,44,949 425,39 4,44,949 405.82
Aditya Birla Sun Life Floating Rate Fund - Direct - Growth 10 - - 82,169 232,98
HDEC Ultra Short Term Fund - Direct - Growth 10 - - 39,31,229 487.97
HDFC Ultra Short Term Fund - Direct - Growth - - - 62.00
{Invested on 31-03-2022, however 4,99,177.827 no. of units @ Rs.
12.4198 per unit allotted on 04/04/2022)
ICICE Prudential Short Term Fund - Direct - Growth 10 63,452 34.50 63,452 32.39
Bandhan Corporate Bond Fund - Direct - Growth 10 - - 1,40,104 22.47
{Earlier IDFC Carporate Bond Fund)
Bandhan Bond Eund - Short Term Plan - Direct -Growth 10 5,76,038 293.96 5,76,038 282.24
{Earlier IDFC Bond Fund - Short Term Plan)
Bandhan Banking & PS4 Debt Fund - Direct - Growth 10 2,73,102 58.32 3,48,683 71.13
{Earlier IDFC Banking & PSU Debt Fund)
HSBC Shart Duration Fund - Direct - Growth 10 27,71,986 651.51 27,71,986 626.77
{Earlier L&T Shart Term Bond Fund)
HSBC Banking & PSU Debt Fund - Direct - Growth 10 4,54,183 97.78 - -
Nippon India Nivesh Lakshya Fund- Direct Growth 10 1,15,075 17.22 - -
UT| Treasury Advantage Fund - Direct Plan Growth 1000 - - 20,588 595.45
Total [A {ii}] 1,687.32 2,922.67
{lit) Equity Mutual Funds
Unquoted
{Carried at Fair Value through OCI (FVTOCI)
Non Current :
HDFEC Index Fund Nifiy 50 Plan - Direct Growth 10 14,91,575 2,450.05 8,35,409 1,367.76
ICIC! Prudential Bluechip Fund - Direct Plan Growth 10 7,62,033 557.81 7,62,033 538,30
Total [A {fii)] 3,007.86 1,906.06
(B} In Bonds /NCD
Quoted
{Carried at Amortised Cost)
Current
8.15%, SBI, SR-IV, Unsecured , Taxable Perpetual Bonds 10,00,000 “ - i6 159,94
{Call Date-02-08-2022)
9.56%, S8l SR-IV, Unsecured, Taxable Perpetual Bonds 10,00,000 100 1,000.53 - -
{Call Date-04-12-2023)
Non Current
7.02%, HUDCQ Tax Free Bonds {Maturity Date -08-02-2028) 1,000 3,504 35.04 3,504 35.04
7.20%, Fower Grid Corparation Bonds {Taxable) 10,00,000 7 69.54 7 60,41
{Maturity Date -09-08-2027)
9.56%, SB!SR-IV, Unsecured,Taxahle Perpetual Bonds 10,00,000 - - 100 1,001.36
{Call Date-04-12-2023) '
7.75% SBI Unsecured, Taxable Perpetual Bonds (Call Date-09-09-2027) | 100,00,000 3 206.17
8.20%, TATA Capital Housing Finance Lid, (Non-Convertible 1,000 25,000 250.00
Debentures-Series -1} {Call Date-14-01-2025)
Total [B) 1,651.28




Camac Commercial Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023
Note - 3: Investments
{Investments in India & Other than Trade}

Particulars face Value As at As at
Per Share 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

f8ond Units/ value Units/ Value
{unit Bonds {Rs. In Lakh) Bonds {Rs. in Lakh}
{in Rs.) / Shares in / Shares in No.*

{C} in Corporate Deposits

Unguoted

{Carried at Amortised Cost)

Current

Depostt (Cumulative} @ 8.49% with HDFC Lid. - 500,00

{Maturity Date -09-04-2022)

Total [C) - 500.00

(D}.In Equity Shares §

{i) Quoted

{Carried at Fair Value through OCI [FYTOCI))
Non Current

PNB Finance & Industries Ltd., 10 5,20,000|  42,090.52 5,20,000 4D,447.89
Total [D {i}] 42,090.52 40,447 89

{ii) Unguoted
{Carried at Fair Value through OCl (FVTCCH))
Non Current

Bennett, Coleman & Co. Ltd. {(BCCL) 10 3,81,61,548 1,46,235.05 3,81,61,548 1,33,130.38
{Including 3,39,21,376 Bonus Shares)
Bennett Property Holdings Company Lid (BPHCL) 10 63,60,258 21,254.07 63,60,258 20,272.05

[Shares was received at 'NIL" cost, under the Scheme of arrangement
{Demerger) of BCCL and BPCHL]

Vasuki Properties Ltd 1o 42,685 55.78 42,685 54.58

Shantiniketan Estates Lid. 100 980 10.24 980 11.58

Radio Network Ltd. 100 1,800 - 1,800 -
Total [D{li}] 1,67,555.14 1,53,468.59

(E) Investment in Associates
{Carried at Cost)

Unguated
Non Current
Ashaka Viniyoga Ltd 10 2,95,200 36.04 2,95,200 36.04
Combine Holding Ltd. 10 1,31,150 9.28 1,31,150 9.28
Sahu jain Ltd 10 10,600 30.53 10,600 30.53
Artee Viniyoga Ltd. 10 4,00,000 40.30 4,00,000 40.30
Sahujain Services Limited 10 10,000 1.00 10,000 1.00
Times Publishing House Ltd. . 10 ~ 50,000 7.54 50,000 754
: : Total [E] 125.59 S 124.69
Grand Total [A{l}+{ii)+{iii}+B+C+D{i}+D{li)}+E} 2,16,116.81 2,01,215.64
Total Investments measured & carried :
At Fair Value threugh OC| {FYTOCI) 2,14,340.84 1,99,075.20
At Amortised Cost 1,651.28 2,015.75
At Cost 124.69 124.69
Total 2,16,116.81 2,03,215.64
Total Investments Current & Nen-Current :
Current [within 12 Months} 1,000.53 989.93
Non -Current {Long Term) 2,15,116.28 2,00,225.71
Total 2,16,116.81 2,01,215.64
Total Investments as Quoted and Unguoted ;
Quoted 43,741.80 42,253.63
Unguoted 1,72,375.01 1,58,922.01
Total 2,16,116.81 2,01,215.64
Note :

*Units are rounded off to the nearest Unit.
& The fair value change of investment in unquoted equity shares and those quoted equity shares, which have not been traded / na latest quotes are
available, has been cansidered based on latest available audited /unaudited financlal statements of the respactive lnvestee compani
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Note -4 : OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS {Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars Asat As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Interest accrued on Investments {Bonds and Deposits} 51.94 171.60
Interest acerued on Bank Fixed Deposits 2.97 2.56
Total 54,91 174.16
Note -5 : CURRENT TAX ASSETS {NET)
Particulars Asat As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
{Unsecured, considered geod)
Advance Income Tax & TDS 148.68 199.31
Less : Provision for Income Tax {137.90} {193.66)
Total 10.78 5.65
Note -6 : DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)
Particulars Asat As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Deferred Tax Assets (net} on account of deductable temporary difference
between Tax base and carrying amount of Assets/Liabilities :
On Employee Benefits Liabilities (Gratuity 8 Leave encashment Provisicns) 1.92 1.62
on Property, Plant and Equipments 0.04 0.03
Total 1.96 1.65
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Note -7 : Property, Plant and Equipments (Rs. in Lakh}
Tangible Assets
Particulars Office Equipments
{Computers & Others)
AT COST
GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 2.24
Additions during the year -
Deletion/Disposals/Adjustments during the year -
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 2.24
Additions during the year 0.76
Deletion/Disposals/Adjustments during the year (1.14)
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 1.86
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 2.12
Depreciation Charge during the year 0.06
Adjustments/Deductions during the year -
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 2.18
Depreciation Charge during the year 0.42
Adjustments/Deductions during the year {1.09)
Balahce as at 315t March, 2023 1.51
NET CARRYING AMCUNT
As at 31st March, 2023 0.35
As at 315t March, 2022 0.06
As at 3ist March, 2021 0.12
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Note -8 : OTHER NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

{Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2023

As at
31st March, 2022

{Unsecured, considered good)
Prepaid Expenses
Staff Advances

Total

0.54
2.00

.49

2.54

0.49

Note- 9; OTHER PAYABLES

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2023

As at
31st March, 2022

Total Outstanding dues of Micro and Smal! Enterprises #
Total Outstanding dues of Creditor other than Micre and Smail Enterprises

Total

4,90

1.13

4.90

1.13

Other Payables Ageing as at 31st March, 2023

Particulars MSME Others

Disputed dues —
'MSME

Disputed dues -
*‘Others

Outstanding from due date of payment
Less than 1 year - 4,90
1-2 years - -
2-3 years “ -

More than 3 years - -

Total - 4.90

Other Payables Ageing as at 31st March, 2022

Particulars MSME Others

Disputed dues —'MSME

Disputed dues -
'‘Others

Qutstanding from due date of payment
Less than 1 year -
1-2 years - -
2-3 years - -
Maore than 3 years - -

Total| . -

# Based on the information available with the Company in respect of Micro, small and medium enterprises, there are no
outstanding/ delays in payment of dues to such enterprises. The required details as per The MSMED, 2006 is given below :

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise under the MSMED Act,2006
a) Interest paid and payments made to the supplier beyond the appointed day. il Nil
b} Interest due and payable for delay {which has been paid but beyond the Nil il
appointed day), but without adding the interest under the MSMED Act.
¢) Amount due and unpaid at the end of accounting year :
- Principal amount and Interest due Nil Nil
- Interest accrued and remaining unpaid
d) Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years. Mil
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Note- 10 : PROVISIONS

{Rs. in Lakh}

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2023

As at
31st March, 2022

Pravision for Employee Benefits

- for Leave Encashment #
- for Gratuity#f

. Total

244 2.22
4.95 3.60
7.39 5.82

# Refer Note No. 29 for detailed disclosures,

Note -11 ; DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2023

As at
31st March, 2022

Deferred Tax Liabilities on account of deductable temporary difference between
Tax base and carrying amount of Assets/Liabilities :

Investment in Equity Instruments (measured at FVTOC!) 43,591.40 43,130.78
Investment in Debt instruments measured at FVTOC)) 40.19 62.12
Rounding off . (0.01)
Total 43,631.59 43,192.89
Note -12 : OTHER NON-FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Particulars Asat As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Others
TDS payable 1.25 233
GST payable 1.56 3.42
PF Payable 0.19 0.27
Total 6.02
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Note -13 ; Equity Share Capital {Rs. in Lakh)
( As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 31st March,
2023 2022
Equity Share Capital
Authorised Share capital
9,00,000 (P.Y, -9,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 90.00 90.00
Total 90.00 90.00
Issued share capital
8,82,800 (P.Y. -8,82,800) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 88.28 88.28
Total 88.28 88.28
Subscribed & fully paid share
8,82,800 (P.Y. - 8,82,800}) Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up. 88.28 88.28
Total 88.28 88.28

{i) Terms/rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share, Eac

yote per share,

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entit
after distribution of al! preferential amounts. The distribution will b

shareholders.

(i) Reconcilation of Equity shares held at the beginning and at the end of the vear

h holder of equity shares is entitled to one

led to receive the remaining assets of the Company,
e in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the

As at

As at

Particulars 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
No. of Shares Rs. in Lakh No. of Shares Rs. in Lakh
At the beginning of the year 8,582,800 88.28 8,282,800 88.28
Movement during the year - - - -
Af the end of the year 8,82,800 88.28 8,82,800 38.28

(i) There is no change in the Share Capital in the period of five years immediately preceding the date as at which

the Balance Sheet is

prepared. There has been no aliotment of shares pursuant to contraci(s) without payment being received in cash or by way of bonus
issue and no shares have been bought back in the five years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date i.e. 31st March, 2023,

{iv) No dividend has been proposed/declared during the year ended 31st March, 2023 {31st March, 2022- Nil). As and when the
Company proposes the payment of dividend, the same will be paid in Indian rupees.

(v} Disclosures of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares

_ As at As at
Name of the Shareholders 31st March, 31st March,
R I - ) - 2023 2022
No.of Shares No.of Shares
Artee Viniyoga Lid. 1,81,700 1,81,600
Ashoka Viniyopga Ltd. 1,80,857 1,380,857
Combine Holding Ltd. 1,44,400 1,44,400
Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd. 65,975 65,975
PNB Finance & Industries Ltd, 35,000 35,000
(Holding Company of M/s Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd.)
Mr. Samir jain 1,55,000 1,55,000
Mrs. Meera Jain 71,013 71,013

(vi} Details of Shareholding of Promoters in the Company

As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Promoter name No. of Shares % of total % Change No. of Shares % Change during
) % of total shares
held shares during the year held the year
Artee Viniyoga Ltd, 1,81,700 20.58% 0.055% 1,81,600 20.57% -
Ashoka Vinlyoga Ltd. 1,80,857 20.49% - 1,80,857 20.49%| -
Combine Holding Ltd. 1,344,400 16.36% - 1,44,400 163% o -
Punjab Mercantite & Traders Ltd. 65,975 7.47% - 65,975 K?g éc?é\}\ -
PNB Finance & Industries Lid. 35,000 3.96% - 35,000 o/ 348856 YO\ -
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Note- 14 ; OTHER EQUITY {Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Reserves and Surplus
(!} Capital Reserve
Balance as per last Financial Statements 2.08 9.08
Add/Less : Addition/{Adjustment) during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 9.08 9.08
{1} Amalgamation Reserve
Balance as per last Financial Statements 2.91 291
Add/Less : Addition/{Adjustment) during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 291 2.91
{11} General Reserve
Balance as per last Financial Statements 198.78 198.78
Add/Less : Addition/{Adjustment) during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 198.78 198.78
{IV} Special Resrve U/s 45-1C of REI Act,1934
Balance as per last Financial Statements 1,402.82 1,309.87
Add/Less : Addition/(Adjustment) during the year - 92.95
Balance at the end of the year 1,402.82 1,402.82
(V] Retained Earnings {Surplus)
Balance as per last Financial Statements 5,645.80 5,043.18
Add : Profit/{Loss) for the year {329.25} 464.77
Jtem of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings
Add : Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans (net of Tax} (0.33) (0.65)
Add : Profit transferred from OCl on sale of equity Instruments - 231.45
Less:- Transfer to General reserve - _
Less:- Transfer to special reserve - {92.95
Balance at the end of the year 5,316.22 5,645.80
Reserve & Surplus at the end of the year (I to V) 6,925.81 7,259.39
{v1) Accumulated Balance of Other Comprehensive Income
(i} Equity Instruments through OCI
Opening balance 1,50,709.33 1,50,210.87
Add/Less : Adjustments during the year
Rounding off Adjustments 0.01 -
Fair Value Changes.in Equity instruments through OC . - 18,830.08 644.62.
fncome tax effect on above {460.62) {146.16)
Profit on sale of Equity Instruments {net of Tax) - 277.82
Income tax effect on above . (46.37)
Realised profit on sale {net of tax) transferred to Retained earnings - {231.45)
Closing balance at the end of the year 1,66,079.70 1,50,709.33
{ii} Debt Instruments through OCI
Opening balance 216.98 324,59
Add/Less : Adjustments during the year
Rounding off Adjustments {0.01} -
Fair Value Changes in Debt instruments through OC! 114.44 236.87
Reclassified to profit or joss from OCl on sale (200.35) {375.29)
income tax effect on above 21.93 30.81
Closing balance at the end of the year 152.99 . 216,98
Accumulated Balance of OCI at the end of the year (V= i+ii} 1,66,232.69 1,50,926.31

Total[I+11+HIHVHVHVI{i+ii] 1,73,162.50 1,58,185.70
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note- 14 : OTHER EQUITY

Nature and Purpose of Reserve
Nature and purpose of each reserve has been disclosed as part of the qualitative disclosure :
Capital Reserve & Amalgamation Reserve

It is created in earlier year pursuant to amalgamation of other company with company. It will be dealt as per the
provisians of the Companies Act, 2013.

General Reserve
The Company created a General reserve in earlier years pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, it

includes general reserve of Other company on amaligamation with company in earlier year. it can be utilised in
accordance with provisions of the companies Act, 2013,

special Reserve U/s 45-IC of RBI Act, 1934

The Company, being an NBFC company, is created a Special Reserve pursuant to section 45 IC the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 by transferring amount not less than twenty per cent of its net profit every year as disclosed in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

As prescribed by Section 45 IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, No appropriation of any sums from the Reserve
Fund shall be made by company except for the purpose as may be specified by RBI from time 1o time.

Retained Earnings (Surplus)

It is created out of accretion of profits or loss and effect of Remeasurement of defined benefit oblignations and
represents the amount of accumulated earnings of the Company. it also includes amount of Retained Earnings of Other
company on amalgamation with company in earlier year. It can be utilised in accordance with Provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Accumulated Balance of Other Comprehensive Income (OCH)- Debt Instruments

It represents the cumulative unrealised gains (net of Loss) on fair valuation of Debt instruments{including Debt Mutua!
Funds) measured at Fair value through Other comprehensive Income (FVYTOCH), net of amount reciassified, if any, to
Profit or Loss, when those instruments are disposed off.

Accumulated Balance of Other Comprehensive income {OCI)- Equity Instruments

It represents the cumulative unrealised gains (net of Loss) on fair valuation of Equity Instruments measured at Fair value
through Other comprehensive Income (FYTOC!), net of amount reclassified, if any, to Retained Earnings when those
Instruments are disposed off.
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Notes te Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note -15: INTEREST INCOME (Rs. in Lakh)
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost :
Interest on Investments in Taxable Bonds & Deposits 136.54 245.24
Interest on Investments in Tax Free Bonds 2.46 173
Premium {net of Discount) on Bonds Amortised (D.34) 1.73
Interest Income an Bank Deposits 4.40 3.94
Total 143.06 258.64
Mote -16: NET GAIN ON FAIR VALUE CHANGE
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
3ist March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
(a) Net gain/{loss) on financial instruments at FVTPL: on Trading portfolio/Financial - -
Instruments designated through FVYTPL
{b) Others
Gain(net) reclassified from OC! to profit or Loss on sale of Investments in Debt 200.35 375.29
Mutual Funds
Total 200.35 375.29
Break up of Gains {net) :
Realised 200.35 375.29
Unrealised - B}
Total 200.35 375.29
Note -17: OTHERS {INCOME}
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
interest on Income Tax Refund - -
Excess provisions written back - 0.02
Total - 0.02
Note -18: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
particulars For tha year ended | For the year ended
h 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Salaries 26.30 22.79
Contribution to provident and other funds 1.14 0.99
Provision for Gratuity and Leave encashment 1.13 1.52
Staff welfare expenses 0.85 0.83
Total 25.42 26.13
Note -19; DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particula
artlcutars 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipments (Refer Note -7 0.42 0.06
Total 0.06
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{¢) Amount Shortfall {unspent) at the end of the year
{d) Total of Previous year Shortfall

ie} Reason for shortfall,

{f) Nature of CSR Activities

(g} Details of related party transactions, (e.g., contribution to a trust controlled by
the company)

(h} Movement in Provisen, if any, towards any liability incurred by entering into a
contractual obligation

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023
Note 20: OTHER EXPENSES {Rs. in Lakh}
particulars For the year ended | for the year ended
31st March, 2023 | 3ist March, 2022
Legal and professional charges 134.12 3391
GST /Seivice Tax paid under reverse charge 23.29 5.50
Travelling & Conveyance expenses 2.53 2.49
Advertisement expenses 0.83 0.76
Auditor’s Remuneration {inclusive of GST) S 1.05 0.77
Communication Costs 0.72 ¢.49
Listing fees 0.47 0.29
Custodian Fees 0.21 D21
Manager Remuneration 0.12 0.12
Printing and stationery 0.09 0.03
Filling fees 0.03 0.06
CSR Contribution/Spent :
CSR Contribution/$pent for 2021-22 55 - 9,98
CSR Contribution/Spent for 2022-23 $% 9.00 -
Amount written off - 0.04
Miscellanegus Expenses 0.46 0.35
Total 172.92 55.00
$ Auditor’s Remuneration {inclusive of GST) :
particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
As Auditor
Audit Fees 0.47 0.39
Limited Review 0.20 .20
Other Serices {Certifcation fees) 0.22 0.06
Qut of pocket Expenses - -
0.89 0.65
GST on above 0.16 0.12
Total 1.05 0,77
$4 Spent/Contribution towards Corporate Sacial Responsibility (CSR) activities :
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
_ _ 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
'{';)M(—Sross Amount?éatii;géwﬁ:nbg spent as per section 135 of the Companies?&? T 9.00 9,98
2013 read by the company during the year
(b} Amount spent/contributed in cash during the financial yearon :
{1} Construction fAcquisition of any asset - -
(if) On purpose other than above {i) 9.00 9.98

CSR contribution has been made to Times
Foundation, a Society having registration nec.
CSRO0021643. Times foundation will utilise
the said amount for the activities as
mentioned in Schedule Vi of the Act.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note 21 :EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

{Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

For the year ended
315t March, 2023

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

Settlement amount paid to SEBI #

Total

470.10

470.10

# Refer- Note 26 pertaining to "Contingent liabilities /Committments".

Note 22: EARNINGS PER SHARE {EPS}

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022

Profit/(Loss) after Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss (Rs. In Lakh) {329.25} 464.77

Weighted average number of Equity Shares §,82,800 8,82,800

(Face value per Equity Share Rs.10/-)

Basic EPS (in Rs.) {37.30) 52.65

Diluted EPS {in Rs.) # {37.30) 52.65

# The Company has not issued any potential equity shares, and accordingly, Diluted Earnings Per Share is equal to the Basic

Earnings Per Share.

Note 23 :Segment Information

The company is not carrying any business operations except generating income from investment of surplus funds and these
activities fall in a single business segment, thus it is not a reportable segment within the meaning of ind AS - 108 “Operating

Segmenis”.

Note -24 : The Management is of the opinion that there is no impairment of assets as contemplated in ind AS -38 "lmpairment

of Assets".

Note -25 : Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo
Detail of Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo during the year are as follows:-

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Earnings & Outgo Nil il
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note -26: Contingent Liabilities /Commitments

(a) Contingent liabilities not provided for :

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Penalty levied pursuant to SEB| Adjudication Orders dated March 28, 2023 (Note 1) 1,241.00 -

Note 1

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) had issued 5 {five) Show Cause Natices to the Company in October 2020,
ane as a listed entity, one as Promoter and a Shareholder of Ashoka Viniyoga Limited (“AVL"), three others as Shareholder of
Sahu Jain Ltd (“SIL"), Combine Holding Ltd {“CHL") and PNB Finance & Industries Ltd ("PNBFIL”) respectively alleging violation
of certain provisions of the SEBI Act, 1992 and regulations thereunder.

In the case of AVL, SJL, and CHL, SEB| had accepted the Company’s applications under the SEBI {Settlement Proceedings}
Regulations, 2018 to settle such proceedings without admitting or denying any findings of fact and conclusions of iaw. Upon an
aggregate payment of a sum of Rs. 470.10 lakhs by the Company and subsequent Settlement Orders dated September 7, 2022
issued by SEBI, these proceedings stood settled.

In the case of (il the Company as a listed entity, as well as {ii) a Shareholder of PNBFIL, both listed at non-operational Calcutta
Stock Exchange, however, SEB! rejected the Company’s applications under the Settlement Regulations in Dec. 2022 and
thereafter issued Adjudication Orders on 28™ March 2023. These Orders issued by the Whole-Time Member of SE8{ concluded
violation of various provisions of SEBI Act, 1992 and regulations issued thereunder, by the Company.

Under the said Orders, in the case of (i) above, SEBI levied Rs 1100 iakhs monetary penalty on the Company, and directed the
Corporate Shareholders (Viz: AVL, Artee Viniyoga Ltd, PNBFIL, CHL, and Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd) and iIndividual
Shareholders {viz: Samir Jain and Meera Jaln}, besides levying certain penalties on each of them, to make complete and proper
disclosures as Premoters of the Company and restrained them from certain activities until Minimum Public Shareholding (MPS)
of 25% is achieved in the Company. In the case of {il) above, besides levying a monetary penalty of Rs 141 lakhs on the
Company and directing the Company to disclose itself as one of the Promoters of PNBFIL, the said Order also restrained the
Company from accessing capital market and prohibited from buying or selling of securities or otherwise dealing in securities
(including Mutual Funds}, until MPS compliance is achieved by PNBFIL, '

Both the Adjudication Orders were chalienged by the Company before the Securities Appellate Tribunal {SAT) and vide its

Orders passed on 26% April 2023, SAT had stayed the effect and operation of the SEBI Orders referred above subject to
payment of 25% of the levied penalty{ies) by the Company. The Company has since provided a Bank Guarantee far the said 25%

penalty to SEBI. The SAT appeals are listed for final disposal on 3" July 2023,
The above referred "Settlement amount paid for Rs. 470.10C lakhs has been disciosed under "Note -21 : Exceptional ftems".

{b) Commitment not provided for as on 3lst March, 2023 : Nif [Previous year ended on 31st March, 2022- Nil)
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Note - 27 : Disclosures as requited by Ind AS -24 -“Related Party Disclosure”.
In accardance with the Ind AS -24 “Related Party Disclosure”, disclosure of Related Parties & Related Party trasactions
entered into during the year are given below :

(a) Related parties and nature of relationship

Associates

Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd

Artee Viniyoga Ltd.
Combine Holding Ltd.

Sahu lain Services Limited
Times Publishing House Ltd.
Sahu jain Ltd

Key Management Personnels {KMP}

Name Relationship
Ms. Monisha Saraf Director
Ms, Swati Srivastava Director
Mr. Abhinav Srivastava Directar

Ms. Shakshi Mishra
Ms, Surabhi Srivastava
Mr. Sanjay Kumar

Mr. Sunil Singh

€S {Appaointed as CS w.e.f. 08-02-2022)
CS (Ceased to be CS w.e.f. 08-02-2022)
CFO

Manager

{b) Related Party Transactions and Year end balances receivables/(payables) from/ to Related parties are given below :

{Rs. in Lakh)
Name of Related Parties & Mature of Transactions during the Balances outstanding
Transactions year ended on
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 As at As at
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022

Sahu Jain Services Limited '
Reimbursement of Employee Insurance 0.87 0.88 - -
Premium {on cost to cost basis)
Mr. Sanjay Kumar
Remuneration $ 21.60 18.96 - -
Ms. Surabhi Srivastava
Remuneration 5 - 4,03 - -
Ms. Shakshi Mishra
Remuneration $ 5.82 0.77 - -
Mr. Sunil Singh
Remuneration 0.12 0.12 - -

¢ Contribution to £PF included, however Other retiral benefits not considered.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note -28 : Income taxes Expenses & reconciliation

{3) Tax expense recognised in the Statement of profit and loss during the year:

{i} Tax expense recognised in the "Profit or Loss" section {Rs. In Lakh }

Particulars For the year ented | For the year ended
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022

Current tax

Current Tax - 91.53

Earlier year tax provision {net) - -

beferred tax

Relating to origination and reversal of deductible temporary difference {0.20} (0.42)

Total {0.20) 91.11

{ii) Tax expense recognised in the "Other Comprehensive income {OC1)" section

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022

Deferred tax Charge / {Credit) on :

On deductible temporary difference of ltems measured through OC|

Fair Value Changes in Equity instruments through OCI (FvTOCI) 460.62 146.16

Fair Value Changes in Debt instruments through OCI (FVTOCI) (21.93} {(30.81)

Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans {0.12) {0.25)

Total 438.57 115.10

{b) Reconcilation of Current tax expenses between "amount calculated as Accounting Profit multiplied by the statutory income tax rate
applicable to the Company"” and “Current Tax Expenses as per effactive income tax rate reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss of the

Company" is given below :

particulars For the year ended| For the year ended
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Profit before Tax {329.45) 555.88
Enacted Income Tax rates {including apslicable Cess) in India {%) 26.00% 27.82%
Current Tax Amotnt calculated {Accounting Profit multiplied by the applicable enacted Tax (85.66) 154.65
rate} for the year
Tax effects of amaunts which are not dedyctible/taxable in computing taxable income
CSR Expenditure 2.34 2,78
Disallowance under section 14 A 0.09 0.27
Tax effect in case of Capital Gain (33.32) {63.75)
Other Adjustments 0.40 {0.07)
Tax effects of amounts which are deductible /ngn taxable in computing taxable Income
Dividend Income -
Tax Free Interest {0.64} {2.15)
Deduction under Chapter VI A (80G) - {1.39)
Rounding off adjustments 0.01 -
(116.78} 90.34
Tax effect of Business Losses to be carried forward 116.78 -
Difference of Tax on Profit on sale of Equity instruments (0.40)
through OCI (MAT/ Nermal rate) -
MAT Credit {Utilised}/Entitlement - 1.59
Current Tax expense reported In Statement of Profit and Loss “ 91.53
{c) As a matter of prudence and considering uncertainty of sufficient future taxable income, the Company has not r ferred tax

asset on Unused tax credits {MAT Credit Entitlements) in the Balance sheet.




Camac Commercial Company Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note -28 : Income taxes Expenses & reconciliation

{d) The movement in Deferred Tax Assets(net) during the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2023:

{Rs. In Lakh)
Particualrs Provision of Total
. Property, Plant
Gratuity & Leave
and Equipments
encashment (Dep.)
Liabilities
As at March 31, 2021 0.95 0.03 0.98
Credit/ (charge) in Statement of Profit or Loss during the year 0.42 - 0.42
Credit/ (charge) in Statement of OCt during the year 0.25 - 0.25
As at March 31, 2022 1.62 0.03 1.65
Credit/ (charge} in Statement of Profit or Loss during the year 0.19 0.01 0.20
Credit/ {charge) in Statement of OC! during the year 0.12 - 0.12
Rounding off {(0.01) - {0.01)
As at March 31, 2023 1.92 0.04 1.96
(e) The movement in Deferred Tax Liabilities during the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2023:
Particualrs Investmentin |Investment in Debt Total
Equity instruments
Instruments {measured at
{(measured at FVYTOCH)
FVTOCH)

As at Mareh 31, 2021 42,984.62 92.93 43,077.55
Credit/ {charge) in Statement of OC! during the year 146.16 {30.81) 115.35
Rounding off (0.01) - (0.01)
As at March 31, 2022 43,130.77 62.12 43,192.89
Credit/ {charge) in Statement of OCi during the year 460.62 {21.93) 438.69
Rounding off 0.01 - g.o1
As at March 31, 2023 43,591.40 40.19 43,631.59

{f] The Company continues with existing provisions of corporate taxation and not opted the concessional rate schemes provided vide section
115BAA in the Income Tax Act, 1961. The section 115BAA in the Income Tax Act, 1961, provides existing domestic companies with an
irrevocabie ogtian to pay tax at a reduced rate of 22% with applicable surcharge and cess, which come with the consequential surrender of
specified deductions/ incentives i.e. not aflowed to set off brought forward Losses and not eligible to utilised MAT Credit entitlements and

take any other deduction / benefits,
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Note- 29 : Employee benefits

{I). During the year, Liability of Company as an empoloyer towards contribution to Provident fund has been recognized as an Expenses in the

Statement of Profit and Loss. The detail is given below :
Defined Contribution Plan

Employer’s Contribution to Provident and Other Funds - Rs.1.14 Lakh {Previous year : Rs. 0.99 Lakh)

(11). Gratuity and Other Post employment benefit plans :

During the year, the company has recognised the expenses and liability towards Gratuity and Leave Encashment based on Actuarial Valuation
in conformity with the principles set out in the Indian Accounting Standards -19. The details are given below :

a) The assumptions used to determine the benefit obligations are as follows:

Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars {Non -Funded} {Nan -Funded)
31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Discounting Rate {p.a.} 7.38% 7.00% 7.38% 7.00%
Future Salary Increase {p.a.} 10.00% 8.00% 10.00% 8.00%
Expected Rate of Return of plan Assets N.A N.A N.A N.A
Expected Average Remaining working lives of employees 21.49 22.45 21.49 22.45

{years)
Mortality Table used

IALM(2012-14)

IALM(2012-14)

IALM{2012-14) IALM({2012-14)

Retirement Age {years) 58 58 58 58
Withdrawal Rate { %!
Up ta 30 years 3 3 3 3
From 31 to 44 years 2 2 2 2
Above 44 years i 1 1 1
b) Change in Present value of obiligation/ Defined Benefit Obligations : {Rs. In Lakh]
Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars {Non-funded) {Non-funded)
31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Present value of obligation{PBO} at beginning of year 3.60 2.10 2.22 1.30
Past service cost - - - -
Current service cost 0.65 0.46 0.40 0.34
Net Interest cost 0.26 0.15 0.15 0.09
Benefits paid - - al -
Remeasurement [Actuarial (-) gain /loss] 0.45 0.89 (0.33) 0.48
Rounding off {0.01) - - 0.01
Present value of ohiigation at year end 4.95 3.60 2.44 ' 2.22
c) Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet:
Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars {Non-funded) {Non-funded)
' 31-03-2023| 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Liability Amount {Net) at beginning of year 3.60 2.10 2.22 1.30
Provisions made/(Reversed) during the year 0.80 0.61 0.55 0.43
Benefits paid - - - -
Remeasurement [Actuarial {-) gain /loss] 0.45 0.89 (0.33) 0.48
Rounding off - - - 0.01
Liability Amount {Net) at year end 4.95 3.60 2.44 2.22
Break up of Liability /PBO at end of the year
Current Liability (within 12 Months) 0.07 0.07 D.04
Non-Current Liability 4.88 3,53 218
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Note- 29 : Employee benefits

d) Expense/ {income) recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

{Rs. in Lakh}

Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars {Non-funded) {Non-funded}
31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Current service cost 0.65 0.46 0.40 c.34
Net Interest cost 0.26 0.15 0.15 0.09
Net actuarial {-) gain / loss recognized in the year - - {0.33) 0.48
Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 0.91 0.61 0.22 0.91

e) Remeasurements [Actuarial {Gain}/Loss] through Other Comprehensive Income {ocn

Gratuity
Particulars {Non-funded)
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Actuarial (-} gain / loss for the year on PBO 0.45 0.89
Actuarial (-} gain / loss for the year on Plan Asset . .
L\!::rActuarlai {-) gain / loss recognised threugh OCI during the 0.05 0.89
} Sensitivity analysis :
Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars
31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Impact of the change in discount rate
Present value of Obligation at the end of the year 4.95 3.60 2.44 222
(i) Impact due to increase of 0.5% (0.31) [0.14) {0.18) {(0.09)
{i) Impact due to decrease of 0.5% 0.34 0.16 0.17 0.10
Impact of the change in Salary increase
Present value of Obligation at the end of the year 4.95 3.60 2.44 2.22
(i) Impact due to increase of 0.5% 0.33 0.16 0.17 0.10
{1) impact due to decrease of D.5% (0.31} 0.14) {0.16) {0.09)
g) Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligations :
Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars
31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-.2023 31-03-2022
a) Oto 1 Year 0.07 0.05 0.04 © o 0.03
b} 1to 2 Year 0.20 0.04 0.07 0.03
c} 2 to 3 Year 0.13 0.04 0.05 0.03
d) 3 to 4 Year 0.13 0.03 0.05 0.03
e} 4105 Year 0.13 0.03 0.05 0.02
f) 5 to 6 Year 0.14 0.03 0.05 Q.01
f] 6 year onwards 4.15 3.38 2.13 2.07
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023
Note-30 : Fair Value Measurements
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in a orderly transactions in the principal {Or
most advantageous} market at the measurement date under current market conditions {i.e. an exit price} , regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using a valuation technigue,
The following methods and assumptions are used to estimate the fair value :
(a) The fair value of quoted equity Shares is derived from quoted market prices in active markets.
{b} The fair value of Unquoted Equity shares (FYTOCI financial instruments) is derived as per Level 3 techniques, in case Observable
market data is not available.
(c) The fair value of Mutual Funds is derived from the availabie declared /Quoted NAV of units.
(d) Assets held for collection of contractuat cash flow where cash flows represent salely payment of Principle and interest like Bonds/
Debentures /Corporate Deposit are measured at Amartised Cost. Interest income from these financial assets is calculated using the
effective Interest rate method.
The management has assessed that cash and cash equivalents, Gther Receivables (Financial assets) and trade/other payables are
approximate at their carrying amounts largely due to the short term maturities of these instruments,
The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disciosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation
iechnigue:
Level 1: Quoted {unadjusted) prices /declared NAVs in active markets for identical assets or liabilities,
Level 2: Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly
or indirectly.
Level 3: inputs which are nat based on observable market data.
Financial Assets and Liabilities
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at 31st March, 2023 are as follows:

{Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars FVTPL putoq | Amortised |Total Carrying |l yiue
Cost Value
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - 628.27 628,27 628.27
Bank balances other than above - - 82.04 82.04 82.04
Investments :
Equity mutual Funds - 3,007.86 - 3,007.86 3,007.86
Debt mutual Funds - 1,687.32 - 1,687.32 1,687.32
Bonds /Debentures - - 1,651.28 1,651.28 1,651,28

Corporate Deposits - - - - -
Equity Shares {other than Investment in Associates) 2,09,645.66 2,09,645.66| 2,09,645.66
Other financial assets - - 54.91 54,91 54.91

Totai - 2,1&;340.34 2,416,500 2,16,757.34| 2,16,757.34

Financial Liabilities
Other Payables - - 4.90 4,90 4.90
Total - - 4.90 4.90 4.90

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at 315t March, 2022 are as follows:

Amortised | Total Carrying

Particulars FVTPL FVTOCI Fair Value
Cost Value

Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - 3.70 3.70 3.70
Bank balances other than above - - 78.49 78.49 78.49
Investments :
Equity mutual Funds - 1,906.06 - 1,906.06 1,906.06
Debt mutual Funds - 3,252.66 - 3,252.66 3,252.66
Bands /Debentures - - 1,515.75 1,515.75 1,515.75
Carporate Deposits - - 500.00 500.00 500.00
Equity Shares {other than Investment in Associates) ~ 4| 1,93,916.48 -|  1,93,916.48] 1,93,916.48
Other financial assets perr— - 174.16 174.16 174.16

Total /. G2dlys5.20| 227210 2,01,347.30] 2,01,347.30

Financial Liabilities (w‘.‘f 4—} j’o)

Other Payahles * K:/«\’ *) 113 1.13 1.13

Total \S /& - 1.13 1,1 1.13
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note-30 : Fair Value Measurements

Fair value estimation

For financial instruments measured at fair value in the Balance Sheet, a three level fair value hierarchy is used that reflects the
significance of inputs used in the measurements. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted gquoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities {Levei 1 measurements) and lowest priority to unaobservable inputs {Level 3 measurements).

For Financial assets which are carried at fair value, the classification of fair value calculations by category is summarised below:

{Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars Carrying Fair Values
Value measured through Profit and Loss {(FVTPL} measured through OCI (FYTOCI}
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

As at 31st March, 2023 '
Financial Assets
Equity mutual Funds 3,007.86 3,007.86 - -
Debt mutual Funds 1,687.32 - - - 1,687.32 - -
Equity Shares (other than 2,09,645.66 - - - - - 2,09,645.66
Investment in Associates)

Total| 2,14,340.84 - - - 4,695.18 - 2,09,645.66
As at 31st March, 2022
financial Assets
Equity mutual Funds 1,906.06 1,906.06 - -
Debt mutual Funds 3,252.66 - - - 3,252.66 - -
Equity Shares (other than 1,93,916.48 - - - - - 1,93,916.48
Investment in Associates)

Total| 1,99,075.20 - - - 5,158.72 - 1,93,916.48

Movement between fait value hierarchy classifications

There are no movements between the fair value hierarchy classifications of financial assets and no changes in classification during the
year,

Note -31 : Capital management

Objective, policies and Processes of Capital Management
The Company is cash surplus and Capital structure of the Company consists of Equity capital only i.e. Paid up Equity share capital and
Retained earnings and other reserves disclosed in the Statement of Changes in Equity. The company does not have any borrowings.

Investment objective while manging Fund of the company s to-provide safety_and- to generate steady return from low risk
investment avenues. The surplus fund of the company is being invested in Income generating debt instruments i.e. Bonds , Corporate
Deposits & Debt based Mutual Funds and also in Equity Instruments. Dividend Income is being received on Equity Instruments,

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to :
(i) maximize the shareholder value with Low risk, and

{ii) safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns and growth to shareholders
and benefits for other stakehalders,
No changes are made in the objectives, policies and process of capital management during the reported years.
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Note -32 ; Financial risk management

The Company is not carrying any business operations, however income has been generated from Investments of its surpius funds
being Investmant in Debt Securities, Equity Instruments and Bank Deposits. The Company’s financial assets are Investment in Debt
Securities (Bonds, Debentures, Corporate Deposits, Debt based Mutual Funds, etc. ), Equity Mutual Funds, Cash and Cash equivalents,
Bank Deposits other than cash and Cash equivalents, Loan and Other Receivables & Financial Liabilities are Trade/other payabies
and Other Financial liabilities.

The Company's activities expose to financial risk i.e. Liquidity Risk, Market Risk, Credit risk etc. The Board of Directors previde guiding
principles for overall risk management, as well as principle for investment of available funds including reveiw of such policies for
managing each of applicable type of financial risks, which are summarised as below :

{a) Liquidity risk

The Company's principal source of liquidity are " Cash and Cash equivalents” and Cash in flow that are generated from income from
Investments. Liquidity risk is defined as a risk that the company will not be able to seitle or meet its obligations on time.

Liquidity risk management implies maintenance of sufficient cash to meet the obligations as and when due. The Company manages
its liquidity risk by ensuring as far as possible that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its short term and long term liabilities as and
when due. The company has invested is surplus fund also in fixed income securities /instruments of simifer profile thereby ensuring
availability of liquidity as and when required. Anticipated future cash flows are expected to be sufficient to meet the liquidity
requirements of the Company and accerdingly, no liquidity risk is perceived.

The following is the contractual maturities of the financial liabilities: {Rs. in Lakh)
. Carrying amount 1-12 months | More than 12
Particualrs .
(At amortised Cost) months
Non-derivative liabilities
As at March 31, 2023
Other payables 4.90 4.90 -
Total 4.90 4,90 -
As at March 31, 2022
Other payables 1.13 1.13 -
Total 1.13 1.13 -

{b) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market risk generally comprises three types of risk: Interest rate risk, Currency risk and Price risk. The value of 2 financial
instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates and other market changes that
affect market sensitive instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including quoted
investments, deposits, foreign currency receivables, payables and loans and borrowings.

{i} Foreign currency risk
Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rates. The Company has neither payables & receivables in foreign currency, not holding Foreign Assets and alse not
entererd into transactions in the foreign currency during the year under report, therefore the company activities are not exposed to
foreign exchange risk.

(i) interest rate risk

Interast rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. The interest rate risk exposure is mainly from changes in fixed and floating interest rates. The company interest
rate risk from Investments is in Debt securities {Bonds, Debentures, Corporate deposits etc. ). In order to optimise the company's
pasition with regard to Interest Income, the management manages the Interest rate risk by diversifying its Debt Investments
portfolio accross tenures.

{iit) Price Risk

Price risk arises due to volatility in the market prices of financial intruments for which market prices are available {i.e. Quoted price for
quoted equity shares and Declared NAY/ Quoted NAY for Mutual Funds). The Company is exposed to price risk arising mainly from
Investment measured at Fair value through OCI {FVTOCI) being Equity Shares {Quoted ) and in Debt/Equity Mutual Funds. The
Company's exposure to Debt based Mutual funds falls in very low risk category due to investments are in high rated schemes. To
optimise Price risk, policy of diversifcation has been followed in case company's Investment in Debt securities portfolio. As regards
the Company's investrnent in Unguoted Equity Shares, which are long term in nature and fair valuatlon of these Investments are
largely depend on performance of these company and hence the price risk emanating from shortfallin_performance has been
reviewed closely.
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Note -32 : Financial risk management

{ c) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counter-party fails to meet its contractual obligations. The
Company is not carrying any business activities and thus has no transactions with customers, In case of the Company's Investment
portfolio, Credit risk may arise from Bank Balances (including Fixed Deposits} and nvestment in Debt securities like Bonds,
Debentures, Corporate Deposits and Debt based Mutual Funds.

To manage Credit Risk on these financial assets, the company has an investment policy which zliows the company to invest only in
high rated schemes/ papers/ bonds /NCD /Corporate deposits etc. considering the safety of Investment first along with Jower risk
and reasonable returns. The company tracks credit worthiness of couterparty and closely reveiws the rating of investments and takes
immediate suitable remedial actions as far as possible.

Note 33 : Maturity Analysis of Assets and Liabilities
The table below set out analysis of the carrying amount of Assets and Liabilities according to when they are expected to be realised or

settled.
{Rs. in Lakh)
As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Particulars Within After Within After
Total Total
12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months
ASSETS
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalenis 628.27 - 628.27 3.70 - 3.70
Bank Balances other than above 82.04 - 82.04 78.49 - 78.49
Investments 1,000.53 | 2,15,116.28 | 2,16,116.81 98093 | 20022571 2,01,215.64
Other Financial Assets 54.91 - 54,91 17416 - 174.16
Non-Financial Assets
Current Tax Assets {Net) 10.78 - 10.78 5.65 - 5.65
Deferred Tax Assets - 1.96 1.96 - 1.65 1.65
Property, Plant and Equipments - 0.35 0.35 - 0.06 0.06
Other Non-Financial Assets 0.54 2.00 2,54 0.49 - 0.49
TOTANL ASSETS 1,777.07 2,15,120.59 2,16,897.66 1,252.42 2,00,227.42 2,01,479.84
LIABILITIES
Financial Liahilities
Payables
Other Payables
Dues of Micro and Small Enterprises - - - - - -
Dues of Other Creditors 4.90 - 4.90 1.13 - 1.13
Non- Financial Liabilities
Provisions 0.11 7.28 7.39 0.11 5.71 5.82
Deferred Tax Liahilities - 43,631.59 43,631.59 - 43,192.89 43,192.89
Other Non-Financial Liabilities 3.00 - 3.00 6.02 - 6.02
TOTAL LIABILITIES 8.01 43,638.87 43,646.88 7.26 43,198.60 43,205.86
NET 1,769.06 | 1,71,481.72 | 1,73,250.78 1,245.16 | 1,57,028.82 | 1,58,273.98

Page 109 of 156




Camac Commercial Company Limited

Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note 34 : Particulars as per RB! directions for NBFC

The Company has been registered with the RBl as a Non-Banking Financial Institution {Non-deposit taking). In terms of
provisions [Asset size) of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company -Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking
Company and Deposit taking Company {Resetve Bank) Directions, 2016, as amended till date, the company is a
Systemically Important Non -Deposit taking NBFC (NBFC-ND-SH.

The company does not carry on Lending Activities & having no customer Interface, however generating income from
Investment of its surplus funds.

The Company has been categorized as NBFC - investment and Credit Company (Earlier as NBFC -Investment Company)
vide RBI Circular no. DNBR {PD) CC,N0.097/03.10.001/2018-19 dated February 22, 2019 issued towards Harmonisation of
different categories of NBFCs.,

Pursuant to RB! Master Direction DNBR. PD. 008/03.10.119/2016-17 dated September 1, 2016, [“Master Direction - Non-
Banking Financia! Campany -Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Depaosit taking Company {Resetve
Bank) Directions, 2016" as amended til) date], the disclosures required to be given in the Annual Financial Statements of
NBFC-ND-SI, are hereby given below to the extent applicable on the company :

{1). Capital to Risk Asset Ratio {CRAR) :

S.No. Farticulars Asat As at
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
a CRAR (%) # 119.05% 115.83%
b CRAR - Tier | Capital (%) # 119.05% 115.83%

c  |CRAR-Tier i Cap'tal {%) . .
d Amounit of subordinated debt raised as Tier-!l capital (Rs. In Lakh) - -

e Amount raised hy issue of Perpetual Debt [nstruments{Rs. In Lakh]) - -
4 The above disclosures has been made in accordance with RB! circular  no.  RBI/2019-20/170/00R
{NBFC).CC.PD.No.109/22.10.106/2019-2C dated March 13, 2020 and "Regulatory Guidance on Implementation of Indian Accounting
Standards by NBFCs" enumerated under Paragraph 2 of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company- Systemically Important
Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Cempany {Reserve Bank} Directions, 2016} issued vide RBI Master Direction DNBR.
PD. 008/03.10.115/2016-17 dated September 1, 2016, as amended.
Accordingly in terms of above referred "circular”/ "master direction", while calculating tier capital/ net owned fund & risk welgthed
assets to arrive above ratio (%) i.e. CRAR, unreallsed gains arising on fair valuation of financial instruments{as investments) have
bheen excluded/ not been considered.

{IN). Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) :

As at As at

S.No. |parti
No. |Particufars 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022

i Liguidity Coverage Ratio {LCR) - _ 5 S

$ Pursuant to "Guidelines an Maintenance of Liguidity Coverage Ratio (LCR)" enumerated under Para 15B of Master
Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company -Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking
Company [Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016”(as amended), Type 1 NBFC-NDs among athers, are also exempt from the
applicability of LCR norms {.e. maintenance of required LCR leve!l {liquidity buffer) in specified timeline and ensuring

in terms of definition of "Type | - NBFC-ND" provided vide RBI Press Release : 2015-2016/2935 dated June 17,2015, the
Company falls under category of "Type -1 NBFC -ND", since company has not accepting public funds and not having
customer interface.

Further, Asset Size of the Company is also below Rs, 5000 Crore and for this Asset Size category i.e. below Rs, 5000 Crore,
LCR level for specified timeline has been also not specified.

Consi_dering above, the Liquity Coverage Ratio (LCR) has not been furnished/disclosed.
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Note 34 : Particulars as per RBI directions for NBFC

(1), Investments

March, 2023

{Rs. in Lakh}

S.No. Particulars

As at
31st March, 2023

As at
31st March, 2022

{1) |Value of Investments
(i)
(a)
(b}
{ii)
{a)
(b)
it}
(&)
(b}
@
{i)
(i}
(i}
(iv)

Gross Value of Investment
in India

QOutside India

Provision for Diminution
in India

Qutside India

Net Value of Investments
In India

QCutside India

Movement of provisions on Investments

Opening Balance

Add: Provisions made during the year

Less: Write Off/ write back of excess provisions during the year
Closing balance

2,16,116.81

2,16,116.8%

2,01,215.64

2,01,215.64

{Iv} Provisions and Contingencies

5.Mo. |[Particulars

As at
315t March, 2023

As at
31st March, 2022

Break up of 'Provisiens and Contingencies' shown under the head
Expenses in the statement of Profit and Loss account

Provisicn on Diminution in value of Investments

Provision Towards NPA

Provision made towards Income Tax

Other Provision and Contingencies

Provision on Standard assets

(i)
(in
{iii}
(iv)
(v)
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Note 34 : Particulars as per RBI directions for NBFC

(V). Exposure

{A) Exposure to Real Estate Sector {Rs. in Lakh)
. As at As at
S:No. Particulars 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
1 Direct exposure
{a}{Residential Mortgages - -
(Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will
be occupied by the borrawer or that is rentad)
(b} Commercial Real Estate - -
(Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates}
(c) Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS} and other securitised
exposures -
{i)|Residential - -
(ii)|Commercial Real Estate - -
2 Indirect exposure
{Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank
{NHB) and Housing Finance Companies {HFCs}].
(i}|\nvestment in Tax free Bonds of HUDCO 35.04 35.04
{i){ Investment in Secured, Non-Convertibie Debentures of TATA Capital 250.00 250.00
Housing Finance Ltd
(iii}| Investment in Corperate Deposit with Housing Development Finance - 500.00
Corporatien Limited
Total 285,04 785.04
(B} Exposure to Capital Market :
. Asat As at
S-No. |Particulars 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
(i) !Direct investment in eguity shares, convertible bonds, convertible 45,098.38 42,353.95
debentures and units of Equity-oriented mutual funds the carpus of which
is not exclusively invested in corporate debt.
{ii) iAdvances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on - -
clean basis to individuals for investment in shares {including IPOs /
ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity-
oriented mutual funds
(i} |Advances for any other purposes where shares or converiible bonds or - -
convertibie debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken
as primary security
{iv} |Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the coliateral - -
security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units
of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other than
shares / convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity
oriented mutuat funds 'does not fully cover the advances
(v} [Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued - -
on behaif of stockbrokers and market makers
(vi) {Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / - -
debentures or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter's
contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising
resources : _
(vi) |Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues - -
{viii) |All exposures to Venture Capital Funds {both registered and unregistered) - -
Total Exposure to Capital Market 45,098.38 42,353.95
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Note 34 : Particulars as per RBI directions for NBFC

(V1). Asset Liability Management -Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabiiities

Pursuant to definition of "Type | - NBFC-ND" provided vide RBl Press Release : 2015-2016/2935 dated June 17,2018, the Company
falls under category of "Type -1 NBFC -ND", since company has not accepting public funds and not having customer interface.

Accordingly the Company, being a Type 1 NBFC-ND', the "Guidelines on Liguidity Risk Management framewaork” enumerated under
Para 15 A of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company -Systemically Impartant Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit
taking Company {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016, is not applicable on the company.

In veiw of abave, Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities in varfous time buckets has not been furnished.

{v11}. Misc. Disclosures

S.No. |Particulars Disclosers
i |Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators |Apart from RBI, The Company being a Listed Company is also
governed by SEBI & MCA.
2 |Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI and other regutators [During previous year ended 31st March, 2023, no penalty was
imposed by RBI. However penalty imposed by SEBI -refer Note
26 : Contingent Liability/Commitment,.
3 |Related Party Transactions Refer Note no, 27 for detail of Related Party Transactions.
4 Overseas Assets {for those with Joint Ventures and Nl
Subsidiaries abroad) and Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored
5 iOthers §:
{i} (Disclosure related to Derivatives Nil
(i} [Disclosure related {o Securitisations Nil
(iii) |Ratings assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of  [Nil
ratings during the year
{iv) [Details of Singie Berrower Limit {SGL) / Group Borrower Nil
Limit (GBL) exceeded by the NBFC
(v} |Details of financing of parent company products Nil
(vi} |Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs [Nl
(vii} |Disclosure of Customer Complaints Nil

& The Company is a nen deposit taking NBFC {NBFC -ND-Sl} and it does not carry out Lending Activities/Securitisation Activities and
having no customer Interface, thus being disclosed as “Nif”
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Note 34 : Particulars as per RBI directions for NBFC

(VIN) Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking non-banking financlal company

[as required in terms of Paragraph 19 of Non-Banking Financial Company- Systemically important Non-Deposit taking
Company and Deposit taking Company {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016} issued vide RBI Master Direction DNBR. PD.
008/03.10.119/2016-17 dated September 1, 2016, as amended]

S.No. Particulars As on March 31, 2023
Amount Out- Amount overdue
Liabilities side : standing (Rs. in Lakh)
(Rs in Lakh}
{1) |Loans and advances availed by the non -banking financial company
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid:
(a) Debentures:Secured NIL NIL
: Unsecured NIL NIL
{other than falling within the meaning of pubilic deposits)
(b) Deferred Credits NiL NIL
{c} Term Loans NIL NIL
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing NIL NiL
{e} Commercial Paper NIL ML
{f) Public Deposits NiL NIL
(g} Other Loans (specify nature) NIL NIL
(2) |Break-up of {1} {f) above (Outstanding Public Deposits inclusive of
Interest accrued thereon but not paid) :
{a) inthe form of Unsecured Debentures NIL NIL
(b} In the form of Partly Secured Debentures NIL NIL
{c} Other Public Deposits NiL NIL
. Amount Out standing
Assets side ; (Rs. in Lakh)
(3) |Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [other than
those included in {4) below] :
{a) Secured NIL
{b) Unsecured NIL
(4) |Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting NIL
towards asset financing activities
(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors : NIL
(a) Financial lease ' NIL
(b) Operating lease NIL
{li) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors: NIL
{a) Assets on hire NIL
{b} Repossessed Assets NIL
{iii} Other loans counting towards asset financiing activities NIL
{a) Leans where assets have been repossessed NIL
(b} Loans other than (a) above NiL
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Note 34 : Particulars as per RBI directions for NBFC

(Vi) Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Systemicatly Important Non-Deposit taking non-banking financial company

[as required in terms of Paragraph 19 of Non-Banking Financial Company- Systemically Important Nen-Deposit taking
Company and Deposit taking Company {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) issued vide RBI Master Direction DNBR. PD.
008/03.10.119/2016-17 dated September 1, 2016, as amended]

Assets side : Amount Out standing
{Rs. in Lakh)
(5} |Break-up of Investments :
Current Investments :
1. Quoted:
{ity Shares: (a)Equity NIL
ib) Preference NiL
(i) Debentures and Bonds 1000.53
(iii} Units of mutual funds NIL
{iv} Government Securities NIL
{v} Others {Please specify) NIL
2. Unquoted:
(i} Shares: {a)Equity NIL
(b} Preference NIL
{ii} Debentures and Bonds NIL
{iii) Units of mutual funds NIL
(iv] Government Securities NIL
(v} Others NIL
Long Term investments # :
1. Quoted:
{iy Shares: (a) Equity 42,080.52
(b} Preference NIL
(i) Debentures and Bonds 6£50.75
(iii} Units of mutual funds NiL
(iv) Government Securities NIL
(v) Others {Please specify)
2. Unquoted:
{i} Shares: (a}Equity 1,67,679.83
{b} Preference NIL
{il}y Debentures and Bonds NIL
{iti} Units of mutual funds 4,695.18
{iv] Government Securities NIL
{v} Others NiL
# Non current investments stated in the 'Note-3 investment” have been reported as Long term investments.
{6) |Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in {3) and {4} above :
Category Amount net of provisions
Secured Unsecured Total
1. Related Partles NH NIL NIL NIL
{a) Subsidiaries NIL NiL NIL NIL
{b) Companies in the
same group NIL NIL NIL NiL
¢} Other related parties. NIL NIL NIL NiL
2. Other than related
parties NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

(VIlI} Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking non-banking financial company
[as required in terms of Paragraph 19 of Non-Banking Financial Company- Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking
Company and Deposit taking Company {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) issued vide RBI Master Direction DNBR. PD.

008/03.10.119/2016-17 dated September 1, 2016, as amended]

(7) |Investor group-wise classification of alf investments {current and long term} in shares and securities {both
quoted and unquoted}:
Category Market Value / Book Value
Break up or fair |{Net of Provisions)
value or NAV iRs. in Lakh)
{Rs in Lakh)
1. Related Parties
{a) Subsidiaries NIL NIL
{b) Companies in the same group * 96,311.62 124.69
{c) Other related parties. NiL NIL
2. Other than related parties 2,15,992.12 2,15,992.12
Total 3,12,303.74 2,16,116.81
(3) Other Information
Particulars Amount

{Rs. in Lakh])

{1}  Grass Non- performing Assets
{a) Related parties
(b) Other than related parties
{ii) Net Non Performing Assets
{a) Related parties
{b) Other than related parties

{ii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt,

hil
Nil
Nil
il
il

The break up value of investments in unlisted companies having negative net worth has been taken at Nil above.

* Company in the same group has been disclosed on the same line as has been disclosed in previous years.
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Note-35 : The company is not engaged in any business operations, except generating income from Investment of surplus funds
in low risk instruments. Whiie the Company has been registered as a NBFC by virtue of the applicable RB: NBFC
Guidelines/Regulations on a Company, it dees not carry on investment activities as a business. The income earned by company
from Investment of surplus funds has been classified and disclosed under “Other income" and this classification/disclosure has
been consistently followed by the company. Other income comprises mainly Income in the nature of {i) Dividend income, {ii)
interest on Bonds, NCOs and Corporate Deposits etc., {iii) Realised gain on sale of Debt Instruments / Dbt Mutual Funds{other
than Equity instruments), (iv} Interest on Bank Deposits and (v) Others.

Note-36; Disclosure pertaining to "Undisclosed Income” under Income Tax

During the Current / previous financial year, the Company has nat surrenderd or disclosed any Income in the tax assessment/
under any scheme in this regard of the Income Tax Act.

Note-37 : Recent accounting pronouncements

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023 on March 31, 2023
{G.5.R. 242 {E}). These amendments shall be applicable from annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2023,

Major amendments notified have been summarised below:

{I} Disclosures of Accounting Policies - Amendments to indian Accounting standards (ind AS) 1: Presentation of Financial
Statements

The amendment replaced the term ‘significant’ with ‘material’.

It requires entities to disclose their material accounting policy information instead of their significant accounting policies since
‘material’ is defined in Ind AS and is well understood by stakeholders and also provide guidancein determining whether
accounting policy information is material or not.

Further, corresponding amendments have also been prescribed to Indian Accounting standards {Ind AS) 34: Interim Financial
Reperting, and Indian Accounting standards {ind AS) 107: Financial Instruments: Disclosures.

{1} Accounting Estimates - Amendments to Indian Accounting standards {ind AS) 8: Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors

The amendments have intreduced certain key changes to ind AS 8, which include:

{i) Definition of ‘change In account estimate’ has been replaced by revised definition of ‘accounting estimate’,

(i} As per revised definition, accounting estimates are manetary amounts in the financial statements that are subject to
measurement uncertainty. The definition of ‘Accounting Estimates’ has been introduced to help entities distinguish "changes in
(i} A company develops an accounting estimate to achieve the objective set out by an accounting policy. Further it prescribed

(iv) Accounting estimates include: (a) selection of a measurement technique (estimation or valuation technique) and (b)
selecting the inputs to be used when applying the chosen measurement technigue.

(I} Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabifities arising from a Single Transaction - Amendments to Indian Accounting

The amendments narrow the scope of the recognition exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24 of ind AS 12 so that it no longer.
applies to transactions that, on initiai recognition, give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences, for example-
in case of leases and decommissioning obligations.

Further, corresponding amendments have also been prescribed to Indian Accounting standards (Ind AS) 101: First time adoption
of Indian Accounting standards.

Impact of Amendments

There is no any impact on the financial statements of the company during current financial year.

The Company is also evaluating the impact of these amendments, if any for financial year 2023-24, when these amendments
will be effective.
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Note-38 ; Previous Year Figures have been re-grouped/re-casted wherever considered necessary to conform to this year's
classification.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO
THE MEMBERS OF
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2023

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Camac Commercial
Company Limited ("the Parent Company"), and its associates (the Parent Company and its
associates together hereinafler referred to as 'the Group") which comprise the Consolidated
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated
financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the Consolidated Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state
of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2023, of its share of the net loss after tax and total
comprehensive income , consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the prov isions of
the Companies Act 2013, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the 1CAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Consolidated Financial Statements,

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements:

105A, South Ex-Plaza, 389, Masjid Moth, South Ext. Pt.11, New Delhi- 110049
e-mail: info@srgoyal.com *ajay@srgoyal.com *website: www.srgoyal.com

Page 119 of 156



S.R. GOYAL & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Refer to Note No. 25 of the Accompanying Consclidated Finoncial Statements, During the
year company has received final! order from SEBI dated March 28, 2023, Under the said
Orders in the matter of the Company, apart from levying monetary penolities as referred in
Note No. 25, SEB] directed the Corporate Shaveholders (Viz: Ashoka Viniyoga Lid, Artee
Viniyogn Ltd, PNB Finance and ndustries Ltd, Combine Holding Ltd, and Punjab Mercantile
& Traders Lid) and Individual Shareholders (viz: Samir Jain and Meera jain), to make
compiete and proper disclosures as Promoters of the Company. Further, the order restrained
them from certain activities until Minimum Public Shareholding {MPS) of 25% is achieved
in the Company.

The company has preferred an appeal againsi these orders in SAT. The 5AT vide its arder
dated April 26, 2023 issued stay orders on the operation of the SEBI order upon payment of
25% of penolty amournt, The SAT appeals are listed for final dispesal on 3rd July 2023,

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key aundit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgmsant, were of most
significance in our audit of the Consolidated Tinancial Statements of the current period. These
matters are addressed in the centext of our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a
whole, and in forming our epinien thereon, and we do not provide a separate cpinion on these
matters. We have determined the feliowing key audit matters to be communicated in cur report:

8. No. Key Audit Maiters How our andit addressed the key audit matter

L. Contingent Liabilities We have adopted the following audit procedures

Understood and fested the design and
operating effectivensss of centrols  as
established by the management for obtaining

The Company is subject to legal | =
and income fax cases for which
final outcome cannot be easily

predicted and  which  could all relevant information for pending 1itigation
potentially result in significant cases.
liahilities.

+ Discussed with the management any material
developments and latest status of legal matters
at the corporate office.

The assessment of whether a
liability is recognised as a
provision or disclesed as a

contingent  liahility in  the | & Read various correspondences and related

consolidated financial statements
is inherently subjective and
requires significant management
judgement in detennination of
the cash outflows from the
business,  interpretation  of
applicable laws and regulations,
and carefu]l examination of
pending assessments at various
leveis of regulatory authorities.

decuments pertaining to litigation cases and
performed  substantive  procedures  on
calculations supporting the disclosure of
contingent liabilities assessed the adequacy
and completensss of disclosures.

Based on the above procedure performed, the
estimations and disclosure of contingent

/5
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liabilities are considered to be adequate and
We identified this as a key audit reascnable.

matter because the estimates on
which these zmounts are based
invelve a significant degree of
management  judgement  in
intetpreting the cases and it may
be subject to management bias.

{Refer Note No. | and Ttem No.
1.1 of  the  significant
Accounting  Policy fo  the
consolidated financial
statements)

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Anditor's Report
Thereon

The Parent company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparaticn of the other
information. The other information comprises the information incleded in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business
Responsibility Report, Corperate Governance and Sharehelder's Information, but does not
include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon. Qur opinion cn
the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion therson.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the ether information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
meonsistent with the Consclidated Financial Statements or our knowledge cbtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
hzve performed, we conelude that there is a material misstatement of this other information;
we are required to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Siatements

The Parent Company's Board of Directers is responsible for the preparation and presentaticn
of these Consolidated Firancial Statement in term of the requirements of the Companies Act,
2013 (the Act) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, Consolidated
financial performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity
and consolidaied cash flows of the Groups in accordance with the other accounting principles
generally accepted in India including Indien Accounting Standards(ind AS) specified under
section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the Parent Company and of its
assooiates are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accerdance with

the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the asssts and for preventing and defecting frauds, -7 7

and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting pelicies; s
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inaking judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financia! controls, that were operating sffectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the acceunting records, relevent to the preparation
and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud error. These financials stziement have
been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statement by the
Directors of the Parent Company, as zforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Hoard ef Directors of Parent
company and its associales are responsible for assessing the Group's ability 1o continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the respective management either intends to liquidate the
Group or to cease operations, ot has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the Cempanies included in the group and are also
respensible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

A. Qur objectives are to cbiain reasonable assurance ahout whether the Consclidated Financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due te fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reascnable assurance is & high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SA’s will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial
Statements,

B. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to freud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
thase risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material miisstatement resulting from frand is higher
than for one resulting from errer, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentation or the cverride of internal control.

it} Obtain an understanding of intermal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143({3)(1) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Parent company has adequate
interna! financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

iii) Evaluate the appropriztencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accaunting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty E:xisl_s/-
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related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt en the Group's ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
atlenticn in cur auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up o the date of our auditor's report. Howsver, future
events or cenditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern,

v) Evaluate the overall presentaticn, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Censalidated Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in 2 manner that achieves fair presentation.

vi) Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
audit of the financial statements of entities included in the consolidated financial statements of
which we are the independent auditors, For the other entities included in the consolidated
financial statements, which have been audited by cother auditors, such cther suditors remain
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them.
We remain solely responsible for cur audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Parent Company and its associates
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal contrel that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a stateinent that we have complied
independence, and to communicate with relevant them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matiers that were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determire that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Maftters

a. Following Associate Companies, which financial statements/financial information
reflect the net profit /{Loss) and other comprehensive inceme- for the vear ended cn
31st March, 2023, to the extent to which they are reflected in the consolidated financial

e]
statemeants. G
&

YAE )
e,
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'SNO.|[Name of the Associate | Pareni’s Share of | Parent’s share of
Company incorporated in | Net Profit/(Loss) other

Iudia (Rs. in Lakh) comprehensive
income (Rs. in
B Lakh)
A Aundited
(i) | Combine Holding Limited (141.88) 782.44
(i) | Sahu Jain Limited 3427 {337

B Unaudited

(i) | Attee Viniyoga Limited 18.530 1,250.59

(iiy | Ashoka Vinivoga Limited (97.700 11,466.95

fiii) | Times  Publishing  Hcuse 58.69 : 198.02
Limited |

(iv) | Sahu Jain Services Limited (12.30) (1230}
Total (140.43) |  13,682.23

b. We did not audit the financial statements of the Associates stated above under A (i} and
(i1). The financial statements of associates stated above under A (i) and (ii) have been
audited by other independent auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the
Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial results, in so far as it relates
to the emounts and disclosures included in respect of these associates is based solely
on the repotts of the other auditors.

¢. We did not audit the financial statemenis/finaneial information of the Associates stated
above under B (i) to {iv). The financial statements/ financial information of these
asscciates stated above under B (i} to (iv) reflecting parent’s share of net profit/{loss}
and other cemprehensive income as above are unaudited and have been furnished o us
by the management, Our opinion cn the consolidated financiel statements, in so far as
it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of the associates, and our
report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act in so far as it relates to the
aforesaid associale, is based solely on such unaudited Financial Statements / financial
information provided by the management for above associates.

d. Our cpinion above on the financial statements and our report cn other legal and
regiilatory requirements below, is not medified in respect of the above matters. '
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement

L. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report to the extent
applicable that:
2. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanaticns which to the besi
of our knowledge and helief were necessary for the pueposes of cur audit of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by so far
as it appears from our examination of those bocks and the reports of the other
auditors.

¢. The Consolidated Balance Sheet the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
including other comprehensive income, Consclidated Statement of Chance in
Equity and Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow dezlt with by this Report ars in
agreement with the relevant books of maintained for the purpose of preparaticn of
the consolidated financial statements.

d. In our opinicn, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
accounting standards as specified under the Sec 133 of the Act.

e. On the basis ol the written representations received fron the directors as on March
31, 2023 taken on recerd by the Board of Directors of the Parent Company, and the
reports of the other statutory auditors of its associates covered under the Act, none
of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

. With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controis over financial
reporting ¢f the Parent Company and its associates, and the operating effectiveness
of such contrels, refer ta our separate Report in "Annexure A". Qur reporl expresses
an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Corpany’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Repart in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act:

I our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanaticns
given to us, the Company has paid managerial remuneration in accordance the
previsions of section 197 of the Act.

h. With respect to the other maiters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
aceardance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion end to the best of our information and zccording to the
explanations given to us:
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The group’s pending litigations are disclosed in Note. No. 25 (*Contingent
Liabilities™) of the Consolidated Firancial Statements.

The greup did not have any long term contracts and had nc derivative
contracts Outstanding as at March 31,2023,

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the
Investor Educaticn and Protection Fund by the Parent Company and its
associates,

The respective Managements of the Company and its associates which are
companies incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been
audited under the Act, have represented fo us that, to the best of their
knowledge and belief. no funds (which are material either individually or in
the aggregaic) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company or any of such associztes to or in any other person or entity,
including fereign entity (“Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company or any of such associates
("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any gnarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b)The respective Managements of the Company and ils associates which
are compani¢s incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been
audited under the Act, have represented to us that, to the best of their
knewledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in
the aggregate) have heen received by the Company or any of such associates
from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company or any of such asscefates shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party {"Ultimate Beneficiarics™ or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based cn the audit procedures that have been considered reascnable an
appropriate in the citcumstances performed by us on the Company and its
associates which are companies incorporated in India whose financial
statements have been audited under the Act, nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)
and (ii) of Rule 11 (e), as provided under (a) and (b} above, contain any
material misstatement.

(d) The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year |
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(¢) Proviso to Rule 3(1} of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining
tooks of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and
accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Cempanies {Audit and Auditers) Rules. 2014
is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023,

2. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies
{Auditors Report) Order, 2020 (the Order/ "CARO") issued by the Central Government
in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act. to be included in the Auditors report, according
to the information and explanations piven to us, and reperts of associaie companies
included in the consolidated financial statements of the Company (sxcept for associate
companies whaese accounts are unaudited as specified above at point ne. 7) , te which
reperting under CARO s applicable, we report that there are no qualifications or
adverse remarks in these CARO reports.

For S. R. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accouniants
FRN No. 001537C

0

Place: New Delhi Praveen Goyal
Date: 24-05-2023 (Partner)
UDIN: 23074789BGXLGU9993 M.No. 074789
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE
ON THE CONSOLIDATED IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF CAMAC
COMMERCIAL LIMITED

(Referred to in paragraph (1) under '"Report on other Legal and Regulatory of our
report of even daie)

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE 0) OF
SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("THE ACT")

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial stalements of Camac Commereial
Company (the “Parent Company”) & its associates as at and for the year ended March 31,
2023, have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Parent
Company and are auditor of its two associates namely Combine Holding Ltd and Sahu Jain
Lid.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Parent Company’s and its asscciates’ management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financizal controls based on "the internal over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal centrol stated in
the Guidance Note on Aud't of Internal Financial Contrals over Financial issued by the institute
of Chartered of India". These responsibilitics include the design, implementation and
meaintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the erderly and efficient of its business, inducting adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the eccuracy and
completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Parent Company & iis associates internal
financial controls over financial reporting based on cur audit. We conducted our audit in
sccordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note™} and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed
to be prescribed under section 143 (10) the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, bath applicable to an audit of Internal financial Controls
and, issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtein reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial contrels over financial
reporting were established and maintained and if such confrols cperated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting includes obtaining an
understanding of internal finzneial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating cffectiveness of
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internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
staternents, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the
other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matter paragraph below, is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Parent Company and
its associates internal financia! controls system over financial reperting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

A company’s internal financial over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principies. A company's internal financial contrel over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {2)
previde reasonable assurance that transacticns are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted acccunting orinciples, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
autherisations of management and directors of the company; and (3} provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of ,unauthorised acquisition ,use, or
dispositicn of the cotapany s assets that could have a material effect on the financizl statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management everride of controls, material
misstatements due te error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over finaneial reporting to firture periods are subject
to the risk that the intemal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in condilions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinicn, the Parent Company which is company incorporated in India, hag in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,
2023, based on "the internal control over criteria by the Patent Company and its associates
congidering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Tinancial Caonirols over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
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OTHER MATTERS

We are unable to comment on the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting and operating effectiveness of such controls in so far as it relates to Associate
Companies namely Artee Viniyoga Limited, Ashoka Viniyopa Services Ltd. and Times
Publishing House Ltd and Sahu Jain Services Limited, as referred to in paragraph under the
heading "Other Matters" of our Independent Auditor's Report read with paragraph above,
which are companies mcorporated in India, since no audit reports are available to us, as these
are unaudited financial statements.

For 8. R. Goyval & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN Ne. 001237C

Place: New Delhi Praveen Gayal

Date: 24-05-2023 {Partner)
UDIN: 23074789BGXL.GU%993 M.No. 074789
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Camac Commercial Company Limited

Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002

CIN : L70109DL1930PLC169318

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2023

(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars Mote As at As at
Mo. 31st March, 2023 315t March, 2022
ASSETS
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 24l 628.27 3.70
Bzni Bafances cther than shove 2{n 82.04 7843
Investments El 3,80,767.45 3,52,324.37
Other Financial Aszets 4 54.51 174.16
Non-Financial Assets
Current Tex Assets {Net) 5 10.78 565
Deferred Tax Assets [Met) & 1.96 1.65
Froperty, Plant and Equipments 7 0.35 0.06
Other Non-Financial Assets 8 2.54 0.49
Total 3,81,548.30 3,52,588.57
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Financial Lizbilities
Payables
Other Payahles 9
Total Outstanding dues of a =
Micro and Smazll Enterprises
Total Outstanding dues of Creditor other than 4.590 1.13
Micra and Small Enterprises
Non-Financial Liabilities
Provisions 10 7.39 5.82
Deferred Tax Liabilities 11 43,631.59 43,192.89
Other Non-Financial Liabilities 12 3.00 6.02
Equlty
Ezuity Share Capital 13 B3.28 38.28
Other Equity 14 3,37.813.14 3,09,254.43
Total 3,81,543.30 3,52,588.57
Slgnificant Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial 1-30
The accompanying nates are an integeral part of the financial statements,
As per aur Report of even date attached
Far §. R. Goyal & Ca. For and on behalf of the Board of Directers
Charterad Accountants _ |
Firm Registration No. 001537C \\/\ J yd-bil‘ i i\a,_____u /
&,@-\V" Wianicha Saraf rivastava
Director Director
Praveen Govyal DIN: 07503642 DIN: 08529225
Partner ,
iembership No.074789 /
Place: New Dzlhi akshi Mishra
Dater May 24, 2023 CFO Cempany Secretary

PAN: AIDPK7ZL7R

PAN: DNPPM7939M
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Camac Cammercial Company Limited
Regd.Office ; Lst Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023

{Rs. in Lakh})
Note | Fortheyearended | Forthe year ended
Particulars
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Incorme
Other Income
Interest Incame 15 143.06 258.64
Cividend Income fram Equity Instruments - 312
Net gain on Fair Value Change 16 200.35 375.29
Others 17 - 0.02
Total Income 343.41 637.07
Expenses
Emgployes Benefits Expenses 18 28,42 26.13
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 19 0.42 0.06
Other Ezpenses 20 172,92 55.00
Total Expenses 202.76 31.19
Proflt /(Lass) before Exceptional items and Tax 140.65 5535.88
Exceptionzl items 21 470,10 =
Profit/[Loss) before share of profit/{Loss) of the Associatas {329.45) 535.28
Share in Profit/{Loss) of Associates(net) {140.43) 305,30
Profit/|Loss) Before Tax {469.88) 861.18
Tax Expense :
Current Tax - 91.53
Deferred tax Charge/f{-]Credit (D0.20) (0.42)
Earlier year tax provision {net) E -
Tetal Tax Expensas {D.20) 91.11
Profit/(Loss) After Tax for the yaar (A {459.68) 770.07
Prefit for the year attributable to :
Owners of the Company {489.68) 770.07
Nan-Centrolling Interest - .
Othar Comprehensiva Income {O€1)
{1 hems that will not be reclassitied to profit or loss
Fzir Value Changes in Equity instrumenits through OCI 15,830.98 644.63
Less: Income tax effect on zbove (460.62) {14816}
Profit on sale of Equity Instrumsnts throush OC - 277.82
Less: Income tax effect on above = {46.37)
Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans (0.45) {LB9)
Less: Income tax effect on abeve 0.12 0.2%
Share in GCI of Associates that will net be reclassified 1o profit or lass 13,765.70 (1,748.49)
(1 29,135.73 (1,018.22)
() Items that will ke reclassified ta profit or loss
Fair Velue Changes in Debt instruments through OC 114.44 236.87
Less: Reclessified to profit or loss fram OC on sake {200.35) [375.239)
Less: Income tax effect on above 21.92 30.81
Share in OC1 of Associates that will be reclassified to profit or loss {83.37) 35.67
{1y (147 .35) (71.84)
Tatal Other comprehensive Income, net of tax (B=141) 28,988.33 {1,091.16)
Other Comprehensive income for the year attributable to :
Owners of the Company 28,988 38 {1,091.16)
Non-Controlling Interest - -




Camac Commercial Company Limited
Regd.Dffice : 1st Floor, Express Building, 2-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
CIN : L70109DL1980PLC16S318

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023

(Rs. in Lakh)
Particul MNote | Fortheyearended | Forthe vear ended
Aftenias No. | 31stMarch, 2023 | 31st Merch, 2022
Total Comprehensive income for the year (a+B) 28.518.70 (321.09)
Total Comprehensive income far the year attributaile to
Owners of the Company 28,518.70 (321.09)
Mon-Controlling Interest r =S
Earnings Per Equity Share [EPS) 22
{Fate Value of Rs.10/- each)
Basic EPS (in Rs.) {53.20) 87.23
Diluted EPS (in Rs.) {53.20) 87.23
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial Statements 1-30

The accompanying nates ars an intagaral part of the financlal statements.

Az per our Report of even date attached
For §. R. Goyal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. D01537C

D

Pravaen Goyal
Partner

Membership No.074789

Flace: New Delhi
Data: May 24, 2023

For and an bahalf of the Board of Directors

Mmidats

Manlsha
Director

DIk 07503642

Sanjay Kumar

CFO

—

bl

R
Séiﬂ:ri@a

Director

DIN: 0852922

akshi Mishra

Company Secretary

FPAN: AJOPKZZ17R

PAN. DNPPM7932M
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Camac Commercial Company Limited

Regd.Dfflce : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah 2afar Marg, New Delhi-110002
CIN : L70105DL1S80PLC1GE318

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023

{Rs. in Lakh)
For the year ended | Far the year ended
Bartiguian 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
A |Cash Flow from Qperating Activities
Profit/{Loss) hefere share of profit/{Loss) of the Assaclates (329.45) 555.88
Adjustment for:
Dividend Income - (3.12)
(Gain)/Loss on Sale of Investmeant in Debt Mutual Funds {200.35} {375.29)
Interest an Investments in Bonds, Desentures & Deposit {139.00} {25297)
Premium (net of Discount} on Bonds Amartised 0.34 (1.78)
Interest on Fixed Deposits with Bank (4.0} {3.94)
Non Cash Kems :
Provision for Leave Encashment and Gratuity 1.13 1.52
Amcunt written off - 0.04
Extess provisions written back - (0.02)
Deprediztion 0.42 0.06
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes {671.31)} (79.57)
Adjustments for changes in working capital:
{Increase)/ Decrease i Gther Non-Financial Assets (2.05) (0.05]
Increase/(Decrease) In Other Payables 377 (D.65]
Increase/{Decrease) in Other non-financial liabilitizs (3.02) {0.75)
Cash generated from /[usad In} Operations (672.51) {81.03)
Less : income Tax Paid {net of Refuna) (5.13} {139.43)
Net Cash from/{used In} Operating Activities A (677.74) (220.45)
B |Cash Flow from Invasting Activities
Purchase{net of sale} of Property, Blant and Equipment {0.71) -
Dividand Received - 3.12
Interest received (with TD3) on Deposits and Bonds 265.77 213.59
Investments in Bonds and Depesits {includes Accrued Intt.) {298.98) =
Proceeds from Maturity of Investments in Bonds & Depasits £60.00 839.00
Proceeds on maturfty of Fixed Deposits from Bank 73.49 74.20
Fixed Deposits made with Bank (82.04} {78.49)
Investrents in Equity and Debt Mutual Funds {2,073.00} (3,364.71)
Proceeds from Sale of Shares and Equity Mutuzl Funds {net) - 527.82
Proceeds from Salefredemption of Debt Mutual Funds 2,752.78 2,005.90
Net Cash from/(used in) Investing Activities 8 1,302.31 22303
€ |Cash Flow from Financing Activities T i -
Net Cash from/(used in) Financing Activities C 5 -
Net increase/|decrease} In Cash and Cash equivalents .. {A+B+C) £24.57 2.57
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beglnning of the year 3.70 1.13
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 628.27 3.70
Components of Cash and Cash equivaients:
Balance in Current account with Bank 18.27 .70
Fixed Deposits with Bank {Short term matur'ty i.e, less than 3 months) 610.00 5
Total 628.27 a.70

Note : (I} The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the Indirect methed as set out in
Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS-7) "Statement of Cash Flow™.
(i1} Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever considered necessery.

As per our Report of even date attached
Far 5. R. Goyal & Co,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Repistration No. 001537C

Cev

Praveen Goyal
Partner

Membership No.07478¢

Place: New Delhl

Date: May 24, 2023

For end on behalf of the Board of Direciors

Mokt

-
=
o

-
Maonisha Saraf

Director
DIN: 07503542

PAN: AJDPK7217R

-

5 Srivastava
Directar

DIN: 035\2‘512}
AL

RaghilBY 56

Company Secretary
PAN: DNPPM 79390



Regd.Office : 1st Floar, Express Bullding, 3-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Dealhi-110002

Camac Commercial Company Limited

CIN : LF0102DL1980PLCIES218
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH,2023

A. Equity Share Capital [Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars As at 21st March 2021 Changes durlng the year | As at 31st March 2022 Changes during the year As at 31st March 2023
Efuity Share capltal 58.23 = 88.28 - 88.28
Toizl a5 28 = BE.28 - 8E.28
B. Gther Equity {Rs. inLakh)
Reserves and Surplus Accumulated Balanca of Other Tatal Other
Capital General |Amalgamati| Specal Retained Comprehensive Incame (G0 Equity
Particulars Resaive Reserve | onReserve | Resrve Ufs | Earnings Equity Debt Share of
A5-1C of RBI Instruments | Instruments | Assocfates in
Act, 1934 through OCI | thraugh OC1 (o]
Balance as at 31st March 2021 3.08 198 78 291 1,308.87 | 10,F0RTF8 [ 1,50,210.87 32457 | 1,25,85068 | 3,096%553
rin d March, 2022 :
profit/[Loss) for the year - - - - 77007 - - FIO07
Onher comprehensive Incoms= for the year:
Fair Value Changes of Finandial Instruments through OCI [Net of Reclassificstion) - - - - B4, a2 {132.42) - S06.20
Income tax affect on above - - - - {146.16) 3081 - {115.35)
Proflt en sale of Equity Instrumants (nat af Tax) tharugh OCI - - 231.45 - - 23145
Remeasurzment of Dafined benefit Plans {net of Tax) & - s [0.85) B S - (0.65)
Share in OC| of Associatas in Other comprehensive thzomea [OC1) {1,712.82) {1,712.82)
Realisec profit transferred to Retained earnings = - = e 231.45 {231.45) E = =
Transfer of Profit to Special Reserve - - - 52.85 (92.95) - - . -
Balarca as at 31st March 2022 9.08 198.78 191 1,402.82 | 11,6156.70 | 1,50,708.32 21696 | 1,45,137.86 | 3,09,234.43
Changes during the vesr ended 31st fMarch, 2023 ;
Frofit/{Loss) far the year - - - - {459.58) = - {269.68)
Other comprehensive income far the year :
Fair Value Changes of Financial Instruments through OC1 {Met of Reclassification} - - - - - 15,830.98 {85.01) - 15,745.07
Income tax effect on above - - - - - {460.62) 2193 - (438.69)
Frofit on sale of Equity Instruments {net of Tax] thorugh CCl - - - - - - - - =
Remeasurement of Defined benefit Plans {net of Tax) = - - - (0.33) - - {0.33)
Share In QCI of Assackates in Cther comprehens/ve income (OCI) 13,682.33 13,682.33
Transfer of Profit to Special Reserve = = = = = e = - =
Rounding off Adjustments - - - - - 0.02 001 (0.02) D.01
Balance as &t 31st March 2023 9.08 198.78 2,91 1,402,832 | 11,146.65 | 1,66,079.70 152.99 | 1,53,820.17 | 3,37,813.14

As par our Report of evan date attached

Far 5. R. Goyzl & Co.
Charterad Accountants

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directars

Mowaber g b

Flrm Registration ko, 001537C

J Monisha Saraf 5 Srivastava
@’L Director Director
DiN: 07503542 CIM: 08529225

Prawveen Gayal f?*

Partnar XA

Membership Mo 074789 = L ! @Vh/

Fiace: New Delhi Sanjay Kumgr kehi Mishra

Date: May 24, 2023 CFG Company Secretary Page 135 of 156

FAM: AIDPKTZ1TR PAN- DNFRM79390M



Camac Commercial Company Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Corporate information

Camac commercial company Limited (the company’) is a public limited company domiciled and
incorporated in India under the provisions of Indian Companies Act.

The company’s registered cffice is at [st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,
New Delhi-110 002, India.

The Shares of the company is listed with The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. The Company is an
NBFC, registered with RBI as Non —Deposit taking company in 1999,

Presently, the company is not engaged in any business operations, except investment in surplus
funds in low risk instruments and earning income therefrom.

Note- 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies on Consolidated Financial
Statements

The Consolidated Financial Statements comprise of financial statements af Camac Commercial
Company Limited (‘the Company”/ “the Parent Company”) and its Associates {the Parent and
Asscciates collectively referred to as the "Group™) for tha year ended 31% March 2023.

The Consolidated Financial Statements include financial statements of the Associates consolidated
in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards 28 "Investments in Associates and Joint
Vantures'.

1.1Basis of Preparation

The Consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read
together with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to
time and disclosures are made in accordance with the requirement of Division ill of Schedule 11l of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and other relevant provisions of the Act to the extent
applicable.

Tha consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except far :

{i) the certain financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured and carried at Fair Value
(refer accounting policy regarding Financial instruments) and

{ii) Investment in Associates are accounted for using Equity Method (refer basis of consalidation).

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR}, which is the
company’s functional currency.

All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs {up to two decimal point), as per
the requirements of Schedule 111, unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors an May 24,
2023.




Camac Commercial Company Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

1.2 Basis of Consolidation

(A) The Consolidated Financial Statements consist of Camac Commercial Company Limited
{"the Company’) and its associate companies. The cansalidated financial statements
have been prepared on the following basis:

(i)

(it}

(iii)

(iv}

(v}

(vi}

{vii)

{viii)

Investment in Associate is an entity over which the Company has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint controf over
those policies.

Investment in associates where the Company directly or indirectly through
subsidiary holds mare than 20% of equity, are accounted for using equity
method as per Indian Accounting Standards 28 “Investments in Associates and
loint Ventures’.

In a case where the associate also holds more than 20% of equity of the
reporting Company (.e. Reciprocal interests or cross-holdings}, the consolidated
accounts of the associate exclude the impact of holding of the Company in which
it is getting consclidated.

Under the equity method, an investment in associate is initially recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet at Cost, thereafter the Carrying amount of
Investments is adjusted to recognise the Company’s share in net assets of the
associates since the acquisition date i.e. post-acquisition. The Company’ share in
net assets i.e. Share of Post-acquisition profits/Loss and share in Post-acguisition
Other comprehensive income.

The difference between the cost of investment in the associates and the share of
net assets at the time of acquisition of shares in the associates is identified and
disclosed in the consalidated financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve
as the case mav be,

The Company’s share of Profit or Loss of Associates is eliminated to the extent of
unrealized profits and losses resulting from transactions between the Company
and its assaciates to the extent of its share.

Distributians received from an associate reduce the carrying amount of the
investment.

When the Group’s share of losses of an assaciate exceeds the Group’s interest in
that associate, the Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.
The financial statements of all the associates used for the purpose of
Consaolidation are drawn up to the same reporting date as that of the Parent
Company.

As far as possuble. the C0n50|ldated fmancual statements are prepared usmg




Camac Commercial Company Limited
Nates to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

circumstances and are prepared in the same manner as the Company’s separate
financial statements.

(B) Aggregate share of Profit or loss and aggregate share of other comprehensive income
of all associates respectively, have been disclosed separately on the face of Statement
of Profit and Loss.

(C) The carrying amount af investment in associates is reduced to recognize impairment, if
any, when there is objective evidence of impairment.

(D} Non-controlling interest represents that part of the Profit or Loss and Other

Comprehensive income and net assets of Associates attributable to interests which are
not owned, directly or indirectly, by the Parent Company.
Since the Investment in Associates are accounted for using the Equity Method, wherein
anly Parent’s share of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive income of the Associates
are considered in the Consolidated financial statements of Group. Thus, Profit or Loss
and Cther Comprehensive income of the Group are wholly attributed te the owners of
the Parent Company anly.

{E) Name of Assaciates alang with Parent’s holdings are given for all those, which are
considered and included in the Consolidated Financial Statements:

5. Direct Ownership in %4
Name of the Company
No. 2022-23 2021-22
Indian
Associate Companies
1 | Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd. 45.95% 45.95%
2 | Combine Holding Ltd, 26.77% 26.77%
3 | Artee Viniyoga Ltd. 25.00% 25.00%
4 | Sahujain Services Ltd. 20.00% 20.00%
5 | Times Publishing House Lid. 20.83% 20.83%
6 | Sahu Jain Limited 21.20% 21.20%

1.3 Other Significant Accounting Policies

{i) Investments in Equity Instruments, other than Investment in Associates, have

been accounted for as per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 109 “Financial
Instruments”.

{ii} Other significant accounting policies followed by the Group are exactly similar
to the significant accounting policies of the Parent company ie. Camac
Commercial Company Limited; and hence have not been reproduced here.

Refer note 1 [from Note 1.2 to 1.12] of the Standalone financial statements of
Camac Commercial Company Limited for the year ended 31% March 2023 for
details with respect to other significant accounting policies.

{iii} These significant accounting policies have been consistently applige;
years prasented, unless otherwise stated.




Camac Commercial Company Limited
Nctes to Consolidated Financial Statemants far the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note -2 : CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS & OTHER BANK BALANCES {Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars As at o
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2022
21} : Cash and Cash Equivalents
Bzlance in Current account with Bank 13.27 170
Fixed Degosits with Bank (Short term maturity i.. less than 3 months) 610.00 .
Sub total-l 623.27 3,70
2 (1) : Bank Balance ather than ahove (1)
Fixed Deposits with HDFC Bank (Maturity above 3 months)i g2.04 78.49
Suh total-l E2.04 7349
Total {1+1} 710.31 82.19

# During the previous year ended 31st March, 2029, the Company had provided to HDFC Bank its Fixed Degosit as Margin in
connecticn with "Bank Guarantee for a sum of Rs. 70 Lakh in favcur of The Nztional Stock Exchange Ltd”. The vailidity of Bank
Guzarantes is up to 31-07-2020 with extended claim period up to 31-07-2021. Durlng currznt financial year, the said hank
guarantee has bzen terminated/cancelled by HOFC Bank, post confirmation from NSt and accordingly fixed deposit held as

"Wargin Maney" has alsn baan rafeasad.
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Camac Commercial Campany Limited
Motes ta Consolidated Financial Statements for tha year ended 31st March, 2023

Mote - 3: Investments
{Invesiments in India & Other than Trade)

Particulars Face Value As at As at
PerShare 31st March, 2023 315t March, 2022
JBond Unitsf Value Units/ value
fuUnit Bonds {Rs. In Lakh) Bonds (Rs. in Lakh}
[InRs.}) | fSharesin / Shares in
No.* Mo, *
{A) In Mutual Funds
{f Debt Mutual Funds -Quoted
[Carried at Fair Value through OC1 {FVTOCH))
Current
ICICI Prudential FMP Series 24-1275 Days Plan K- Direct-Growth 10 - - 25,00,000 32958
{Maturity Data -21-04-2022})
Total [A [i] - 329.5%
{1i) Debt Mutual Funds- Unquoted
Unquated
{Carried at Fair Value through OC1 [FYTOCI))
Nan Current
Axis Short Term Fund -Direct -Growth 10 3,687,663 108.64 3,687,663 103 44
Aditya Birla Sun Life Corporate Bond Fund - Direct - Growth 10 4,44,949 425,39 4,44,949 40582
Aditya Birla Sun Life Floating Rate Fund - Direct - Growth 10 - - 32,159 23299
HDFC Ultra Short Term Fund - Direct - Growth 10 - - 39,31,229 437.97
HDFC Ultra Short Term Fund - Direct - Grawth - - - 52.00
{Invested on 31-03-2022, howewer 4.95,177.927 no. of units @ Rs, 12,4198
per unit sllotted on 04/04,202%)
ICICI Prudential Short Term Fund - Direct - Growth 10 63,452 34.50 63,452 32.39
Bandhan Corporate Bond Fund - Direct - Growth i0 - - 1.40,104 22.47
(Earlier IDFC Corporate Bond Fund)
Bandhzan Bond Fung - Short Term Flan - Direct -Growth 10 5,765,038 293,96 5,76,038 282.24
(Earlier IDFC Bond Fund - Shart Term Flan)
Bandhan Banking & FSU Delxi Fund - Direct - Growth 10 2,73,102 58.32 3,48,683 7L.13
{Earlier IDFC Benking & PSU Debt Fund)
HSBC short Duratian Fund - Direct - Growth 10 27,711,984 651,51 27,71,986 626.77
{Earlier L&T Short Teem Bond Fund)
HSBC Banking & PSU Delt Fund - Direct - Growth 10 4,54,183 9778
Nippon India Nivesh Lakshiya Fund- Direct Growth 10 1,15,075 17.22 . 5
UTI Treasury Advantage Fund - Direct Plan Growth 10400 - - 20,583 59545
Total [A {ii)] 1,687.32 292267
{iti} Equity Mutual Funds
Unguoted
{Carried at Fair Value through CC1 [FVTOLI)
Non Current
HDFC Index Fund Mifty 50 Flan - Direct Growth 10 14,91,57% 2,450.05 8,235,409 1,367.76
ICICE Predential Bluechip Fund - Direct Plan Growth 10 762,033 557.81 7,62,013 538.30
Total [A (iii}] 1,007 .86 1,906.06
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Camac Commercial Company Limited
Motes to Consolidated Financial Stataments far the year ended 31st March, 2023

Mote - 3: Investments
{Investments in India & QOther than Trade)

Particulars Faca Vzlue As at As at
Par Share 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
/Bond Units/ Value Units/ Vialue
/Unit Bonds (Rs. In Lakh) Bonds (Rs. in Lekh)
finRs.} | 7Sharesin / Shares In
Np . * No.*
{B} in Bonds /NCD
Quoted
{Carried at Amaortised Cost)
Current
8.15%, SBI, 58-IV, Unsacurad , Taxahle Perpetual Bonds 10,00,000 - - 15 159.84
(Call Date-02-08-2022)
9.56%, SBI SR-IV, Unsecured, Taxable Perpetual Bonds 1G,00,000 100 1,00053 - -
(Call Drate-04-12-2023)
Non Current
7.02%, HUDCC Tax Free Bonds {Maturity Date -(08-02-2026) 1,000 3,504 25.04 3,504 35.04
7.20%, Power Grid Corparation Bonds {Taxable) {Wsturity Date -03-08- 10,00,000 7 69.54 7 69.41
8.56%, SBISR-IV, Unsecured, Taxabls Perpetual Bonds (Call Date-04-12- 10,00,000 - 100 1,001.36
#.75% 58] Unsecured, Taxable Perpetual Bonds (Call Date-09-03-2027) 1G3,00,000 3 296.17
8.20%, TATA Capital Housing Finance Ltd, (Non-Convertible Dzbentures- 1,000 25,000 250.00 25,000 250.00
Saries -Il) (Call Date-14-01-2025)
Total [B] 1,651.28 1515.75
[€} In Corporate Deposits
Unguotad
[Carried at Amortised Cost)
Current
Depozit [Cumulative] @ 8.49% with HDFC Ltd. [Matur ity Date -09-04-2023) s0e.00
Total [€] - 500.00
{D] In Equity Shares &
(i} Quated
(Carried at Falir Value through Q1 (FYTRCI))
Man Current
PNB Finance & Industries Ltd. 10 5,20,000 42,090.52 5,20,000 40,447 .89
Total [D (i)l 42,030.52 44,447.39
{ii) Unquoted
{Carried at Fair Value through 0Q1 (FYTOQI))
Mon Current
Bannett, Calzman & Co. Ltd. (BCCL) 10 3,81,61,548( 1,45,235.05 | 3,81,61548  1,33,130.28
{Inciuding 3,39,21,376 Bonus Shares)
Bennett Property Heldings Company Lid (BRPHCL) 10 63,60,258 21,254.07 63,600,258 20,272.08
{Shares was received at "MIL" cost, under the Sctheme of arrangement
{Cemerger) of BCCL and BPCHL)
Vasukl Properties Ltd 10 42,685 55.78 42,685 54.58
Shantinlketan Estates Ltd. 100 980 10.24 ga0 11.52
Radio Network Lid. 100 1,800 - 1,800 -
Total [CHil)] 1,67,555.14 1,53,468.59

Page 141 of 156




Camac Commercial Company Limited
Notes ta Consolldated Financial Statements for the vear ended 31st March, 2023

Note - 3: Investments
(Investments in India & Dther than Trade)

Particulars Face Value Asat fs at
Per Share st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
J/Bond Units/ Value Units/ Value
JUnit Bonds [Rs. in Lakh) Bonds {Rs. in Lakh)
(lnRs.} | fSharesin / Sharesin
No.* No.*
(E) Investment in Associates
(Carried at Amount accounted as per Egulity Method)
Unguoted
Kon Current
{i) Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd 10 2,95.200 2.95,200
Cost of acquisition {excluding capital reserve on acquisition of Rs. 474.40 36.04 36.04
Add: Share of post acquisition peofits and Q2 upto date 1,27,138.52 1,15,770.67
Sub Total [{I}] 1,27,175.%6 1,15,806.71
(i} Artee Viniyoga Ltd. 10 4,00,000 4,00,000
Cost of acquisition {excluding capitzl reserve on acquisition of Rs. 14,02 Lakh) 40.20 40.30
Add: Share of post acquisition profits and OC1 upto date 24,71B.55 19,449.48
Sub Total (ii) 20,758.85 19,489.76
{i) Combine Holding | td. 10 1,31,150 1,531,150
Cost of acguisition [excluding capital reserve on acquisition of Rs. .93 Lakh) 9,23 9,28
Add: Share cf pest acquisition profits and QCI ugto date 12,557.86 11,917.31
Sub Total {iii) 12,567.14 11,926.58
{iv] Sahu jgin Ltd 10 10,600 10,600
Cost of acquisition (exctuding capital reserve on acquisition of Rs 108.15 Lakh 30.53 30.53
(Refer Note 1)
Add: Share of post acquisition profits and OCl upto date {20.53) (5.93)
Sub Taotal {iv) - 24.60
{v] Sahujain Services Limited 10 10,000 10,000
Cost of acquisition {excluding capital reserve on acquisition of Rs, 46,81 Lakh) 1.00 1.00
Add: Share of post acquisition arofits and ©C! upto date 758.76 727.86
Suk Total {v) 759.76 728.86
(Vi) Timas Publishina House Ltd. 10 50,000 50,000
Cost of acquisition {excluding capital reserve on acquisition of Rs.155.54 754 7.54
Add: Share of post acquisition profits and OC| upto date 3,506.08 3,249.36
Sub Total {vi) 3,513.62 3,256.80
Tetal [E- (i to ui] 1,64,775.33 M
Grand Total [A[i}+{ii)+{jii) 4B+ C+D{i}+D{ii) +E) 3,80,767.45 3,52,324.37
Total Investments measured & carried :
At Fair Value through OCl {FYTOCI) 2,14,340.84 1,99,075.20
At Amertised Cost 1,651.23 2,015.75
At Amcunt accounted as ser Equity Method 1,64,775.33 1,51,233.42
Total 1,80,767.45 3,52,324.37
Total investments Current 8 Nop-Current :
Current {within 12 Months) 1,000.53 985.93
Non -Current {Long Term) 3,79,766.92 3,51,334.44
Total 3,80,767.45 3.,52,344.37
Total Investmeants as Guoted and Unguoted ;
Cuoted 43,741.80 42,293.63
Ungquoted 3,37,025.65 3,1C0,020.74
Total 3,80,767.45 3,52,324.37
Note :

*Units are rounded cff to the nearest Unit.

§ The fair value change of investment in unquoted equity shares and those quoted squity shares, which have not been traded / no latest quotes are
available, has heen considered baszd on latest available audited financial statements of the respective Investee companies.

Rs. 76.35 Lakh, thus for abave disclosura, the capital reserve on acquisition of Rs 108.15 Lakh should be consid

March 31, 2023,




Camac Cormmercial Company Limited

Notes to Consoiidated Financial Statements For the year ended 21st March, 2023

Note -4 : OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS {Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars o Asat
31st March, 2023 | 31stMarch, 2022
interast accrued on Investments {Bends and Ceposits) 51.94 171.60
Interast accrued on Bank Fixed Deposite 297 2.56
Total 54.91 174.16
Note -5 : CURRENT TAX ASSETS [NET)
Particulars Asat —
31si March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
(Unsecured, considered good)
Advance Income Tax & TDS 138.68 199.31
Less : Provision for Income Tax {137.90) (193.66)
Total 10.78 5.65
Nate -6 : DEFERRED TAX ASSETS [NET)
Particulars asiot et
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022

Ceferred Tax Aszets {net) on account ¢f deductabie temporary difference
betwzen Tax base end carrying amount of Assets/Lizhilities :

On Employee Banefits Lizbilities (Gratu'ty & Leave ancashment: Provisions)

an Property, Plantand Equipments

Total

192 162
0.04 0.03
1.96 1.65
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemants for the year ended 31st March, 2023

WNote 7 : Property, Plant and Equipments

(Rs. in Lakh}

Tangible Assets

Particulars Office Equipments
(Computers & Others}
AT COST
GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 2.24
Additions during the pericd :
Deletion/Disposals/Adjustments during the vear N
Balance as at 315t March, 2022 2.24
Additions during the pericd 0.76
Deletich/Dispcsals/Adjustments during the year (1.14)
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 1.86
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Balance as at 315t March, 2021 2.12
Depraciation Charge during the vear C.06
Adiustments/Deductions during the year -
Bzlance as at 31st March, 2022 218
Depreciztion Charge during the year 0.42
Adjustments/Deductions during the year (1.09)
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 1.51
NET CARRYING AMOUNT
As af 31st March, 2023 D.35
As at 31st March, 2022 0.06
As a8t 31st March, 2021 0.12
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Note -8 : OTHER NQN-FINANCIAL ASSETS

(Rs. 1n Lakh}

Farticulars

As at
31st March, 2023

As at
31st March, 2022

(Unsecured, considered good)

Prepaid Expances
5taff Advances

0.54
2.00

0.49

Total

2.54

0.49

Note-9: OTHER PAYABLES

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2023

As at
31st March, 202z

Total Quistanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises
Total Gutstanding dues of Creditor other than Micre and Small Enterprises

4.90

1.13

Total

4.90

1.13

Other Payables Ageing as at 31st March, 2023

Particulars

MSVIE

Others

Disputed dues —
"WMSME

Disputed dues -
‘Others

Outstanding from due date of payment

Less than 1 year
1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

4.50

Total

4.90

Qther Payables Ageing as at 31st March, 2022

Particulars

MSME

Others

Disputed dues —
"MEME

Dizputed dues -
'Others

Quistanding from due date of payment

Less than 1 year
1-2 years

2-3 years

wWare than 3 years

113

Tatal
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Notes io Consclidated Financial Statements far the year ended 315t Marceh, 2023

Nota- 10 : PROVISIONS {Rs. in Lakh}
As at As at
Particul
euiar 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Provision for Employee Benefits
- for Leave Encashment 2.44 222
- for Gratuiby 4.95 3.80
Total 7.39 5.82
Note <11 : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
Asat As at
Particulars
31st March, 20223 | 315t March, 2022
Deferred Tax Liabilities on account of deductable temporary difference between Tax
base znd carrying emount of Assets/Liahilitles :
Investment in Equity Instruments (measured at FVTOCI) 43,591.40 43,130.78
Investment in Debt instruments (measured at FYTOCI) £0.19 6212
Rounding off - (0.01})
Total 43,631.59 43,19:.89
Note- 12 : OTHER NON-FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
: As at As at
Particulars
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Ctherg
TCS payakle 1.25 233
GST payable 1.56 3.42
PF Payable 0.19 0.27
Total 2.0 6.02
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year endad 31st Miarch, 2023

Note -13 : Equity Shar2 Capital {Rs. in Laki)
As at As at
Particufars 31st March, 31st March,
2023 2022
Equity Share Capital
Authorised Share capltal
5,00,000 {P.¥. -9,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each S0.00 50.00
Taotal 3000 80.00
Issued share capltal
8,82,800 (P.V, -8,82,800) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 88.28 8528
Taotal ag8.28 £323
Subscribed & fully paid share
882,800 (P Y. - 8,22,200) Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully zaid up. 8E.23 28.28
Total 88.23 88.28

{i} Terms/rights attached to Equitv Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of As. 10/- per share. Ezch halder of equity sharas is entitled to

ohe vote per share.,

In the event of liguidaticn of the Company, the halders of equity shares will ke entitled to recaive the remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all prefsrentizl amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held

by the sharehclders.

il) Reconcilztion of Equity shzras held zt the beginning and at the end of the year

As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2023 31sk March, 2022
MNo.of Shares | Rs.inlakh | No. of Shares Rs. fn Lakh
At the beginning of the vear B,82,800 B8.28 8,382,800 88,28
Wovement during the year - - - -
At the end of the year 8,82,800 88.28 8,82,800 88.28

{iii] There is no change in the Share Capital in the period of five years immediately preceding the sate as at which the Balance Shest
is prepared. There has bzen no alictment of shares pursuant to contract(s] without payment being received in cash or by way of
bonus issue and no chares have been bought back in the five years immetiately preceding the Balance Sheet date ie. 31st March,

2023,

{iv) No cividend has been proposed/declared during the year ended 31st March, 2023 (31st March, 2022- Nil). As and when the

Company proposes the payment of dividend, the same will be paid in Indian rupees.
(v) Bisclosures of shares held by sharehelders holding more than 5% shares

As at As at
Name of the Sharehalders 31st March, 31st March,
2023 2022
No.of Shares | No.of Shares
Artee Viniyoga Ltd. 1,831,700 1,881,600
Ashoka Viniyosa Ltd, 1,830,257 1,80,857
Comhbine Holding Ltd. 1,44,400 1,44,400
Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd, 65,975 65,975
PME Finznce & Industries Ltd. 35,000 35,000
{Holding Company of M/s Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd.)
Mr. Samir jain 1,55,000 155,000
Mrs. Meera Jzin 71,013 74,013
(vi) Detalls of Sharehclding of Premcters in the Company
&s at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Promoter name No. of Shares| % of total % Change No. of Shares % of total % Change

hald shares during the year held sharas during the year
Artee Viniycga Ltd. 1,81,700 20.58%|  0.055% 1,81,600 20.57%
Ashoka Viniyoga Lid. 1,80,857 20.49% - 1,80.857 20.49%
Combine Holding Ltd. 1,44,400 16.36% - 144,400 16.36% .
Punjab Mercantile & Traders Lte. 65,975 7.47% - 65,975 Page
PNB Finance & Industries Ltd. 35,000 3.96% - 35,000 3.96%

ot ber Y
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Note- 14 : GTHER EQUITY {fts. in Lakh
Particulars Azt i
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Reserves and Surplus
{l) Capital Reserve
Balance as per last Financial Stetements 8.08 8.08
Add/Less : Addition/{Adjustment) during the year - -
Balanca at the end of the year 3.08 9.08
I} Amalgamation Reserve
Balancz as per last Financial Statements .91 25
Add/Less : Addition/{Adjustment) during the year S .
Balanca at the end of the year 2.91 2.591
{Il} General Reserue
Balance as per last Financial Stztements 198.73 19878
Add/Less : Addition/{Adjustment) during the year . -
Balanca at the end of the year 198.78 198.78
{1v) Special Resrve Ufs 45-1C of RBI Act, 1934
Balance as per last Financial Stetements 1,452.82 1,309.87
Add/Less : AdditionflAdjustment) during the year - 92.95
Balanca at the end of the year 1,402.82 1402.82
{v] Retained Earnings {Surplus)
Balance as per last Financial Stetements 11,616.70 10,708.78
Add : Profit/{Loss) for the year (469.68) 770.07
Item of OCI recognisad diractly in retained earnings
Add : Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans (net of Tax] {0.33) (0.65)
Add : Profit transferred from Q21 on sale of =quity Instruments - 23145
Less:- Transfar to General reserve - -
Less:- Transfar to special resarve - {92.95}
Balanca at the end of the year 11,146.69 11,616.70
Tatal Reserve & Surplus ai the end of the year 12,760.28 13,230.29
(V1) Accumnulated Balance of Other Comprehensive Income
(i) items that will nat be raclassified to the profit or loss
(a) Equity Instruments through OCI
Opening balance 1,58,709.32 1,50,210.86
Add/Less : Adjustments during the year
Rounding off Adjustments D.02 -
Falr Value Changas in Equity instruments through CCI 15,830.98 644.62
Income tax cffect on above (460.62] (146.16}
Proflt on sala of Equity Instruments {net of Tax) - 277.82
Income tax effact on above - {46.37}
Realised profit on sale (net of tax) transfarred to Retainad sarnings - (231.45)
Closing balance at the end of the year 1,66,079.70 1,50,709.32
{b) Balance of Share in OCI of Associates that will not reclassifled to profit or loss
Opening balance 1,44,704.25 1.45,452.74
Add/Less ; Additions [net of Adfustment) during the yzar 13,765.70 {1,748.49}
Clasing balance at the end of the year 1,58,469.95 1,44,704.25
Sub Total VI [i=a+h) 3,24,549.65 2,95,413.57
tii) Items that will be reclassified ta the profit or loss
[a] Cebt Instrumants through OCI
Cpening balante 216.96 324,57
AdcdfLess ; Adjustrents during the year
Rounding off Adjustments 0.01 -
Fair Value Changes in Cebt instruments through OCI 114.44 236.87
Reclassified to profit or loss from OCl on sale {200.35) (375.29)
Income tax effect on above 2193 30.81
Clesing balance at the end of the year 152.93 216.96
(b} Balance of Share In 0Ll of Assaciates that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Qpening balance ' 433.81 397.94
Add/Less : Additions {net of Adjustment) ducj (33.37} 35.67
Rounding off Adjustments & {0.a2) -
Closing balance at the end of the year  |@ 550.22 433.61
}'3 Sub Total VI {ii = a+b) 503.21 550.57
Accumulated Bzlance of OC) at the end of (Vi= i+1i) 3,25,052.86 Page 148mhia6a
Total[I+1HI+V-V+VI] 3,37,813.14] 3,09,284.43
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Nate- 14 : OTHER EQUITY

Nature and Purpose of Reserve
Nature and puspose of each raserve has been disclosed as part of the qualitative disclosura :

Capital Reserve B Amalgarmation Reserve

It is created In earlier year pursuant to amalgamation of other company with company. It will be dealt as per the provisicns of
the Companias Act, 2013.

General Reserve

The Company created a Gereral reserve in earlier years pursuant o the provisions cf the Companies Act, 1956, It includes
general reserve of Other company on amalgamation with company in earlier year. It can be utilised in accardance with
provisions af the companies Act, 20103,

Special Reserve U/s 45-IC of RBI Act, 1934

The Comgany, being an NBFC company, is created a Special Reserve pursuant to section 45 IC the Reserva Bank of India Act,
1934 by transferring amount not less than twenty per cant of its net profit every yeer as disclosed in the Statement of Frofit
and Loss,

As prescribed by Section 45 IC of the Raserve Bank of India Act, 1934, No appropriation of any sums from the Reserve Fund
shall ne mada by company except for the purpose as may be specified by RBI fram time to timz,

Retainad Earnings [Surplus)

It1s created out of accration of profits or loss and effact of Remeasurement of defined benefit chlignations and represents the
ameunt of sccumulated earnings of the Company. |t also includes amount of Retained Earnings of Other company an
amaigamatfan with company in earlier year. [t can be wtillsed In accordance with Provisfons of the Companies Act, 2013,
Accumulated Bafance of Dther Comprehensiva Income (OC1)- Debt Instruments

It represents the cumulztive unrealised gains (nzt of Loss) on falr valuation of Dabt Instrumentsiincluding Dehbt Mutual Funds)
measurad 2t Fair value through Other comprehensiva Income (FYTDC, net of amount reclassified 1Fany, to Profit or Loss,
when those Instruments are disposed off.

Accumulated Balance of Other Camprehensive Income {OCI)- Equity Instruments

It represents the cumulative unrezlised gains {net of Loss) on fair valuation of Equity Instruments measured at Fair value
through Other comprenensive Income (FYTCCD), net of amount reclassified, if any, to Retsined Earnings when those
Instrurnents arz disposed off.
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Note -15: INTEREST INCOME

(Rs. in Lakh)

Far the year ended

For the year ended

Ranticulass 31st March, 2023 | 31stMarch, 2022
On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost :
Interest an Investments in Taxzhle Bonds & Danosits i36.54 245.24
Interest on Investmeants in Tax Free Bonds 246 7.73
Premium {net of Discount) on Bonds Amortised {0.34) 1.73
Interest Inccme on Bank Deposits 4.40 3.94
Total 143.06 258.64

Note -16 : NET GAIN ON FAIR VALUE CHANGE

For the year entded

For the vear ended

Particulars 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
{a) Net gainf(lnss) on financial instruments at FVTEL: on Trading portfolio/Financial = =
Instruments designatad through FVTPL
b} Others
Gain[net) raclassified from OCI to zrofit or Loss on sale of Investments in Debt Mutual Funds 200,35 375.2%
Total 200.35 375.29
Break up of Gains (net) :
Realised 200.35 37329
Urrealised - =
Total 200.35 375.29
Note -17 : OTHERS {INCOME)
Particul For the year ended | For the year ended
culars 21st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Excess provisions written back - 0.02
Total - .02
Mote -18 : EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS EXPENSE
Particulars Far the year ended | Forthe year ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Szlaries 26.30 22.79
Contribution to providznt and other funds 1.14 0.29
Provision for Gratuity and Leave encashment 1.13 1.52
Staff welfare expenses 0.85 (.83
Total 29,42 26.13
Note -15 : DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE
Particul For the year ended | For the year ended
ENCEIRAE 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipments {Refer Note -7) 0.42 0.06
Total 0.42 0.06
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Note 20 : QTHER EXPENSES {Rs. in Lakh]
Particulars Far the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Legzl and professicnal charges 134.12 339
GET /Service Tax paid under reverse chargs 23.29 5.50
Travelling & Conveyance expenses 2.53 2.49
Advertiserment expenses 0.83 0.76
Auditor’s Remuneration {inclusive of GST) % 1.05 0.77
Commiunicatian Costs 0.72 0.49
Listing fees 0.47 0.29
Custodian Fees .21 0.21
Wiarnager Remuneratian 0.12 0.12
Printing and stationery 0.09 0.03
Filling fees 0.03 0.06
CSR Contribution/Spent ;
CSR Contribution/Spent for 2021-22 - .28
CSR Contribution/Spent for 2022-23 2.00 B
Amount written off - .04
Miscellzneous Expenses 0.46 0.35
Total 172.92 55.00
% Auditor’s Remunaration (inclusive of G5T) :
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
As Auditor
Audit Fags 0.47 0.39
Limited Review 0.20 0.20
Other Serices (Certifcation Fees) 0.22 C.06
Out of packet Expenses - -
0.89 0.65
GST on ahove 0.16 C.l12
Total 1.05 0377
Nate 21 : EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
Particulars Farthe year endad | For the yaar ended
J1st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Settlement amount paid to SEBI & 470.10 =
Total 470.10 -
# Refer- Nate 25 pertaining 10 "Contingent liabilities fCommittments",
Note 22 : EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)
Particutars For the year ended | For the yeer ended
3ist March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Profit/(Loss} after Tax as per Consclidated Statement of Profit and Loss [Rs. In Lakh) (469.68) 770.07
Weizhted averzge number of Equity Shares {Face value per Equity Share Rs. 10/-) 8,82,800 8,82,8C0
Basic EPS {in Rs.) (53.20) 87.23
Diluted EPS {in Rs.) & (53.20) 87.23

# The Company has not issuad any potential egquity shares, and accerdingly, Diluted Eamings Per Share is equal 1o the Basic Earnings Per

Share.

Nete 33 : Sagment Infarmation

The company 15 not carrying any business operatiors except generating income from Investmant cof surpius fé
in a single business segment, thus it is not a regortakle segment within the meaning of Ind AS - 108 “Operat

Note -24 : The Management is of the opinian that there is no impairment of assets as contemplated in Ind AS 333
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Notes to Consolldated Financial Statements Tor the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note -25: Contingent Liabilities /Commitments

(A) Contingent liahilities not provided for in case of Company : (Rs. in Lekh)
Particutars Year ended Yazr endad

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Panalty levied pursuant to SEBI Adjudication Orders dated March 28, 2023 (Note 1) 1,241.00 -
Note 1

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SERI”) had issued 5 (five) Show Cause Notices to the Company in October 2020, ane a5 a
listed entity, one as Promaoter and a Shareholder of Ashoka Viniyoga Limited {“AVL"}, thrze others as Sharehoider of Szhu Jzin Ltd (“SIL"),
Combine Halding Ltd (“CHL") and PNB Finznce & Industries Ltd ("PNBFIL”) respectively alleging violation of certain provisions of the SEBI
Act, 1592 and regulations thereunder.

In the case of AVL, 3IL, and CHL, SEBI had accepted the Company’s applcations under the SEBI (Settlement Procezdings) Regulations,
2013 to settle such proceedings without admitting or denying any findings of fact and conclusions of law. Upon an aggregate pavment of
a sum of Rs, 470.10 lakhs by the Company and subsequent Settlement Orders dated September 7, 2022 issued by SEBI, these proceedings
stocd settled,

In the case of [i} the Company as g listed entity, as well as [ii) a Shareholder of PNBFIL, both listed at non-operational Calcutta Stock

Exchange, however, SEBI rejected the Cormpany’s applications under the Settiement Regulations in Dec. 2022 ard thereafter issusd
Adjudication Orders cn 28" March 2023, Thase Orders Tssued by the Whole-Time Member of 5EBl concluded violation of various
provisiors of SEBI Act, 1592 and regulations issued thereunder, by the Company.

Under the said Orders, in the case of (i} akove, SEBI levied Rs 1100 lakhs monetzry penzlty on the Company, and diracted the Corporate
Shareholders {Viz: AVL, Artee Viniyoga Ltd, PNEFIL, CHL, and Punjah Mercantile & Traders Ltd) end Individual Sharehelders {viz: Szmir Jain
and Maera Jain}, besides levying certaln penalties on each of them, to make complete and proper disclosures as Fromaoters of the
Company and restrained them from certain activities entil Minimum Public Sharehalding (MPS) of 25% is achieved In the Company. In
the case of (i) above, besides levying a monetary penalty of Rs 141 lakhs on the Company and directing the Company to disclose itself as
one of the Fromoters of PNBFIL, the said Order also restrainzad the Company fram accessing capital market and prohibited from buying er
selling of securities or otherwise dealing in securities {including Mutual Funds), until MPS compliance is achisved by PNBFIL.

Both the Adjudication Orders ware challenged by the Company befors the Securities Appellate Tribunal (SAT) and vide its Orders passed

on 26% April 2023, SAT had stayed the effect and cperation of the SEBI Grders referred above subject to payment of 25% of the fevied
penalty(ies) by the Company. The Bank Guarzntees for the sald 25% penalty are being provided to SEBI. The SAT appezls are listed for
final dispesal on 3™ July 2023.

The above referred "Settlement amount pald for Rs. 470 10 lakhs has been disclosed under "Note -21 : Exceptional ltems".

(8) Contingent Ifabilities not provided for in ¢ase of Associates (propartionate amount considered only i.e.keing share of cormpany in
proportion to holdings in Assoctates):

{Rs. in Lakh)
Year anded Year ended
Partlculars
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

(2) Penalty(ies) levied iprapertionate amount considered) on three Associates (namely 440.35 =
Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd, Artee Viniyoga Li¢ & Combine holding Ltd) pursuznt to SEBI
Adjudication Orders dated March 23, 2023 (Nate 2)
(b} Others
(i) Labour Law cases panding with various courts Liahility, Liahility

unascertainable unascertainable
{i1} Old Gaurantee ¢ases pending against one of Associate, not acknowledzed as Debt-matter Liabillty, Liahility
pending in courts. unascertainable unascertainabla
{ifi) Disputed claim made by PF Depertment, against one of Associate, not acknowledged as 1.00 1.00
Cebt, matter pending with Hon'ble Supreme Court
{tv) Amount clzimed by Prasar Bharti from one of associate, net acknowledged as Debt 1.99 1.99
—Mztier gending in court.
Note 2 =2
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Note - 26: Disclosures as required by Ind AS -24 “Relarad Party Disclasura”.
In zecordance with the Ind AS -24 “Related Farty Disclosure”, disclosure of Related Farties & Related Party trasactions entered

intc during the year ara given below

{a) Related parties and nature of relationship

Associates

Ashaka Viniyoga Ltd

Artze Viniyoaa Lid.
Combine Holding Ltd.

Sabhu Jain Services Limited
Times Publishing House Ltd.
Sahu jain Ltd

tey Management Personnels (KiVIP}

MName

Ms, Monisha Saraf

Ms. Swati Srivastava
Mr. Abhinay Srivastava
Ms. Shakshi Mishra

Ms. Surabhi Srivastava
Mr. Sanjay Kumar

Mr, Sunil Singh

Relationshl
Director

Director

Oirector

CS (Appointed as CS w.e.f. DB-02-2022)
CS [Ceazed to be C5 w.e.f. 08-02-2022}
CFO

Manager

(b} Related Party Transactions and Year end balances receivables/{payables) from/ to Related parties are given below :

(Rs. in Lakh)
Name of Related Parties & Naiure of Transactions during the Balances cutstanding
Transactions year ended on
31st Warch, 2023 | 21st March, 2022 As af As at

3Jist March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Sahu Jain Services Limited
Reimbursemant of Employee Insurancs 0.87 0.8 & =
Premium [on cost to cost basis)
Mr. San]ay Kumar
Remuneration 5 21.60 1856 B -
Ivis. Surabhi Srivastava
Remuneration § = 4.03 -
Ivls. Shakshi Mishra
Remuneration § 5.82 0.77 - :
Mr. Sunil Singh
Remuneration 0.12 0.12 = =

5 Contribution to EPF included, however Other retiral benefits not considered.
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Camac Commercial Company Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Naota 27 ; Maturity Analysis of Assets and Liabilities
The tzble below set out anzlysis of the carrving amaunt of Assets and Lizbilities according to when they are expacied to be reslised

or settled.
{Rs. in Lakh)
As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Particutars Within After Within Aftar]
Total Total
12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months
ASSETS
Financiai Assets
Cash and Cash Equivaients 628.27 - 628.27 370 - 3.70
Bank Balances other than ahove 82.04 - 82.04 72.49 - 78.48
Investments 1,000.53 3,79,766.92 3,80,767.45 989.93 3,51,334.44 3,52,324.37
Cther Financial Assets 54,91 - 54.9] 174.16 - 174.16
Non-Financial Assets
Current Tax Assets (Net) 10.78 . 10.78 5.65 - 5.65
Deferred Tax Assets - 1.96 1.96 - 1.85 1.65
Property, Plant and Equipments - 0.35 0.35 - 0.06 0.06
Other Nen-Financial Assets .54 2.00 2.54 0.49 - 0.49
TOTAL ASSETS 1,777.07 3,78,771.23 3,81,548.30 1,282.42 3,51,336.15 3,52,588.57
LIABILITIES
Financial Liahillties
Payatles
Other Payebles
Dues of Micro and Small - - - = - =
Dues of Other Creditors 4.90 - 4.50 1.13 - 113
MNon- Financial Liabilities
Provisions 0.11 7.28 7.39 011 k7l 5.82
Deferrad Tax Liabilities - 43,631.59 43,631.59 - 43,192.89 43,182.89
Other Nan-Financial Liabilities 3.00 - 3.00 .02 - 6.02
TOTAL LIABILITIES B.01 43,638.87 £3,646.88 7.26 43,198.60 43,205.86
NET 1,769.06 | 3,36,132.36 | 3,37,901.42 124516 | 3,08137.55 | 3,09,382.71
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Camac Commercial Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the vear ended 31st March, 2023

Note-28 : Additional information in terms ef Schedule (Il of the Companies Act, 2013 for the year ended March 31, 2023

Net Assets, Le ., Total Assets
minus Total Liabillities

Share in profit ar (lass)

Share In Other
Comprehensiva intaome

Share in Toial
Comprehensive incoma

Name of the entity In the (oC1) (Ta1)

Consolidated Firancial
. As % of As % of (Rs. In As % of As % of (Rs. in
consolidated | (Rs. in Lakh) | consclidated I.al-thl consolidated | (Rs. in Lakh) | consolidated La!;h]
net assets profii or loss ocl TCI

Parent

Camac Commerdcial 51.27%| 1,73,250.78 70.10% (329.26) -52.80% 15,306.05 -52.52%| 14,976.79

Company Limited

Subsidiaries

Minarity Intarests in

Associates

{Invesiment as per the

equity method)
Ingfian
Ashoka Viniyoge Lid.# 37.63%| 1,27,139.92 20.30% {97.70} -39.56%| 11,465.95 -39.87%| 11,269.25
Artee Vinfyoga Ltd.& 6.13%| 20,71855 -3.94% 18.50 -431%|  1,250.58 -A.45%| 1,268.09
Combine Helding Ltd, 3.73% 12,557.86 30.21% (141.88) -2.70% FBZ2.44 -2.25% 540.56
Sahu jzin Limited -0.01% {30.53) 2.62% (12.30) 0.04% (12.30) 0.09% {24.60}
Sahujain Services Ltd # 0.22% 758.70 -7.30% 34,27 0.01% (2.37) 0.11% 3090
Times Publishing 1.04% 3,506.08 -12.50% 58.69 -0.68% 198.02 -0.90% 256,71
House Ltd.#

Total 100.01%| 3,37,901.42 100.00% (469.68) -100.00%| 28,288.33 -100.00%| 28,518.70

k Net Assets and Share of Profit/(-)Loss, Share of Other Comprehensive Income {OCI) and Total Comprehensive income {net of cross helding
impact, if any)] of Azsociates have been considered based an the unaudited consclidated/Standalcne financial statements of the respective
Associates, as certified by the management of the respective Associates.

WNote -29: Other Disclosures
The Consolidzted Financizl Statements(CFS) consist of the standalone financial statemant of the Company and ts assodizte companles 2ng
in the CFS, the Investment in the associate comganies are accounted for using equity method. Thus, Other Notes and disclosures to be
censldered in the CF5 of Company are similer to those of Standalone financial statements of Company; and hence have not been repeated

here.

The relevant note reference in the Standalone financial statements of Camac Commercial Company Limited are given below :

Particulars

Note raference of Standalone Tinancial Statements

1) Dues to Micro, small and medium Enterprises
2] Foreign Exchangz earnings and outgo
3) Income Tax Expenses & Reconcilation

4) Employee Benefits -detailed disclosures

5) Fair value measurements
@) Capital management

7) Financial Risk management Disclosures

8) Recent accounting prenc

uncements

Note -25:
Note -28
Nate- 29 :
Note-30:
Note-31:
Note =32 :
Note-37 :

Mote- &  Other Payables
Farelgn Exchange earnings and outzo
Income taxes Expenses & reconciliation
Ermployes benefits

Fair Value Measuremants
Capital management
Financial risk managemeant
Recent accounting proncuncements

There are ne changes arising out of inclusion of the associztes in the above disclosures.

Page 155 of 156




Camac Commercial Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note-30 : Previous Year Figures have been re-grouped/re-casted wherever considered necessary to conform to this year's classification.

As per our Report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars
For S. R. Goyal & Co.

Chartered Accountants '
Firm Registration No. 001537¢ ' } '\4 ~ /
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@tg““‘v Monisha Saraf Swatl Srivastava
Director Director
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